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Lifestyle International Holdings Limited (together with its
subsidiaries, the “"Group”) is a Hong Kong-based premier retail
operator that specializes in the operation of mid to upper-end
department stores in Hong Kong. The Group’s two SOGO stores in
Hong Kong including the flagship store in Causeway Bay ("SOGO
CWB"), the largest and leading department store in Hong Kong, as
well as the Tsim Sha Tsui store ("SOGO TST"). SOGO TST quickly
established itself as a new shopping landmark after it was relocated
to a prime and convenient address in Tsim Sha Tsui in November
2014. Characterized by the ‘one-stop shopping’ concept with
unparalleled brand equity, the Group’s department stores offer a
wide variety of goods ranging from daily necessities to luxury
products as well as personal care services, such as beauty salons, in
comfortable shopping environment.

Following the spin-off and separate listing of Lifestyle China Group
Limited on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange in
July 2016, the Group continues striving to identify and capitalize on
lucrative business opportunities that can create synergies with its
existing core retailing activities. The Group also has a new project in
the pipeline to further fuel its growth momentum in the future. The
Group announced its strategic acquisition of a commercial land in
the Kai Tak Development area, East Kowloon in November 2016.
The site will host a new SOGO Department store along with other
commercial, entertainment and dining facilities. The new project,
which is expected to be completed before 2022, will further
strengthen the Group’s presence and influence in the retailing
market of Hong Kong. With the Group's strong operating cash flows
as well as its unparalleled brand equity, the Group is always
prepared to take on new investment opportunities to drive
sustainable growth and long-term prosperity.
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Corporate Information (continued) &% (&)

Head Office and Principal Place
of Business in Hong Kong

20th Floor, East Point Centre
555 Hennessy Road
Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

Principal Banker
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

Auditor

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Solicitors

Reed Smith Richards Butler
Sit, Fung, Kwong & Shum

Hong Kong Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Cayman Islands Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company
(Cayman) Limited

4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands

Share Information

Place of listing:  The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Main Board

Stock code: 1212

Board lot: 500 shares

Financial year end: 31 December

Closing share price at 31 December 2016: HK$10.00

Market capitalization at 31 December 2016: HK$16,026 million

Website

www.lifestylehk.com.hk
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Operating Results & & #£&

R 75

HK'000 F7&7T 2015 2014 2013 2012
Sales proceeds HEMSHE 13,836,382 13,616,709 13,795,500 12,883,804
Turnover & % %8 6,171,393 5,969,740 5,955,335 5,523,443
Profit before taxation % % Ail & F 2,675,411 2,831,865 3,150,477 2,754,961
Profit for the year attributable to

owners of the Company

AEFERDEER AEGEN 1,914,392 2,143,994 2,448,247 2,057,461
Basic earnings per share (HK cents)

BREREF GEI) 118.69 131.12 147.83 123.49
Total dividends per share (HK cents)

TR B A% (BL) 63.2 59.1 59.1 49.4

For the year ended 31st December #ZE+=A=+—HILFE

Turnover Growth for continuing operation IS EREE XK o X EHR

HK$ Million (o)
T (o)
FEBRE
5,000 4,664 4,627 4,799 4,672
4,336
4,000
3,000
2,000
1,000
0
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
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Financial Highlights (continued) B Z (/&)

Gross Profit in respect of continuing operation & & & £ 2 EF|

CAGR 2.5%

HK$ Million O i = sz
3,000 2,702
’ 2,603 2,643
2394 2,588 ’
2,000
1,000
0
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

2016 Sales Proceeds and Growth By Store —ZE— XF /8IS 2 HEMBSRERER

/7 86.8%

e Continued store renovation program
during the year
FRNEBBCEBYRE

e Thankful Week anniversary events in May
and November achieved satisfactory results
RAEAR+T—AR [RHE | BFEEBEERENES

e Strong Hong Kong dollar encouraged
outbound travelling of local consumers

BITR B EEAEEEINE

Tsim Sha Tsui < 2H
b 4
e Continued to outperform broader market and
O performance exceeded management’s expectation
O HERBEETSARKEBBEIEEED
L e Becoming premier shopping destination in the area

for tourists

R ARER R E % 13.2%
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The Group successfully spun off and separately listed its
department store and supermarket business in mainland China
and restaurant business under Lifestyle China Group Limited on
the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
AEBERIDGANETEEBBERID THREANEEEERERD
SEBURBEEB DT UNBEBBIAERBYL L -

Novenbev +—7

The Group acquired a plot of land for the development of a new
full-fledged department store in the Kai Tak Development area,
Kowloon East.

AEEWB—ELH  DRAERBERRERRE —EHEZEEESE -
Thankful Week once again achieved pleasing results, with total
sales revenue reached HK$1,437.5 million.

[ B BB BIRAI T E4E - BIHEWAE1,437,500,00078 7T °

Daaqwbu :)%\

SOGO CWB store completed most of its enhancement
program and offered customers a better shopping
experience.

MEER A TAEARBOBHTE REFRAEFBYESR -




Lau Luen Hung, Thomas 2% %
Chairman /&

Chavinan’s

A-a&—mv\&

The year 2016 was a tumultuous year for the global economy. Mounting
political uncertainties, the continued slowdown of China’s economic
growth and a strong U.S. dollar hurt both business activity and consumer
demand in China and Hong Kong.

In face of this weak retailing environment, Lifestyle International
implemented a series of measures that were geared towards reinforcing
its competitive positioning and business differentiation, in turn enhancing
its sales performance, which enabled it to achieve resilient results. The
Group focused on optimizing its merchandise and brand mix assortment,
enhancing existing operational services, reinvigorating its SOGO
Causeway Bay store with ongoing refurbishment works, and boosting a
wide range of promotional and marketing activities. All of these efforts
have enabled the Group forge ahead and outperform the broader retail
market in 2016.

During the year, the Group continued to execute pragmatic business
strategies to address short-term challenges, whilst also maintaining a
forward looking perspective by grasping new opportunities with long-
term future potential. In July 2016, the Group spun off and listed Lifestyle
China separately on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
Following the spin-off, the Group will stay focused on the store operations
and business development of its two department stores in Hong Kong,
namely Causeway Bay and Tsim Sha Tsui, in the foreseeable future. To
capture and pave the way for sustainable long-term growth, in November
2016, the Group acquired a plot of commercial land in the Kai Tak
Development area, East Kowloon. The site will be developed to host a
new SOGO Department store along with other commercial, entertainment
and dining facilities. The Group believes that the upcoming SOGO store,
which is expected to commence operations in 2022, in the new Kai Tak
Development area will be able to benefit from government supported
redevelopment initiatives, which include a mix of community, housing,
business, tourism and infrastructure amenities.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Chairman’s Statement (continued) F/E#HE (/)

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's profit from continuing
operation was similar to that of the previous year at amount HK$1.57
billion, while the profit was hurt by sales decline, it was partly lifted by
an increase in investment income. Earnings per share for the year were
stable at HK cents 98. Despite a drop in the reported profit, the board of
directors is pleased to recommend a final cash dividend of HK cents 34.3
per share. Together with the interim dividend of HK cents 28.9 already
paid during the year, the dividend for the year 2016 totaled HK cents 63.2,
same as 2015 and represented about 64% of the Group’s earnings from
continuing operation.

Despite these tough market conditions, the Group's operations in Hong
Kong remained on solid footing during the period under review. With the
Group's strong brand equity and effective business strategies, the Group
reported a 4.6% decline in sales, compared with the Hong Kong retail
sector which saw its sales tumbled 8.1% in 2016, the worst slump since
the 2003 SARS epidemic. While the retailing environment in Hong Kong
remained rather challenging during the first half of 2016, amongst highly
volatile financial market and geopolitical and economic uncertainties
around the globe, the local retailing market exhibited signs of stabilization
in second half of the year, with signs of easing sales decline.

While local spending may continue to be affected by a strong Hong
Kong dollar, the Group remains cautious on the outlook for the retail
market in 2017, with the global economy appearing to stay on course for
a moderate pick-up in growth. Additionally, with the near completion of
renovation works at the SOGO CWB store, the foot traffic and business
should improve when compared to 2016.

In spite of the current headwinds, the Group will stay focused on
implementing its long-standing strategies to optimize its existing
operation network and provide an unmatched shopping experience for
all its customers. We will continue to provide premium quality products,
services and experiences in order to differentiate ourselves in the
marketplace, in the face of rapidly changing consumer behavior.

As always, the Group remains open to lucrative business opportunities that
have good potential in bringing sustainable returns for our shareholders.

On behalf of the board, | would like to give heartfelt thanks to our
management team members and staff for their exemplary hard work and
contributions throughout the year. Moreover, | would like to express my
gratitude to our customers, business partners, and shareholders for their
long-standing trust and support towards the Group. We look forward to
your continued trust and patronage in the many years to come.

Lau Luen Hung, Thomas
Chairman

13 March 2017
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Market Overview

In 2016, China saw its gross domestic product growth slowing to 6.7% ,
well within the set target range of 6.5% to 7%, following the fall to a 25-
year low of 6.9% in 2015. In spite of ongoing economic reforms and
government stimulus measures to drive domestic consumption, stagnant
global trade and financial market instability during the year dampened
consumer sentiment and curtailed discretionary spending on both luxury
and high-quality staple goods. For the year 2016, retail sales in mainland
China grew 10.4% over 2015 to RMB33.23 trillion, a growth rate similar to
the previous year, though still marking a slowdown when compared to the
rise of 12% in 2014.

Our home market Hong Kong, reported muted economic growth in 2016
under the weight of a volatile stock market and slowing mainland
economy. The city’'s GDP edged up 1.9 % in 2016, compared with 2.4% in
2015. Growth in the retail market was also undermined by weak local
demand and falling visitor arrivals, especially those coming from mainland
China. A strong Hong Kong dollar prompted both local consumers and
tourists to visit alternative destinations including Japan and Europe. Visitor
arrivals to Hong Kong fell 4.5% to 56.65 million in aggregate for 2016 with
visitations from mainland China experiencing a 6.7% decline. For the
whole year, retail sales in Hong Kong dropped 8.1% year on-year, an even
more severe downturn than during the SARS epidemic in 2003. The fall in
sales was especially noticeable in luxury goods categories, such as jewelry
and watches.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued) EEE:m Kk o4 (&)

During the year, the Group implemented a series of strategic measures to
capture future growth opportunities in Hong Kong and further refine its’
store operation model for the long-term prosperity. The Group spun off
and listed its mainland China operation separately on the Main Board of
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange to enhance our decision-making process
and responsiveness towards market changes. To fuel the next stage of
growth in our home market, the Group acquired a plot of land for the
development of a new full-fledged department store in the Kai Tak
Development area, East Kowloon (“Kai Tak Land”) where the government
is building a new core business district, as well as a transportation and
tourism hub. Leveraging on the prime location and our strong brand
equity, we believe that the new store, which is expected to commence
business in 2022, will further strengthen the Group's premier position in
the department store market segment in the long run.

Financial Review

Notwithstanding the challenging operating environment, the Group
remained on firm footing as it stayed prudent and focused on
consolidating its’ business strengths and brand equity. During the period
under review, the Group reinforced customer loyalty and brand awareness
of SOGO Hong Kong through ongoing optimization of its brand
assortment, improvements made upon our store interiors as well as a
more targeted implementation of our marketing efforts. As a result, the
Group's operation in Hong Kong continued to outperform the broader
market, with aggregate gross sales proceeds shrinking only 4.6% to
approximately HK$9,600 million, a satisfactory outcome at a time of weak
consumer sentiment and slowing economic growth.

On 15 July 2016, the Group completed the Spin-off and separate listing of
Lifestyle China Group on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange by way of introduction. Lifestyle China has since ceased to be a
subsidiary of the Group and the Group's operations in the second half of
2016 comprised of only the two department stores in Hong Kong.

As a result of the Lifestyle China Spin-off, the Group’s operating results in
mainland China attributable to Lifestyle China during the first half of 2016
are being presented as discontinued operation in the consolidated
financial statements of the Group with the 2015 numbers restated for
comparison purpose. For more information about the operations and
financial review of Lifestyle China during 2016, please refer to the separate
preliminary results announcement of Lifestyle China. The financial and
operation review below focuses solely on the Group’s remaining
continuing operation in Hong Kong after the Lifestyle China spin-off.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued) EIEE: &0 (&)

Turnover and Sales Proceeds

For the year 2016, the Group's continuing operations (mainly the two
department stores in Hong Kong) saw its turnover decreased 2.9% over
the previous year while total gross sales proceeds, derived from both
direct and concessionaire sales transactions, was down by 4.6%, but
outperformed the broader market.

Gross Profit and Concessionaire Rates

The Group's gross profit margin as a percentage of turnover was 56.6%,
similar to that in 2015 of 56.4%. Gross profit totaled HK$2,642.6 million,
down 2.6% from HK$2,713.3 million recorded in the previous year. During
the year, the Group continued to implement sound and effective business
strategies with enhancements in the brand and product portfolio and
managed to improve slightly the average concessionaire rate from
approximately 24.2% in 2015 to approximately 24.5%.

Net Profit Attributable to Shareholders

The Group's net profit (continuing and discontinued operation)
attributable to shareholders for the year amounted to HK$1,590.4 million,
down 16.9% from HK$1,914.4 million in the previous year whereas the net
profit attributable to the continuing operation was HK$1,570.7 million,
down only 0.4% from HK$1,577.1 million in last year (as restated).
Notwithstanding a drop in sales due to difficult operating environment
and higher interest expenses, the relatively small decrease in profit
attributable to the continuing operation was mainly helped by an increase
in investment income, thanks to the rebound of the stock market towards
the end of the financial year. As such, the Group's net profit margin in
respect of its continuing operations, as a percentage of turnover, edged
up from 32.8% in 2015 to 33.6% in 2016.

Selling and Distribution Costs

Aggregate selling and distribution costs of the Group attributable to the
continuing operations increased 4.3% over the previous year and
represented 6.0% (2015: 5.5%) of total gross sales proceeds. The increase
was mainly due to higher depreciation charge on leasehold improvements
associating with the store renovation program at the Causeway Bay store
which work started in the second half of 2014 and was substantially
completed by the end of 2016.

Administrative Expenses

General administrative expenses of the Group’s continuing operation
were up 10.4%, mainly due to loss on write-off of fixed assets, again
associating with the renovation work carried out in recent years as
mentioned above.

Staff Costs

Staff costs (excluding those of the directors) of the Group's continuing
operation increased 4.4% to approximately HK$237.2 million during the
year under review. The salaries and wages increase for the Group's
existing staff during the year was largely in line with the market and

general inflation. Total number of full-time staff of the Group at the end of
2016 was 745 (2015: 803).
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Other Income, Gains and Losses

Increase in other income, gains and losses was mainly due to a lower
exchange loss being recorded during the year as compared to last year
but was partly off-set by a decrease in consultancy fee income from
subsidiaries of Lifestyle China in the second half of the year, following the
Spin-off.

Investment Income

The Group's investment income for the year rose to HK$341.9 million from
HK$252.1 million in 2015. Investment income comprised mainly interest
income of HK$61.3 million from the Group’s bank deposits, interest
income of HK$77.4 million from a subsidiary of Lifestyle China in the first
half of the year and net investment income of HK$203.2 million from a
portfolio of financial assets which amounted to approximately HK$2,440.6
million as at the year end. The relatively large net investment income,
which comprised fair value changes, interest received and receivable and
dividend income from corporate bonds and listed equities, was mainly
due to mark-to-market fair value gain and interest income from corporate
bonds in 2016. Using the average bank balance during the year of
HK$6,948.9 million and the average investment portfolio size of
HK$3,766.6 million, the Group's average interest rate on bank deposits
and average yield on the investment portfolio were approximately 0.9%
and 5.4% respectively. As a result, the average annual yield of the Group's
bank balances and investment portfolio taken as a whole was
approximately 2.5% (2015: 0.8%).

Finance Costs

The Group's total finance costs consisted mainly of interest expenses on
bank loans and interests payable in respect of the bonds payable. The
aggregate amount of interest incurred, before capitalization, was
approximately HK$475.8 million (2015: HK$419.5 million as restated) for
the whole year. The finance costs charged to the profit and loss account
aggregated approximately HK$471.0 million, up from HK$419.5 million in
2015, was mainly due to full year impact of the US$300 million bond issued
in June 2015. Using the average loan and bond payable balance for the
year of HK$14,166.2 million, the average interest rate of the Group's debt
portfolio, before interest capitalization, was approximately 3.4% (2015:
3.9%).

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group's EBITDA (excluding investment income, fair value changes on
investment properties, and other non-recurring items, if any) for the year
decreased 2.2% to HK$2,164.7 million (2015: HK$2,214.2 million). As at the
end of 2016, before counting the investment portfolio which was worth
approximately HK$2,440.6 million (2015: HK$5,092.7 million), the net debt
of the Group increased from approximately HK$5,097.3 million in 2015 to
HK$9,337.4 million.

The Group's cash at banks amounted to approximately HK$7,520.1 million
(2015: HK$6,377.7 million) as at the end of 2016. Of the cash kept at banks
in Hong Kong, approximately 99.2% was denominated in US dollar and
Hong Kong dollar and approximately 0.8% in RMB and other currencies.
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The Group's bank loans at the end of 2016 amounted to approximately
HK$8,376.2 million (2015: HK$3,012.2 million) and bonds payable
amounted to approximately HK$8,481.2 million (2015: HK$8,462.8 million).
The substantial increase in the outstanding bank loan at the end of the
year was due to payment of the Kai Tak Land. The gross bank loans
comprised HK$8,000 million which represents the full amount drawn under
the Hong Kong dollar denominated five-year (due July 2021) secured loan
facility, which interest is calculated with reference to HIBOR. This five-year
HK$8,000 million loan facility is made up of HK$5,000 million term loan
and HK$3,000 million revolving facility. The term loan is repayable semi-
annually over the five year term with the first repayment starting from
January 2019. The remaining bank loans comprised short-term US dollar
loans totaling US$56.9 million (equivalent to HK$441.8 million) drawn
under a US$255 million facility, which is secured against certain of the
Group's financial investments with interest calculated with reference to
LIBOR.

As at the year end, the Group had aggregate unutilized banking facilities
in the amount equivalent to approximately HK$1,937.0 million (2015:
HK$2,829.5 million).

The bonds payable of HK$8,481.2 million (or US$1,100 million at maturity)
(2015: US$1,100 million at maturity) at the year-end comprised a US$500
million 5-year (bearing interest at 5.25%) unsecured guaranteed bonds,
which has been redeemed in full in January 2017; a US$300 million 10-year
(bearing interest at 4.25% and maturing in October 2022) unsecured
guaranteed bonds; and a US$300 million 10-year (bearing interest at 4.5%
and maturing in June 2025) unsecured guaranteed bonds.

As at the year end, the Group's net debt to equity ratio (defined as total
borrowings less cash and bank balances divided by equity attributable to
the owners of the Company) surged to 504.6% (2015: 55.4%). Such high
ratio was due to a decrease in net assets value of the Company following
distribution of the special dividend for facilitating the Spin-off of Lifestyle
China and an increase in bank borrowings for full settlement of the
HK$7,388 million land premium in respect of the Kai Tak Land.

Foreign Exchange Management

The functional currency of the Company and its major subsidiaries in
Hong Kong is HKD in which most of the transactions are denominated
whereas the functional currency of those subsidiaries operating in
mainland China is RMB in which most of their transactions are
denominated. As described under the “Liquidity and Financial Resources”
section above, certain monetary assets and liabilities of the Group are
denominated in RMB, USD and to a small extent, in other foreign
currencies. The Group currently does not have a comprehensive foreign
currency hedging policy as HKD, in which most of the Group's transactions
are denominated, is effectively pegged to USD. Hedging measures are
considered even more unlikely following completion of the Spin-off of
Lifestyle China as most of the Group's remaining operations will be based
in Hong Kong and transactions will be mostly denominated in Hong Kong
dollar.
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Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's certain leasehold land and buildings
in Hong Kong with carrying values aggregating approximately HK$1,264.1
million (2015: HK$1,325.5 million), investment properties with carrying
values of HK$301.0 million (2015: nil), together with shares of certain
subsidiaries of the Group, had been pledged to secure the HK$8,000
million (2015: HK$5,000 million) loan facility granted to the Group, of
which HK$8,000 million (2015: HK$3,336 million) was utilized. In addition,
certain of the Group's financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
with carrying values amounting to approximately HK$841.8 million (2015:
HK$1,174.7 million) had been pledged to secure loan facilities in the
amount of approximately US$255 million (2015: US$255 million).

Contingent Liabilities
The Group did not have any material contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2016.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

To leverage on the Group's leading position, brand equity and expertise
of the management team in Hong Kong, the Group acquired the Kai Tak
Land on 23 November 2016 at a consideration of HK$7,388 million. The
land will be developed into a commercial and retail complex which will
house a full-fledged department store (“Kai Tak Project”). The total
investment before interest cost of this Kai Tak Project is estimated to be
approximately HK$13,000 million and the construction is expected to be
completed before end of 2021.

Review of Operations

With our management’s deep industry knowledge and solid leadership,
the Group managed to steer through the tough operating environment
during the past year. Lifestyle International once again outperformed the
general retail market on its home turf, Hong Kong.

Hong Kong

SOGO CwB

With local consumer sentiment remaining sluggish, coupled with
increased outbound tourism and decreased inbound tourism and
consumer spending, SOGO Causeway Bay ("SOGO CWB") recorded a
6.7% decline in sales revenue for the period under review. While the
retailing environment was rather challenging during the first half of the
year, SOGO CWB's sales decline eased in the second half of the year as
the Hong Kong retail market showed gradual signs of improvement,
thanks to stabilization in the local stock and property markets.

Being the Group's major revenue contributor, SOGO CWB accounted for
86.8% of the Group's total sales. During the period under review, SOGO
CWB continued to execute its extensive store renovation program, with
the goal of delivering greater convenience and newer experiences for our
shoppers. The overall traffic footfall edged up 0.3%, with the stay-and-buy
ratio dropping 0.6 percentage point from last year to 34.3%, and the
average ticket size saw a decline to HK$794.
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The store enhancement works during the year included reconverting a few
sales floors, including the basement 1 and 6th floor, as the Group
continued to actively upgrade its shopping environment in order to better
serve and meet the changing shopping behaviors and expectations of our
customers.

Our iconic Thankful Week anniversary events in May and November were
well received by our shoppers. The biannual promotion events once again
achieved satisfactory results, with total sales revenue reaching HK$1,053.4
million for the May Thankful Week and HK$1,160.8 million for the
November Thankful Week respectively.

SOGO TST

Defying the declining trend in the broader retail industry, SOGO Tsim Sha
Tsui (“SOGO TST") continued to sustain positive growth momentum with
a 12.4% increase in sales revenue during the period under review. With a
lineup of high-quality merchandise and a well-tailored brand mix, the
store has established itself as a premier shopping destination for both
tourists and local consumers in the area.

SOGO TST continued to benefit from hosting a wide variety of cosmetics
and skincare products, one of the recession-proof product categories,
with beauty sales accounting for over 50% of the total sales of SOGO TST.
Similar to its CWB counterpart, the May and November Thankful Week
events were well received and achieved record revenue of HK$251.0
million and HK$276.7 million respectively.

Mainland China (discontinued operation)

For the first half of 2016, prior to the Spin-off completion, performance of
the Group's department store operations in mainland China were largely
in line with the management’s expectations and were generally affected
by macro-trends that included a slowing economy, increasing competition
and weak consumer sentiment. Despite this, with the Group's strong
brand capital and dedicated management team, Shanghai Jiuguang and
Suzhou Jiuguang remained as one of the most preferred shopping
destinations within the cities they operate. Dalian Jiuguang in Northeast
China continued to be affected by the overall sluggish market conditions
in the area. Beiren Group, an established Shijiazhuang-based retailer in
which the Group has strategic investment, continued to deliver stable
performance despite slackening demand in the highly competitive local
market. Please refer to the results announcement of Lifestyle China for a
review of its financial and operation performance for the year ended 31
December 2016.

Lifestyle Properties

Lifestyle Properties Development Limited (“Lifestyle Properties”), in which
the Group owns 59.56% equity interest, recorded a loss of HK$31.0 million
(2015: profit of HK$17.2 million) attributable to owners for the period
under review. The turning into loss for the period under review was mainly
attributable to a provision for impairment loss of its 10% holdings in
JiaJian amounted to HK$29.1 million as well as charging the amortised
prepaid lease payment to the profit and loss account rather than
capitalizing it as property under development. At 31 December 2016, cash
and bank balances of Lifestyle Properties amounted to HK$414.7 million
(31 December 2015: HK$533.0 million) and major non-current assets
included investment properties, were fair-valued at HK$631.4 million (31
December 2015: HK$668.4 million). The only development project of
Lifestyle Properties, namely the Yifu Land project in Shenyang, was still in
the design stage as at the year end and construction work has not yet
commenced. As there has not been meaningful development progress
made, incidental expenses incurred in relation to this project are not
capitalised before major construction work could resume again.
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Lifestyle China Spin-off

As mentioned in the Company’s 2016 interim report, the Company
initiated the reorganization and Spin-off exercise for transferring its
department store and supermarket business in mainland China and
restaurant business to Lifestyle China through a distribution in specie of
the entire issued share capital of Lifestyle China to the Company's
shareholders. The Spin-off was completed on 14 July 2016 when shares of
Lifestyle China were issued to the Company'’s shareholders and Lifestyle
China has since ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company. Trading of the
shares of Lifestyle China commenced on 15 July 2016.

Given the different geographic segments and divergent growth paths, the
Spin-off will allow the management teams of the Group and Lifestyle
China to focus on their respective geographic segments, thereby
enhancing the decision-making processes and responsiveness towards
market changes. Following completion of the Spin-off, the Group is
principally engaged in the operation of department stores in Hong Kong;
while Lifestyle China Group focuses on the operation of department
stores and supermarket business in mainland China and restaurant
business. Such segregation will enable both companies to establish their
own profiles as separate listed entities with respective access to debt and
equity capital markets, catering to the appetites of different investors.

Land Acquisition for New Store

To capture the rising purchasing power and untapped customer base in
the East Kowloon area, which will be bolstered by a government
supported redevelopment plan as well as increasing accessibility brought
about by the upcoming Kai Tak Station of the new Shatin-Central Link, on
23 November 2016, the Group, through government tender, acquired a
plot of land in Kai Tak — East Kowloon, at a consideration of HK$7,388
million.

The government'’s Kai Tak redevelopment project is a huge and highly
complex project spanning a total planning area of over 320 hectares,
encompassing the former airport site together with the adjoining
hinterland districts of Kowloon City, Wong Tai Sin and Kwun Tong. Under
the redevelopment plan, the Hong Kong government has proposed to
provide a quality living environment for over 100,000 residents, developing
a mix of community, housing, business, tourism and infrastructural
amenities in the area.

With a site area of approximately 14,159 square metres, the Kai Tak Land
will be developed into two blocks of commercial buildings to provide
space for both retailing and office use. The retailing portion is planned to
house a full-fledged department store and other facilities complementary
to the operations of a department store, and the office space will be
divided partly for self-use and partly for leasing out for rental income. The
proposed development project will be expected to complete before end
of 2021, and we believe that this development will further broaden and
solidify the Group's presence in the Hong Kong retail market.
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Outlook and Plan

The Group views 2017 conservatively, as consumer spending is projected
to be further affected by a weakening Chinese yuan in addition to rising
protectionism and geopolitical tensions around the globe. Whilst growth
in emerging markets is expected to pick up amid modestly rising
commodity prices, lingering uncertainties regarding the policy directions
of major economies could prolong the slow growth of investment across
the world.

Hong Kong's economy is set for subdued growth with slack demand for
exports and anticipated interest rate hikes in the U.S. Despite recent signs
of stabilization in the local retail market, underpinned by low
unemployment rate and performance improvement in both stock and
property markets, the strength of the US dollar and the pegged Hong
Kong dollar will encourage outbound travel by local people and
discourage inbound tourism, posing a challenge for the Hong Kong retail
sector.

As a leading retail operator in Hong Kong, the Group will remain steadfast
and dedicated towards consolidating and strengthening its business
positioning and brand equity. Marketing and promotion efforts will be
further ramped up and refined in order to target the increasingly
discerning and digital savvy customers. The initial feedback towards our
SOGO Rewards program that launched in July 2016 is encouraging and
we plan to implement enhancements in the coming year which will serve
to strengthen our customer loyalty and boost shopper traffic towards our
stores. SOGO CWB's store enhancement program is entering its final
phase and we anticipate the new store environment will be welcomed by
our customers, contributing towards better store performance in the
coming year.

In spite of the recent downturn, we remain confident in the long-term
prospects of the Hong Kong retail market. Leveraging upon the leading
position of the Group’s department stores in Causeway Bay and Tsim Sha
Tsui, we plan to establish a new full-fledged department store and retail
complex on the newly acquired Kai Tak Land, which will capture an
entirely new customer base in the Kowloon area. With a unique design of
iconic twin towers, the newly proposed SOGO store will become a new
shopping and entertainment landmark in Hong Kong, providing
consumers with a distinctive and joyful lifestyle experience.

The Group will continue striving to identify and capitalize upon lucrative
business opportunities that can create synergies with its existing core
retailing activities. With the Group's forward looking business strategies
and experienced management team, the Board believes that the Group
will evolve the business to the next level and stay at the forefront of the
Hong Kong retail industry.
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As the premier department store operator in Hong Kong, Lifestyle
International is committed to the conduct as a responsible, ethical and
sustainable corporate citizen. We strive to offer a one-stop shopping
destination that focuses in providing our customers with the widest range
of quality goods and services under a comfortable shopping environment.

Our business philosophy compromises the engagement of our various
stakeholders:

1. Customers: our main goal is to satisfy our customers and provide
them with a world-class shopping environment and experiences.

2. Employees: our people are our most precious asset and their well-
being is essential for the productivity and growth of our business.

3. Business partners: we treat each brand retailer as our long-term
business partner and conduct all businesses with integrity and in a
responsible manner.

4. Community: we act as a responsible member of the society and are
dedicated to contributing to the well-being of our environment and
to providing help to those who are in need.

5. Shareholders: we strive to maximize long-term value and return for
both our shareholders.

The commitment towards our stakeholders in turn provides us guidance in
respect of our corporate responsibility policy which we strive to ensure
that the values of our social and environmental responsibilities are
integrated into our daily operations and business code of conduct.

Corporate Responsibility Policy
Ethical Standards and Responsibility
We strive to conduct our business with the highest level of integrity
and responsibility through engaging our business partners

2. Support and Respect our Staff
Employees are our greatest asset and we treat them with fairness
and respect and to providing them with a supportive working
environment within which they can reach their greatest potential

3. Environmental Responsibility
We aim to maintain an environmentally conscious culture within our
company and endeavor to minimize the carbon impact of our
business activities

4.  Striving for Excellence
We continue to set high standards for ourselves and encourage our
partners to embrace these ideas in order to differentiate ourselves
from our competitors

We aim to holistically integrating our values and corporate responsibility
commitments into our business model and company culture that in turn
will support our growth in the longer run.
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Environment

Environmental Policy

Lifestyle International’s Environmental Policy targets to reduce our
environmental carbon footprint and promote an environmentally
sustainable atmosphere within our store operations. We will:

—  Quantify the environmental impact of our operations for designing
measures to reduce our greenhouse gas emissions

—  Consistently work to improve the efficiency of our energy
consumption

—  Ensure a healthy and comfortable indoor environment within our
business premises

—  Adopt green practices and technologies to better conserve our
natural resources
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (continued) B - # SR E88HE (H)

—  Ensure compliance with applicable environmental and related
legislation with our staff, business partners & other stakeholders

—  Minimize our waste generation and manage our waste in a
responsible manner

—  Raise an environmentally-aware mindset amongst all employees
through regular internal communication and training

Energy Efficiency

We are committed to reduce our overall energy consumption or maximize
its efficiency through measures that mitigate usage of conventional
energy sources such as electricity, water and gas fuel which are the main
sources of energy being used in our department store operations.

In order to be able to monitor and quantify our energy consumption, a
monitoring procedure is in place to systematically measure and analyse
the energy consumption within our operating and office premises. We
review on a regular basis the operation of our equipment to identify
energy management opportunities (EMO) that could be leveraged upon
for implementation at a later stage when feasible.

As a rule of thumb, energy efficient models are our preferred choice when
we procure new appliances or equipment. Elements of energy saving and
higher efficiency ratings play an important part in our internal evaluation
and approval process.

Within our building facilities, electricity is mainly consumed by our air
conditioning system, vertical transportation (lift and escalator), general
lighting, refrigeration system, plumbing and drainage system and I.T
facilities (servers, personal computers and POS (Point of Sales) system
etc.). In the past years, we have undertaken various measures to improve
upon our energy consumption. During multi-year store revamp project for
our Causeway Bay store property, 7 sets of air-cooled chiller were
replaced by 3 sets of water-cooled chiller for an uplift of energy efficiency.
In addition, a total of 42 sets of escalators at our Causeway Bay store
property were replaced by a newer and more energy efficient model.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (continued) &i% -

To ensure our air-conditioning system will achieve the required level of
energy efficiency, at the manufacturer’'s recommendation, we are
implementing preventative maintenance measures for the proper
maintenance of our air-conditioning equipment. We strive to continuously
work on maximizing the efficiency of our air-conditioning system without
compromising a comfortable indoor temperature for both our customers
and staff. Since 2015, our lightings (originally comprise mainly halogen
lamp, fluorescent lamp, and metal halide lamp) have been gradually
replaced by more energy efficient LED alternatives and as of today, over
80% of our department store common areas are lit by LED lightings. We
endeavor to have our stores fully lit with LED lightings by end of 2017.

Energy and water consumption

Water consumption is relatively small within our business operations.
Nonetheless, the measuring and minimization of water consumption is an
important part of our environmental policy. Water consumption is mainly
for sanitary facilities purposes for both our customers and staff within our
store and office premises. Sensor type water taps that reduce water
consumption are being installed in our toilets.

Aggregate energy and water consumption at our Causeway Bay and Tsim
Sha Tsui stores for 2015-2016 is presented as below:
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Item 2015 2016
EHE —E—RF —E-XF
Emissions Total kg COe 17,707,524kg 16,568,596kg
HERR —RIkREERNT 17,707,524 X fr 16,568,596 2 ft
Purchased Electricity Total KWh 23,527,053KWh 22,077,093KWh
BESE 48T FL/ |\ 23,527,053 FEL/)\BF 22,077,093 F R/ EF
Potable water Meter cube 109,245m? 102,796 m?
RAK ST K 109,245 37 J5 K 102,796 3 /5 5K
Sustainable Construction AISEEE

Lifestyle International is committed to an environmentally friendly
construction process that will minimize its carbon impact to the
surrounding area.

During the design consultation stage, we encourage the use of regional
materials and high efficiency energy fixtures. We strive to minimize the
creation of harmful substances during the construction process and all
contractors are required to use approved sealants, adhesives, paints and
coatings that fulfill the low VOC (Volatile Organic Compounds)
requirements. From the pre-construction stage and throughout the entire
construction process, we actively identify and leverage opportunities that
can enable us to enhance the environmental friendliness of the
construction process.

Waste Management and recycling

Waste prevention and management plays an indispensable role in our
overall environmental policy. In addition to minimizing environmental
impact, we believe that waste prevention increases efficiency and
generates cost savings in the long-run. We also recognize the importance
of promoting waste consciousness amongst our various stakeholders in
order to achieve an effective implementation of our waste policy. Our
waste management policy includes recycling and promoting practices that
support the reduction of consumption.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (continued) B - # SR E88HE (H)

Workplace conduct

Within our workplace, we actively promote waste reduction initiatives that
include the promotion of duplex printing, electronic communication and
the reusing of office supplies. We have adopted using PEFC (Programme
for the Endorsement of Forest Certification) printing paper. Recycling bins
are available in designated checkpoints and separate bins are provided
for the sorting of different waste. We encourage our employees to adopt
environmentally conscious best practices such as “Think before print” and
the turning off of computers and lights when they are not used.

Environmental friendly shopping

To advocate environmentally responsible shopping, we sell reusable bags
and have adopted P-life biodegradable plastic shopping bags as storage
options for our customers. In addition, we regularly promote and
participate in environmental friendly activities such as the Green Monday
vegetarian food fair, which is held twice a year in our food and
confectionery floor in our Causeway Bay store.

Food recycling

The food and confectionary floor at our Sogo Causeway Bay store applies
the principle of reduce, reuse and recycle in handling food wastage. As
oppose to having food waste going straight to the landfill, we adopt
policies that support the collection and recycling of leftover food
products.

In order to minimise waste at the processing stage, the employees
concerned receive ongoing training regarding professional cutting and
the selection and packaging of produce, which entails the measuring of
ingredients used, product volume, and servings down to the gram.

We work to reduce waste by optimizing our merchandise assortment.
Sales and purchasing data is gathered and analyzed, and we take into
account also factors such as daily customer traffic, weather patterns, and
special events. These data enables us to more accurately determine the
optimal volume and assortment of merchandise for different product
segments, facilitating us with greater precision in the ordering of
merchandise which not only saving costs but supports minimization of
waste at the same time.

We started in October 2016 a food recycling initiative in collaboration with
a leading local commercial food waste recycling company. This has
helped accelerate our food and packaging waste reduction and diversion
efforts. We will quantify and monitor our operational waste output and
comparing the results on a monthly basis.
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Employees

Staff and workplace

As at 31 December 2016, Lifestyle International employed a total of 705
staff and they are all working in Hong Kong. The gender and age
distribution of our staff are as follow:

Gender Distribution
4 B 5 #

Female Zt . a 37%
H Male B '

63%

Lifestyle International has complied with relevant laws, rules and
regulations on compensation and dismissal, recruitment and promotion,
working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity, anti-
discrimination, and other benefits and welfare throughout the year.

Depending on their grading, our staff members meet their superiors once
or twice a year to discuss on their work performance and challenges they
face, and to set objectives to work towards their aspiration. Work quality,
attitude and accomplishments will be evaluated for the purpose of
forming a basis in deciding actions such as wage/salary adjustment,
promotion/demotion, transfer or termination. Staff members may also
receive coaching and counseling, training or career development plans
where appropriate.

Lifestyle International does not tolerate forced labour nor child labour and
we cooperate actively to prevent them from happening to not only our
direct staff but also the possibility of our indirect involvement through our
suppliers or business partners, including consignment counters,
contractors, labour brokers or recruitment agencies. Throughout the
reporting period, we have not noticed any non-compliance case in the
aforesaid areas.

Anti-Corruption

Lifestyle International regards fair play, honesty and integrity as our
important commercial assets in business. Our anti-corruption policy sets
out the basic standards of expected conduct of all staff members. Periodic
seminars are arranged for our staff to reinforce the knowledge of
recognizing and dealing with bribery and corruption. Lifestyle International
has complied with relevant standards, rules and regulations on bribery,
extortion, fraud and money laundering throughout the year. No
whistleblowing case has been reported during the reporting period.
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Staff Training and Development

Lifestyle International regards human resources as an important asset. Our
mission in staff training and development is to identify and develop
suitable personnel to achieve corporate objectives and fulfill service
commitment. This is achieved by providing them with innovative customer
and service-oriented training programs which provide them not only job
related knowledge but other market information in order to enable staff
to stay competitive in the market.

In 2016, staff on average received 4.48 training hours with training topics
covering professional grooming, beauty and skin care, wine appreciation,
negotiation skills, and report and email writing techniques. Other work-
related seminars such as energy saving were also arranged to help staff
members to gain up-to-date market information and market practices.

Our emphasis on staff training and development is not limited to work
related programs; it is our policy to encourage staff members to seek for
personal development and growth. Each year, staff members meet their
immediate supervisors and managers to discuss their work performance,
personal attributes and training opportunities required. Through these
regular discussions, staff members are able to obtain feedback on their
work and share with their superiors about their aspirations and
expectations.

Based on the discussion and review with staff members, training plans will
be developed and appropriate resources be allocated for achieving both
the staff member’s personal as well as corporate development and goals.
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Health and Safety

Lifestyle International considers health and safety of its staff, customers,
visitors and also members of the public at large to be of greatest
importance. To ensure a risk and hazards free environment for all, Lifestyle
International will:

o Conduct regular workplace inspection of all parts of the Group's
premises
o Conduct fire drill for staff members to practice how the department

store would be evacuated in the event of a fire or other emergency

. Obtain professional advice on best health and safety practices
where necessary

. Provide staff members with advisory service on health and safety
matters
o Provide information and training to enhance staff members’

awareness on health and safety

Every staff member is involved and shares the responsibility in the making
and monitoring of procedures and arrangements for safety and health. All
staff members will:

o Co-operate in identifying, reporting and rectifying of hazards at
work in relation to health and safety and report such hazards
immediately to Superiors or the Security Department

o Co-operate in investigation of any accident, injury or near accident
to minimise re-occurrence

. Co-operate with Senior Management by adopting safe working
methods and procedures

. Offer practical advice and suggestions for improvement and
maintenance in respect of health and safety standards

To promote safety and health at work, we have spent 983 working hours
on safety training in the year 2016. In addition, health talks and staff
recreation activities such as yoga classes, cooking classes and scenic tours
were organized, allowing our staff members time to relax and gather with
peers.

To further enhance the awareness of health and safety, Lifestyle
International signed the “Joyful@Healthy Workplace Charter” which was
launched jointly by the Department of Health and the Occupational Safety
and Health Council in 2016. It promotes physical and mental well-being
with emphasis on "healthy eating”, “physical activity” and “mental
wellbeing”.
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Social and Community Support

Lifestyle International is committed to connect and interact with the
community in a sustainable manner and to foster harmony with the people
and environment by contributing to the well-being of the community.
Everyone in the Group is accountable and works tirelessly in volunteering
and community support.

To ensure our support can reach the needy effectively, we focus in
contributing our time and resources to four main aspects:

—  Community support

—  Environmental protection and sustainability
—  Education and youth development

—  Arts and Culture Promotion

To enhance staff awareness and commitment in community support,
representatives from different business units of the Group formed the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (“CSR Committee”) for
designing, organizing and evaluating various charitable organizations and
activities. All staff members are encouraged to be part of our Volunteer
Services Team and to take part in its activities and events.

During the year 2016, the CSR Committee organized 7 events and a total
of 1,284 hours of charity work were completed by our volunteers. Our
volunteers participated in various types of meaningful and charitable
activities, which included going hungry and barefoot for 30 hours during
the Famine 30 to support worldwide food security projects, accompanying
children from Po Leung Kuk for a day tour at the Noah’s Ark Hong Kong,
recycling programs, food rescue programs, center visits and workshops
for patients with mental illness.
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The World Vision, Po Leung Kuk, Food Angel, The Salvation Army and
The Mental Health Association of Hong Kong are among the
organizations we work closely with.

Understanding that young people are the future of our society, Lifestyle
International is dedicated to cultivate the young generation and support
vocational education. In each summer, the Group works with secondary
schools and universities in Hong Kong by providing internship
opportunities to their students. During the internship programs, students
will be able to gain some insights about the commercial world and the
opportunities to interact with others in real working environment.

Our SOGO stores have joined Earth Hour organized by World Wide Fund
for Nature (WWHF) since 2014 to show our support of the efforts to solve
the problems relating to global warming. All the external lights of both
SOGO Causeway Bay and Tsim Sha Tsui store were switched off on the
specific date for one hour, from 8:30pm to 9:30pm. We will continue to
support this kind of event with an aim to contribute to creating a more
sustainable world.

In addition, we also support various arts and cultural activities by bringing
different artists from around the world with an aim not only to promoting
the various artists and sharing their works but at the same time to creating
more excitement to our customers and enriching their shopping
experiences at our stores. Following renovation of the 16/F of our SOGO
CLUB at our Causeway Bay store in the 4th quarter of 2015, we had
proudly held a number of exhibitions and events including “SOGO X
Bradley Theodore Art Exhibition”; “"SOGO x Antoine Rameau
KOSMOGONIA photos-collages Exhibition” during LE FRENCH MAY;
“Loved & Love Yayoi Kusama Exhibition”; “Akihiro Furugaki Tableware
Fair”; and “Shogo Kariyazaki Flower Arrangement Exhibition” in
supporting the 2016 Japan Autumn Festival in Hong Kong titled
"Rediscovering Nippon” as organized by The Consulate-General of Japan
in Hong Kong.

Operating Practices

Product Safety

Product safety is of paramount importance to our operation and Lifestyle
International strives to provide safe and quality approved merchandises to
our customers. This is particularly important in the selection and selling of
baby and children products under our Kid's Fashion and Toys section. As
a responsible retailer, Lifestyle International strives to:

o Comply to the Toys and Children’s Products Safety Ordinance and
the Consumer Goods Safety Regulation, as these are the
fundamental standards to us;

o Conduct regular quality checks on products provided by our

suppliers and business partners to ensure that they comply fully with
the aforementioned safety standards;
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. Act in accordance with the requirements of the Trade Mark
Ordinance and perform continuous inspections on products
available in our stores;

. Keep abreast of new policies and evaluate their impacts to the
goods in our stores to ensure we can uphold our product safety
policy;

o Provide regular training to staff to maintain workplace consciousness

on product safety issues.

Food Safety

We are committed to providing safe and quality-assured food products to
our customers and view this responsibility as of critical importance. We
ensure our pledge towards food safety and responsible sourcing is upheld
through communicating with our suppliers. Lifestyle will:

. Comply with the Food & Safety Ordinance which sets as a minimum
our basic standard;

. Source only from registered food importers and distributors and
impose controls to ensure that their supplies also comply with the
Food & Safety Ordinance;

. Work closely with the Center for Food Safety and take necessary
actions to rectify safety issues identified from time to time;

. Conduct regular quality inspections and pay visits to our suppliers
to understand and monitor their food safety controls;

o Provide staff with on-job training and ongoing food safety education
in pursuing the best practices.
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Customer Services

Our mission and commitment are to satisfy needs of our customers and to
providing them with a world-class shopping experience. We respect, listen
and take into serious consideration views and feedbacks of our customers.
We actively work to improve our dialogue (via comment note, email, social
media and phone call) with our customers to better understand their
needs and expectations.

Maintaining high-quality customer services is part of our business
philosophy in offering quality goods and services under a convenient,
comfortable and pleasurable shopping environment. Our customer
services are extended to after-sales which we believe is even more
important.

Customer services play an important yet direct role in our shoppers’ in-
store experience as well as our overall store service proposition. Our
customer services team acts as an effective communication channel
between our stores and customers we serve, which in turn contributes
towards the building of customer loyalty and retention in the long-run. We
endeavor to provide a swift, sincere and helpful response to any queries
or issues raised by our customers, in order to fully meet and exceed their
expectations.

Advertising and Marketing

Lifestyle International respects the rights of consumers and engages in
responsible advertising and marketing. Our advertising and marketing
means will avoid misleading practices, such as false or deceptive
messages, omission of important information or misrepresentation in
respect of goods during the course of trade. Compliance procedures are
in place to ensure adherence to applicable laws, rules and regulations
such as the Trade Descriptions Ordinance.
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Our advertising and marketing plans take into consideration impacts from
climate change and play attention to any new format available in the
market for advertising and communications. To reduce our environmental
footprint and accommodate the rising popularity of digital format
marketing (such as mobile and APPs), Lifestyle International has increased
steadily our digital advertising and marketing budget in recent years.
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Consumer Data Management

With the aim of enhancing our customers’ shopping experience and
increasing their engagement with our SOGO stores via events and
promotions, Lifestyle International has leveraged, on an amount allowed
by the relevant privacy laws, consumers’ personal information for our
various direct marketing (including cross-marketing) purposes. Lifestyle
International respects the privacy and inviolability of the rights of our
customers and we do not reveal or use customer information for any other
purpose and will strictly comply with our customer privacy policy.
Customers have the rights to request us to update their personal
information or delete them from our records.

Lifestyle International takes into serious account in respect of the
protection of personal data and will ensure adequate resources such as
professional staff and appropriate technical measures are in place to
protect customers’ personal data against any unauthorized use, access,
modification or disclosure. Compliance procedures are in place to ensure
adherence to applicable laws, rules and regulations such as Personal Data
(Privacy) Ordinance.

Lifestyle International places utmost importance on protecting privacy of
customers in the collection, processing and use of their personal data. We
strictly ensure that customers’ personal data is always securely kept and
processed only for the purposes for which it has been collected.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide of Stock BEBARGAMERABMNERE LS REARE

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited &3l
A. Environment
BIR
—  Information on (a) the policies; and (b) compliance —  Environment — Environment Policy, Energy Efficiency,
with relevant laws and regulations that have a Energy and Water Consumption, Sustainable
significant impact on the issuer relating to air and Construction, Waste Management and recycling

greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and
land, and generation of hazardous and non-hazardous

waste.

— BHEERMAZEREBHK  mKRIHHEET  BE 0 — RE—IREEE RME  EREERAKE T
MEEBEEMNELEN () BK : K (b)BTHET FRBRREE - BB IR MM
ABERFZENR F%n&@&%ﬁfﬁﬂﬁ’]ﬁﬂ °

—  KPI'A1.1 The types of emissions and respective —  Environment — Energy and water consumption
emissions data.

—  BRESERASRDRERANREEIREE — RE—RREREAKE

—  KPI'A1.2 Greenhouse gas emissions in total and —  Environment — Energy and water consumption
intensity

— BRERERA2AERBAHNELTE - — RE —gRERNEAKE

—  KPI A1.3 Total hazardous waste produced and —  Considered to be not material
intensity

— BRENERAMIMELEEEREVRERTE - — BRA/TEKX

—  KPI A1.4 Total non-hazardous waste produced and —  Considered to be not material
intensity

— BRENESAMAMELBREEEVREREE - — WRA/ATEX

—  KPI A1.5 Description of measures to mitigate —  Environment — Energy Efficiency, Energy and Water
emissions and results achieved. Consumption, Sustainable Construction, Waste

Management and recycling
—  BREUEEAISHEUREFMENEREAEKRR - —  RIE—RYE  RRERRAKE - AT RHERE
JEE 1) 12 0 B 1L
—  KPI' A1.6 Description of how hazardous and non- —  Environment — Waste Management and recycling

hazardous wa stes are handled, reduction initiatives
and results achieved

— BRESEEAHIEESERESZREEYNTE . — RE—EVEENRK
BIREEENRBLRAAEKER -

—  Policies on the efficient use of resources, including —  Environment — Environment Policy
energy, water and other raw materials.
— BRERER(BEER KEEMEMEOEEK - — RE—RAEBER
—  KPI A2.1 Direct and/or indirect energy consumption —  Environment — Energy and water consumption
by type and intensity
— BRENERARBENESHERER IHEEER — RE—ERERRAKE
BREENREE -
—  KPI' A2.2 Water consumption in total and intensity —  Environment — Energy and water consumption
— HRERIERA22EFKERTE - — BRE—RRERKAKE
—  KPI A2.3 Description of energy use efficiency initiatives —  Environment — Energy Efficiency
and results achieved
—  BREWEEALMMRERERAMGFEIRMERR . — RBRE—ER¥R
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B. Social
e

KPI A2.4 Description of whether there is any issue in
sourcing water that is fit for purpose, water efficiency
initiatives and results achieved.

BB RURIRA2. A4 SR EE /KR LRI B E R
AR AR T AR s st Sl R RSB R

KPI A2.5 Total packaging material used for finished
products

RRERIER A2 BN MR REM HNEE

Policies on minimising the issuer’s significant impact
on the environment and natural resources
BEBETAHRBERRAERERNERAZENBOR
KPI A3.1 Description of the significant impacts of
activities on the environment and natural resources
and the actions taken to manage them.

BABE RUEIR A3 H I 2B B B BRIE R R A B TREY
BAXERERREBEHZENTH -

Employment and Labour Practices

EfRE X% T1EH

Information on (a) the policies; and (b) compliance
with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to
compensation and dismissal, recruitment and
promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal
opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination, and other
benefits and welfare.
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KPI B1.1 Total workforce by gender, employment
type, age group and geographical region.

TR - RIEER - FRAR KRS SHES B -

Information on (a) the policies; and (b) compliance
with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to providing a
safe working environment and protecting employees
from occupational hazards.

BRRHEZE2TERERRERERE#RBELREEZN
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Policies on improving employees’ knowledge and
skills for discharging duties at work. Description of
training activities.
BRRTHEES BT TIEBE N ANB LR EE - 18
AIFFEE o

Environment — Energy and water consumption

RIE — e RBRERAKE
Considered to be not material

HEB/TEX
Environment — Environment Policy
B — BRI

Environment — Energy Efficiency, Waste Management
and recycling

RIE— RN - BYEEME W

Employees — Staff and Workplace

BE — B IMIEBAM

Employees — Staff and Workplace

B8 — BT MIIEBFAT

Employees — Health and Safety

Employees — Staff Training and Development

BE —BTIRJIRER

MEEREERRAIE — T FFR



Environmental, Social and Governance Report (continued) &iE

— Information on (a) the policies; and (b) compliance
with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to preventing
child and forced labour.

—  BEBEETIEHL T : (@) B k(b)) EFE %
ﬁ}\ﬁéﬁ%’i‘E’HHE@%@&%EWUE’J,%M

Operating Practices

EEES

—  Policies on managing environmental and social risks of
the supply chain.
— ERHEENREREEREBEBUE -

—  Information on (a) the policies; and (b) compliance
with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to health and
safety, advertising, labelling and privacy matters
relating to products and services provided and
methods of redress.

—  BEPTRM Euufﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ’]ﬁi}iﬁﬁi?% . F‘; ) T? I
FLEBEEURBROTER : @QBER R (b) B P T
ABERFZERNIE Fﬁxﬁfi&%ﬁ% BB R} o

—  KPIB6.5 Description of consumer data protection and
privacy policies, how they are implemented and
monitored.

— BRENUEE BN E B EERMRIE IR BUR
IARARREN T MEERTTE o

—  Information on (a) the policies; and (b) compliance
with relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to bribery,
extortion, fraud and money laundering.

—  BREAGLLERE  BR - PEFRARES  @BE &
b)%?ﬁ%ﬁ/\ﬁéﬁ%’iﬂE’ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%&&%ﬁ@ﬂE’\Jiéf%ﬂr °

Community

HE

—  Policies on community engagement to understand the
needs of the communities where the issuer operates
and to ensure its activities take into consideration the
communities’ interests.

— B@ENAtEZ2 /\XT%%@F)?E&E%%@E&{%H%
G E BALE AR

—  KPIB8.1 Focus areas of contrlbutlon

—  BARERUEEBSI B FEREE

—  KPI B8.2 Resources contributed
—  BAREDUEIEBS2FIENAEIR -
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Employees — Staff and Workplace

BB — BIMIVE5F

Environment — Workplace conduct, Environmental
friendly shopping
BRI — TIESRS  RRED

Operating Practices — Product Safety, Food Safety

Operating Practices — Consumer Data Management
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Employees — Anti-Corruption
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Corporate Governance Principles

The board of directors ("Board”) and management of the Company are
committed to maintaining good corporate governance practices
appropriate to the businesses of the Group. The Company has adopted
the code provisions in the Corporate Governance Code (“CG Code") as
set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
("Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (”Stock
Exchange”) as its guidelines and focus on a quality Board, sound internal
controls, and transparency and accountability to all stakeholders.

Codes Compliance
The Company has complied with the code provisions of the CG Code for
the year ended 31 December 2016, except the following deviation:

The roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer were not
segregated and were performed by Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas ("Mr.
Thomas Lau") before his resignation as the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company on 28 June 2016. Following Mr. Thomas Lau’s resignation as the
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, the executive director is
responsible for the day-to-day management of the Group's business in
accordance with the strategy and business plans set by the Board.

The Board

(1) Board Composition
As at the date of this report, the Board consists of a total of eight
directors, including one executive director, three non-executive
directors and four independent non-executive directors. More than
one-third of the Board is represented by independent non-
executive directors with one of whom being a certified public
accountant. The Board believes that the number of executive and
non-executive directors is reasonable and adequate to provide
sufficient checks and balances that would safeguard the interests of
the shareholders and the Company. The directors possess
professional qualification and knowledge and industry experience
and expertise, which enable them to make valuable and diversified
advice and guidance to the Group’s business activities and
development.

The Company adopted a Board diversity policy in accordance with
the requirements set out in the code provisions of the CG Code.
The Company recognizes the benefits of having a diverse Board,
and sees diversity at the Board level is essential in achieving a
sustainable and balanced development. In designing the Board's
composition, Board diversity has been considered from a number of
aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge,
industry experience and expertise. All Board appointments are
based on meritocracy and considered against a variety of criteria,
having due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

Details of the composition of the Board are set out in the
"Corporate Information” in this annual report. Details of the
changes to the composition of the Board during the year and up to
the date of this report are provided in the “Directors’ Report” under
the section "Directors”. The directors’ biographies and the
relationships among them are set out in the "Profile of Directors” in
this annual report.
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(3)

The independence of the independent non-executive directors is
assessed according to the relevant rules and requirements under
the Listing Rules. The Company has received written confirmation of
independence from each of the independent non-executive
directors and the Company is of the view that all independent non-
executive directors meet the independence guidelines as set out in
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and are independent.

Chairman and Executive Director

The Chairman of the Board is responsible for setting overall
strategic plan and development of the Group whereas the executive
director is responsible, in addition to assisting in setting the Group's
strategic plan, for implementing the Board's decisions, monitoring
and supervising the Group's overall performance, ensuring
adequate capital and managerial resources are available to
implement the business strategies being adopted from time to
time, setting out and monitoring targets, plans and direction for
management, reporting to the Board on the Group's performance
and proposing business plans and strategies for further evaluation
and assessment by the Board.

There is a clear segregation of duties and responsibilities between
the Chairman and the executive director.

Responsibilities

The Board is charged with promoting the success of the Company
by directing and supervising its affairs in a responsible and effective
manner. The Board steers and oversees the management of the
Company including, establishing the strategic direction and setting
long-term objectives for the Company, monitoring the performance
of management, protecting and maximizing the interests of the
Company and its shareholders, and reviewing, considering and
approving and the subsequent reviewing and monitoring of the
annual budget against actual performances and results. The Board
has delegated management, under the leadership of the executive
director, with authorities and responsibilities for the day-to-day
operations and administration of the Group.

Each director has a duty to act in good faith in the best interests of
the Company. The directors are aware of their collective and
individual responsibilities to the Company and the shareholders in
respect of the manner in which the affairs of the Company are being
controlled and managed.

Directors are requested to make declaration of their direct or
indirect interests, if any, in any proposals or transactions to be
considered by the Board. If a director has a potential conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board
has determined to be material, the matter will be dealt with in
accordance with applicable rules and regulations and, if
appropriate, an independent board committee will be set up to
deal with the matter.

All directors have full access to and are provided with adequate,
reliable and timely information about the operations and latest
development of the Group to enable them to discharge their
responsibilities and make timely decision. Updates have also been
provided to all members of the Board on a regular basis to enable
them to discharge their duties. Operational and financial
Information and analysis of the Group can be accessed directly
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through briefing and reporting by the executive director and
management during Board meetings. Through the company
secretary, independent professional advice, on the account of the
Company, could be sought should such advice be considered
necessary by any director for carrying out his/her duties properly.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

After recommendation from the nomination committee,
appointment of new director(s), if any, is vested with the Board.
Under the Company's articles of association, the Board may from
time to time appoint a director either to fill a casual vacancy or as an
addition to the Board. Any such new director shall hold office until
the first general meeting of the Company (in the case of filling a
casual vacancy) or until the next following annual general meeting
of the Company (in the case of an addition to the Board) after his/
her appointment and shall then be eligible for re-election at the
same general meeting.

All non-executive directors (including independent non-executive
directors) are appointed for a specific term of one year or three
years and all directors (including non-executive directors) are
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years and
are subject to re-election in accordance with the Company's articles
of association.

Meetings

The Board held six meetings during the year to review and approve,
among other matters, the Group’s interim and final results
announcements and financial statements and the continuing
connected transaction, and to review quarterly operating
performance of the Group.

Board members attended the Company’s Board meetings either in
person or through telephone conferencing means in accordance
with the provisions of the Company’s articles of association. The
attendance record of each director at the Board meetings and
annual general meeting held during the year is set out below:
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Number of meetings attended/held

HEBITERRE
Board Annual General
Meetings Meeting

Directors 2= EE2ER BEBFERE
Executive Director HITES
Ms. Lau Kam Shim* L5 4/ N * 5/5 1/1
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas B B8 e A 6/6 11
Mr. Doo Wai Hoi, William MBS EE 5/6 1/1
Ms. Lau Yuk Wai, Amy eSS 6/6 1/1
Independent Non-executive Directors BAFHITES
Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon MRICBA S A= 6/6 1/1
The Hon. Shek Lai Him, Abraham Vet =3 | 6/6 1/1
Mr. Hui Chiu Chung SRR 6/6 11
Mr. Ip Yuk Keung HEERiE 5/6 11

* appointed on 1 March 2016
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(6)

(7)

Practices and Conduct of Board and Board Committee
Meetings

The company secretary is responsible for ensuring the proper
convening and conducting of the Board and Board committee
meetings, with the relevant notices, agenda and Board and Board
committee papers being provided to the directors and relevant
Board committee members in a timely manner before the meetings.

The company secretary is responsible for keeping minutes of all
Board and Board committee meetings. Board and Board committee
minutes are available for inspection by the directors and Board
committee members.

Directors’ Induction and Continuous Professional
Development

Induction package covering the Group’s businesses and the
statutory and regulatory obligations of a director of a listed
company will be provided to each newly appointed director, if any.
The Company continuously updates the directors on the Group's
businesses and the latest developments regarding the Listing Rules
and other applicable regulatory requirements.

During the year, the directors participated the following training:

(6)

(7)
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Ao BERGRAEBTZREGgRLEN
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FEENZREER - ARAFEMERRM
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EERENRNER -

FR - BFELEUATHE

Types of Training

Directors 2= EHIEE
Executive Director HITES

Ms. Lau Kam Shim* B 5t/ N * AB.C
Non-executive Directors EHITES

Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas B|mas e A AC
Mr. Doo Wai Hoi, William HESLEE AC
Ms. Lau Yuk Wai, Amy BEEL+ AC
Independent Non-executive Directors BIYFHTES

Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon MRIRBR S A AB.C
The Hon. Shek Lai Him, Abraham Vakit&1-| AB,C
Mr. Hui Chiu Chung AR SR AB,C
Mr. Ip Yuk Keung sk e AB.C

* appointed on 1 March 2016
A — reading materials given by the Company relating to the
Company'’s businesses and regular updates on the Listing
Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements
relevant to director’s duties and responsibilities

attending briefings/seminars/conferences/forums relevant
to director’s duties and responsibilities

reading newspapers and journals relating to corporate
governance matters, environment and social issues or
director’s duties and responsibilities
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Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (“Model Code").
After specific enquiries by the Company, all directors confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code and
the Company’s own code during the year ended 31 December 2016.

Directors’ Responsibility for Financial Statements

The directors acknowledged their responsibility for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2016. The directors have ensured that the financial statements
of the Group are prepared so as to give a true and fair view of the Group's
state of affairs, the results and cash flow for the year, and on a going
concern basis in accordance with the statutory requirements and
applicable accounting and financial reporting standards.

The directors also ensure timely publication of the Group's financial
statements and aim to present a clear, balanced and understandable
assessment of the Group's performance and position through all its
publications and communications to the public. They are also aware of the
requirements under the applicable rules and regulations about timely
disclosure of inside information.

The report from the auditor of the Company regarding their
responsibilities and opinion on the financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2016 is set out in the “Independent
Auditor’s Report” in this annual report. The Board has taken steps to
ensure the continued objectivity and independence of the external
auditor. For the year ended 31 December 2016, the remunerations paid/
payable to the external auditor of the Company were approximately
HK$3.9 million and approximately HK$0.8 million in respect of audit and
non-audit services provided to the Group (including discontinued
operation) respectively. Details of significant non-audit services and the
fees incurred are as follows:

Review of interim financial information
for the six months ended 30 June 2016 HK$0.8 million

Board Committees

As at the date of this report, the audit committee, the remuneration

committee and nomination committee are in operation and they have

been established with specific terms of references to assist the Board in

discharging its responsibilities.

(1) Audit Committee
The audit committee comprises four members, namely, Mr. Lam Siu
Lun, Simon, The Hon. Shek Lai Him, Abraham, Mr. Hui Chiu Chung
and Mr. Ip Yuk Keung, all are independent non-executive directors.
The audit committee is chaired by Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon, who is a
certified public accountant. The audit committee is provided with
sufficient resources to discharge its responsibilities.

The terms of reference of the audit committee setting out the
committee’s authorities and duties, which follow closely the
guidelines of the code provisions of the CG Code, are available on
the Company’s website.

BEECEFRS
ARFEREFRTESRSRM—BRTEA
ERHCMER L T R BIF % AT 8L 2 4R 7 A AT AR
2 BR(MPETA) « EARBUEHEEEME% -
BE-F-—~E+-A=t—BILEERN HFEE
FRRBE Y FIRETRFRE 2 EERFAT
2 BETSA -

EEHMBRE AR
EFRRNSAACEERUALBBE_T—A
F+-A=+—ALFEZHERR - EFORR
RIRATEE RER G R BREEA - RIRE
BEELERUNHRE  UABATHERAE
BFERZBHRA - RERRLRE -

BEEWAMRAREMBERIERS TATIE  XE
FEBEBERARTNENRE SRR ARE 2 KRB
R AR BT - B R SR IBEEOTE - RET
MERBERNORNMERAMESREARESZ
BT °

ARABZEMEAEBREZE-_ZT— &+ =-A
St ALFERBBR s REEIRER 2 BH
BRARFR (BB REE ]| - EF S KIS
MERIINEZHEMNEERBELEBYIE -HE T
—RNFEF+_A=1+—BLEFE  KRRINEZEAD
TAAEE (RIEIFFELCEER) REZH LI
R 2 BN BB 5 B4 3,900,000 7 7T & 4)
800,00087T - EEFZERFERFIEELAERZFIB
M

BERBRE_T-RFXA=T1H

1ENE A Z R BRI A R 800,00078 7T
EE2BETHNEES
HEAREEH BZZ8e FHZESRiEH

ZEGIEENF AREUUSENBESEBE
EERETTEARE -

(1 BHRZEES
ERZBemMak AR - BIMIEEIEE -
hiEHHEE  FRPEEREHREE 2
BREYRBIUINTES - EREESH
MIEBE SRR RETRE - WASFAED - ERE
HeERHAMERNETERE

BAETRN TR EZERER SR
EBEHIZEGZENRBEDERNA
NSIEED

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR



Corporate Governance Report (continued) ™¥&E458 % (M)

(2)

The principal duties of the audit committee are as follows:

(i) to review the services and appointment of the Company's
external auditor, the nature and scope of auditing, and the
related audit fees;

(i) to review the Company’s financial statements and reports, the
changes in accounting policies and practices, and the
compliance with applicable accounting standards, the Listing
Rules and legal requirements;

(i) to oversee the Group's financial reporting system, risk
management and internal control systems; and

(iv)  to review and monitor the corporate governance functions as
set out in the CG Code.

The audit committee held two meetings during the year. The
attendance record of each committee member is set out below:

BEREZEGZIERENT
()  FHEARBIMNEZBE 2RISR EEZE
AR B E s AR E A

(i)  FHRARTZMBHERLBE SR
REED 2 BE) - RERETEASH
BRI EWRRABOEDIRE

(i) EERAEEZMBRBRHE  ERERE
LASEREHEEERRE &

(iv) A REERAE T RIES 2 BEERK

FN BREZEEERETMAGH - FE8

Number of meetings attended/held

Audit committee member EREEERE HE/BTEBRE
Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon (Chairman) IR e (EE) 2/2
The Hon. Shek Lai Him, Abraham Vakit | 2/2
Mr. Hui Chiu Chung AR 2/2
Mr. Ip Yuk Keung EHstE 2/2

In the meetings, the audit committee (i) reviewed with external
auditor the Group's interim and annual financial statements and
reports before they were submitted to the Board for consideration
and approval; (i) reviewed with the external auditor the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group; (iii) reviewed the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems;
and (iv) reviewed the corporate governance functions of the Group.

Remuneration Committee

Members of the remuneration committee comprise three
independent non-executive directors, namely, Mr. Lam Siu Lun,
Simon who is the chairman of the remuneration committee, The
Hon. Shek Lai Him, Abraham and Mr. Hui Chiu Chung and one non-
executive director, namely, Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas. The
remuneration committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its responsibilities.

The terms of reference of the remuneration committee setting out
the committee’s authorities and duties, which follow closely the
guidelines of the code provisions of the CG Code, are available on
the Company'’s website.

The principal duties of the remuneration committee are to provide
advices and recommendations to the Board on (i) the remuneration
packages of the directors and senior management; (ii) any specific
remuneration packages with reference to market conditions,
performance of the Group and the individuals with reference to the
goals and targets as set by the Board from time to time; and (iii) if
necessary, any compensation arrangement for termination of office
of directors or senior management.
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The remuneration committee held one meeting during the year.
The attendance record of each committee member is set out below:

]

T HHERERRT-KEH- A E
B E R F S RERIIIT

\

Number of meetings attended/held

Remuneration committee member FHMEEEHRE HEBIERRY
Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas BIIEAEE 11
Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon (Chairman) MIRBE A (FFF) 11
The Hon. Shek Lai Him, Abraham REFHZE 11
Mr. Hui Chiu Chung SRR ST 11

In the meeting, the remuneration committee (i) determined the
remuneration package of newly appointed executive director; and
(ii)reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the
remuneration packages of the directors and senior management for
the year.

Nomination Committee

Members of the nomination committee comprise three independent
non-executive directors, namely, Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon who is the
chairman of the nomination committee, The Hon. Shek Lai Him,
Abraham and Mr. Hui Chiu Chung and one non-executive director,
namely, Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas. The nomination committee is
provided with sufficient resources to discharge its responsibilities.

The terms of reference of the nomination committee setting out the
committee’s authorities and duties, which follow closely the
guidelines of the code provisions of the CG Code, are available on
the Company’s website.

The principal duties of the nomination committee are as follows:

(i) to review the structure, size and composition (including skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy;

(i) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board
on the selection of individuals nominated for directorships;

(i) to assess the independence of the independent non-
executive directors; and

(iv)  to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment
or re-appointment of directors and succession planning for
directors, in particular the chairman and the chief executive.
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The nomination committee held one meeting during the year. The
attendance record of each committee member is set out below:

1m0

FRREZBGEHRT - REH - BE
BB HEEZ I T

\

Number of meetings attended/held

Nomination committee member REZEERE HE " BITERRE
Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas BB A 1/1
Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon (Chairman) MRIRBE & (%) 1/1
The Hon. Shek Lai Him, Abraham Vaki b & | 1/1
Mr. Hui Chiu Chung PR 1/1

In the meeting, the nomination committee (i) considered and
recommended for the appointment of executive director; (ii)
reviewed the existing structure, size and composition of the Board;
(iii) reviewed the independence of independent non-executive
directors; and (iv) made recommendations to the Board on the
proposed re-election of the retiring directors at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

Risk Management and Internal Controls

The Board has overall responsibility for evaluating and determining the
nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving the Group’s
strategic objectives, and maintaining sound and effective risk
management and internal control systems. As such, the Board not only
sets and communicates the Group's strategies and objectives but also
oversees the Group's risk management and internal controls systems on
an ongoing basis, and to ensure that a review of the effectiveness of the
Group's risk management and internal controls systems has been
conducted at least annually.

The audit committee plays a vital role in overseeing the risk management
and internal controls systems on behalf of the Board. The audit committee
reviews, on at least an annual basis, the Group's risk management and
internal controls systems to ensure that management has fulfilled its
duties in establishing and maintaining an effective risk management and
internal controls systems. It also assesses the extent and frequency of the
communication of the monitoring results to the Board, as well as
considering the results of any investigation into the Group's risk
management practices and internal controls and management’s responses
to the findings of such investigations. The audit committee performs
annual review for the adequacy of budget and resources, staff qualification
and experience, and the quality of training program of the Group's
internal audit, accounting and financial reporting functions.

The Group’s system of internal controls which includes a defined
management structure with limit of authority is designed to help the
achievement of business objectives, safeguard assets against
unauthorized use or disposition, ensure the maintenance of proper
accounting records for the provision of reliable financial information for
internal use or for external publication, and ensure compliance with
relevant legislation and regulations. The system is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or
loss and to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in the operational
systems for the achievement of the Group's objectives.
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The Group also regulates the handling and dissemination of inside
information and procedures are in place for the handling of confidential
commercial information to ensure that inside information remains
confidential until the disclosure of such information is approved, and its
dissemination effectively made.

The main features of the Group's risk management and internal controls
systems are illustrated below:
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The Group has established an organizational structure with defined levels
of responsibility and reporting procedures. Monthly management
accounts are available for review of the senior management and the Board
(in a concise format of a Monthly Report) for monitoring the Group's
financial and operating results. The management, supported by the
operation units and the internal audit team, are responsible for
formulating, implementing and monitoring sound risk management and
internal control systems, and reporting to the Board and the audit
committee on the result of risk assessment, as well as the assessment on
the effectiveness of risk management and internal control systems.

The internal audit provides an independent appraisal on the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Group's risk management and internal control systems.
The yearly internal audit plan is derived based on the assessed risk of the
Group's major operations and business and, taking into account also result
of internal audit activities conducted in the preceding period, are reported
to the audit committee for approval. In addition to its scheduled internal
audit works, the internal audit team may be requested to conduct other
review or investigative work. The results of internal audit reviews and agreed
management action plans in response to recommendations of the internal
audit are reported to the executive director and audit committee
periodically. The internal audit also follows up with management regarding
the implementation of the agreed action plans to ensure that operation
procedures and internal controls are continuously enhanced.

In addition to the assessment and review of risk management and internal
controls undertaken internally, the half-yearly review and annual audit
conducted by our external auditors, aim to provide assurance that the
Group's financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, the Group’s accounting policies and
applicable laws, rules and regulations, will also provide to certain extent
independent checks on the Group's internal controls system.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016, management has conducted
regular reviews during the year on the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems covering all material aspects
related to financial, operational and compliance controls, various functions
for risk management and security of physical and information systems.
The audit committee had been reported during the audit committee
meetings of key findings identified by internal auditors and external
auditors and discussed findings and actions or measures taken in
addressing those findings relating to the Group's risk management and
internal controls. No material issues on the risk management and internal
controls system have been identified during the year ended 31 December
2016 and no significant areas of concern which might require rectification
works or affect our stakeholders, including our shareholders. The Board
and its audit committee considered the risk management and internal
control system to be effective and adequate, including the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience, training and budget of its
accounting, internal audit and financial reporting functions.

Commitment to Transparency

The Board emphasizes in creating and maintaining a high level of
transparency through timely disclosure of relevant information on the
Group's business and activities to the shareholders, investors, media and
investing public, through regular press releases, analysis's briefings, press
conferences, as well as timely updating of the Company’s website. Our
executive director and management, who look after the business
operation, are committed to respond to enquiries from regulators,
shareholders and business partners.

Investors’ Relations and Communication with
Shareholders

The Company regards high quality reporting as an essential element in
building successful relationships with its shareholders. The Company
always seeks to provide relevant information to existing and potential
investors, not only to comply with the different regulatory requirements in
force but also to enhance transparency and communications with the
shareholders and the investing public. This is part of a continuous
communication program that encompasses meetings and relevant
announcements to the market in addition to periodic written reports in
the form of preliminary results announcement and the publication of
interim and annual reports. The annual general meeting of the Company
also provides an opportunity for communication between the Board and
the shareholders.

In addition, the Company also maintains a corporate website on which
comprehensive information about the Group is made available on a timely
basis. Regular meetings are also held with institutional investors and
research analysts to provide them with timely updates on the Group's
latest business developments which are not inside information (as defined
under the Listing Rules) in nature. These activities will keep the public
informed of the Group's activities and foster effective communications.
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The Group also participated in investment conferences and forums during
the year in order to enhance the awareness of the investing public of the
Group's business operations and development strategies.

The Company is committed to ensuring that it is fully complied with
disclosure obligations stipulated in the Listing Rules and other applicable
laws and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors
have an equal opportunity to receive and obtain externally available
information released by the Group.

Shareholders’ Rights

Pursuant to Article 58 of the articles of association of the Company, any
one or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition
not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the
right of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition to the Board or the company secretary of
the Company, to require an extraordinary general meeting to be called by
the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition;
and such meeting shall be held within two (2) months after the deposit of
such requisition. If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit the Board
fails to proceed to convene such meeting the shareholder(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the shareholder(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall
be reimbursed to the shareholder(s) by the Company.

The above written requisition shall be addressed to the Company’s head
office at 20th Floor, East Point Centre, 555 Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong.

The procedures regarding proposing a person for election as a director
are set out under the "Investor Relations” on the homepage of the
Company's website.

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries to the Board in writing
through the company secretary whose contact details are as follows:

Company Secretary

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
20th Floor, East Point Centre

555 Hennessy Road

Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

Fax: (852) 2838 2030
Email: info@lifestylehk.com.hk

Constitutional Documents
During the year, the Company has not made any changes to its
memorandum and articles of association.
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Executive Director

Ms. Lau Kam Shim

Ms. Lau, aged 29, was appointed as an executive director in March 2016.
She joined the Group in October 2012 and was responsible for
international boutiques and sales promotion division of the Group. She is
also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Lau holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree from King's College London, University of London
and a Master of Arts degree from Columbia University in the City of New
York. Ms. Lau is the daughter of Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas and the
niece of Ms. Lau Yuk Wai, Amy.

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas (BA, MBA)

Chairman

Mr. Lau, aged 63, joined the Company in January 2004. He is the
Chairman and director of certain subsidiaries of the Company, and is also
the chairman and a non-executive director of Lifestyle Properties
Development Limited, a Hong Kong listed subsidiary of the Company. Mr.
Lau is also the chairman, chief executive officer and an executive director
of Lifestyle China Group Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange.
Mr. Lau is a member of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference Shanghai Committee and a member of the board of directors
of the Shanghai Jiao Tong University, the PRC. Mr. Lau is the father of Ms.
Lau Kam Shim and the brother of Ms. Lau Yuk Wai, Amy.

Mr. Doo Wai Hoi, William (JP)

Mr. Doo, aged 72, joined the Company in March 2005. He is also the vice-
chairman and non-executive director of New World Development
Company Limited and an independent non-executive director of Shanghai
Industrial Urban Development Group Limited, both being companies
listed on the Stock Exchange. He has served as an independent non-
executive director of The Bank of East Asia, Limited, a company listed on
the Stock Exchange, from 2008 up to 17 February 2017. Mr. Doo is the
chairman and director of Fung Seng Enterprises Holdings Limited. He is a
Justice of the Peace appointed by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region. He is also a National Committee Member
of the Twelfth Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference of the
PRC, the Honorary Consul General of the Kingdom of Morocco in Hong
Kong and Macau, and a Governor of the Canadian Chamber of Commerce
in Hong Kong. Mr. Doo was awarded the Chevalier de la Légion
d'Honneur by the Republic of French in 2008.

Ms. Lau Yuk Wai, Amy

Ms. Lau, aged 64, joined the Company in March 2004. She is also a non-
executive director of Chinese Estates Holdings Limited, a company listed
on the Stock Exchange. Ms. Lau holds a Bachelor of Science degree and a
Doctor of Dental Surgery degree from University of Toronto, Canada. She
is a practicing dentist registered with the Royal College of Dental
Surgeons of Ontario, Canada. Ms. Lau is the sister of Mr. Lau Luen Hung,
Thomas and the aunt of Ms. Lau Kam Shim.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon (BA, ACA, FTIHK)

Mr. Lam, aged 67, joined the Company in March 2004. Mr. Lam graduated
from The University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Arts degree. After
graduation, he worked at KPMG Peat Marwick and obtained his
qualification as a chartered accountant from The Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales in 1979 and certified public accountant
from the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (now known as the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants) in 1980. He is also a fellow
member of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. Mr. Lam has been a
practicing accountant for over 25 years and is the proprietor of Messrs. S.L.
Lam & Company, a firm of certified public accountants. He has served as a
member of the Insider Dealing Tribunal on a number of occasions. He is
an independent non-executive director of Lifestyle Properties
Development Limited (the listed subsidiary of the Company) and Le
Saunda Holdings Limited, both being companies listed on the Stock
Exchange.

The Hon. Shek Lai Him, Abraham (BA, DIP. ED., GBS, SBS, JP)

Mr. Shek, aged 71, joined the Company in March 2004. He has been a
member of the Legislative Council for the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region representing real estate and construction functional
constituency since 2000. Mr. Shek is a member of the Court of The Hong
Kong University of Science & Technology and Court and Council Member
of The University of Hong Kong. Mr. Shek is a non-executive director of
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority and a member of the
Advisory Committee on Corruption of the Independent Commission
Against Corruption. Mr. Shek is an independent non-executive director of
MTR Corporation Limited, Midas International Holdings Limited, Paliburg
Holdings Limited, NWS Holdings Limited, Chuang’s Consortium
International Limited, Chuang’'s China Investments Limited, ITC
Corporation Limited, ITC Properties Group Limited, Country Garden
Holdings Company Limited, Hop Hing Group Holdings Limited, SIM
Holdings Limited, China Resources Cement Holdings Limited, Lai Fung
Holdings Limited, Cosmopolitan International Holdings Limited and
Goldin Financial Holdings Limited, all being companies listed on the Stock
Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive director of Eagle
Asset Management (CP) Limited (the manager of Champion Real Estate
Investment Trust which is listed on the Stock Exchange) and Regal
Portfolio Management Limited (the manager of Regal Real Estate
Investment Trust which is listed on the Stock Exchange). Mr. Shek holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree and has extensive experience in the property
development field. Mr. Shek was awarded the Silver Bauhinia Star and
Gold Bauhinia Star by the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region in 2007 and 2013 respectively.
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Mr. Hui Chiu Chung (JP)

Mr. Hui, aged 69, joined the Company in July 2005. Mr. Hui is the
chairman and chief executive officer of Luk Fook Financial Services Limited
and has over 45 years of experience in the securities and investment
industry. He had for years been serving as a council member and vice
chairman of the Stock Exchange, a member of the advisory committee of
the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission, a director of the
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited, a member of the listing
committee of the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited, an
appointed member of the Securities and Futures Appeal Tribunal, a
member of Standing Committee on Company Law Reform, and an
appointed member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants Investigation Panel A. He was also a member of the
Committee on Real Estate Investment Trusts of the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Commission and a member of Government "Appointees”
(independent member) of Appeal Panel of the Travel Industry Council of
Hong Kong. Mr. Hui was appointed by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region a Justice of the Peace in 2004 and was also
appointed a member of the Zhuhai Municipal Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference in 2006. He is a fellow member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors and senior fellow member of the
Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute. Mr. Hui also serves as an
independent non-executive director of Zhuhai Holdings Investment Group
Limited, Gemdale Properties and Investment Corporation Limited, China
South City Holdings Limited, SINOPEC Engineering (Group) Co., Ltd.,
Agile Group Holdings Limited (formerly known as Agile Property Holdings
Limited) and FSE Engineering Holdings Limited and a non-executive
director of Luk Fook Holdings (International) Limited, all being companies
listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Mr. Ip Yuk Keung

Mr. Ip, aged 64, joined the Company in April 2014. He is an international
banking and real estate professional with over 31 years of experience in
the United States, Asia and Hong Kong. His expertise are in real estate
finance, corporate banking, risk management, wealth management and
transaction banking. Previously managing director and corporate bank
head of Citigroup and managing director of investments at Merrill Lynch
(Asia Pacific), Mr. Ip currently serves as an executive director and the chief
executive officer of Langham Hospitality Investments (“LHI") and Langham
Hospitality Investments Limited (listed on the Stock Exchange) and LHIL
Manager Limited (the trustee-manager of LHI) and a non-executive
director of Eagle Asset Management (CP) Limited (the manager of
Champion Real Estate Investment Trust which is listed on the Stock
Exchange). He is also an independent non-executive director of Hopewell
Highway Infrastructure Limited, Hopewell Holdings Limited, Power Assets
Holdings Limited and TOM Group Limited, all being companies listed on
the Stock Exchange. He was previously an independent non-executive
director of New World China Limited and AEON Credit Service (Asia)
Company Limited.

Mr. Ip is a member of the Advisory Board on Accountancy and Faculty of
Business, a chairman of the Master of Science in Finance Advisory Board
and an honorary professor at Lingnan University, a member of the
International Advisory Board of College of Business and an adjunct
professor at City University of Hong Kong, an adjunct professor at The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and Hang Seng Management College,
a council member of The Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology, a member of the International Advisory Committee and an
adjunct professor at University of Macau, an executive fellow in Asia and a
chairman of the International Regional Cabinet, Hong Kong at Washington
University in St. Louis, a member of School Board Advisory Committee at
Victoria Shanghai Academy, an honorary fellow of Vocational Training
Council and a research fellow of the Institute for Financial Economics at
Singapore Management University. He is a vice chairman of the World
Green Organization and a member of the committee on Certification for
Principalship at the Education Bureau of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region.

Mr. Ip holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Applied Mathematics and
Computer Science at Washington University in St. Louis (summa cum
laude), a Master of Science degree in Applied Mathematics at Cornell
University and a Master of Science degree in Accounting and Finance at
Carnegie-Mellon University.
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The board of directors (“Board”) of the Company present their annual
report and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

Principal Activities

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the principal
activities of its subsidiaries are the operation of department stores in
Hong Kong and other retailing format and property development and
property investment.

Particulars of the Company'’s principal subsidiaries are set out in note 43
to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income on pages 73 to 74.

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK cents
34.3 in cash per share to the shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on 12 May 2017. Subject to the
approval of the shareholders at the annual general meeting, the final
dividend will be paid on 23 May 2017. Together with the interim dividend
of HK cents 28.9 per share, the total cash dividend for the year ended 31
December 2016 is HK cents 63.2 per share.

Business Review

A review of the business of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016, comprising the discussion of the future business development and
the principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group, are set out in the
“Chairman’s Statement” and “Management Discussion and Analysis” on
pages 8 to 9 and pages 11 to 22 of this annual report.

An analysis of the Group's performance during the year using financial key
performance indicators is provided in the “Financial Highlights” on pages
4 to 5. No important event affecting the Group has occurred since the end
of the financial year under review.

Discussions on the Group's environmental policies and performance,
relationships with key stakeholders, and compliance with the relevant laws
and regulations are contained in the “Environmental, Social and
Governance Report” on pages 23 to 38 of this annual report.

Shares
Details of movements during the year in the shares of the Company are
set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

Debentures
The Group has not issued any debentures during the year.

Equity-linked Agreements
Save for the share option scheme described below, the Group has not
entered into any equity-linked agreements during the year.

Distributable Reserves

Details of distributable reserves of the Company are set out in note 44 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company'’s
articles of association although there are no restrictions against such
rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

Major Suppliers and Customers

The Group is principally involved in retail business which consists of direct
sales and sales under concessionaire arrangement. In the year, the five
largest suppliers of the Group in respect of our direct sales accounted for
approximately 41% of the Group's total purchase and the largest supplier
of the Group accounted for approximately 16% of the Group's total
purchase. The five largest customers of the Group accounted for less than
30% of the Group's turnover during the year.

None of the directors, their close associates or any shareholder so far as is
known to the directors having more than 5% of the number of issued
shares of the Company, within the knowledge of the directors, has any
interest in any of the Group's five largest suppliers during the year.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

Donations

During the year, the Group (including discontinued operation) made
charitable and other donations amounting to HK$1.7 million (2015: HK$1.9
million).

Directors
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Director
Ms. Lau Kam Shim (appointed on 1 March 2016)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas (Chairman)
(resigned as Chief Executive Officer and re-designated from
executive to non-executive director on 28 June 2016)

Mr. Doo Wai Hoi, William

Ms. Lau Yuk Wai, Amy

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon

The Hon. Shek Lai Him, Abraham

Mr. Hui Chiu Chung

Mr. Ip Yuk Keung

In accordance with Article 87 of the articles of association of the Company,
Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas, Mr. Hui Chiu Chung and Mr. Ip Yuk Keung
will retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, all being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

None of the directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures

As at 31 December 2016, the directors’ and the chief executive’s interests
and short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")), as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("Stock Exchange"”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (“Listing Rules”) were as follows:

(i) Long position in shares of the Company

EERBEETRABRKND - HERG
REREEzER
R-T—AFT-A=+—A SEERBHIH
ABAARDF A 2 ARBRE (RGBS RS
WMU'%&HTWWD%Wﬂﬁ EE) 2B
- ARBARR D R BB R AR RE S R )
BTN BE 2 B RRAS REES
BAXBHARAR (B ES ETAAITE
mﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ+%ﬁ2&£m%ﬁAé$Lﬁ BHR
ST Al) ([2EFR ) BAG AR KB A
ZHESRHBRRIIMT -

(i) FRAARBZER

Number of Percentage of
Name of director Nature of interest shares held issued shares
HEBTRSE
EEHE fEEME BERGEE ZEDE
Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas Beneficial owner 66,051,460 4.12%
("Mr. Thomas Lau”) BERHEEA
BB
(TR1&5mBe ) Interest of controlled corporations (Note 1) 540,000,000 33.70%
ZEHEE R (FEE1)
Interest of controlled corporations (Note 2) 222,350,332 13.87%
SEHEE R (FEE2)
Notes: Bzt -
1. United Goal Resources Limited (“United Goal”) holds 540,000,000 1. United Goal Resources Limited ([ United

shares. United Goal is ultimately owned as to 80% by Mr. Thomas Lau
through Asia Prime Assets Limited (“Asia Prime”) and as to 20% by
certain family members of Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Joseph. By virtue of the
SFO, Mr. Thomas Lau is deemed to be interested in the same parcel
of shares in which United Goal is interested.

2. Dynamic Castle Limited (“Dynamic Castle”), which is wholly-owned by
Mr. Thomas Lau, holds 222,350,332 shares. By virtue of the SFO, Mr.
Thomas Lau is deemed to be interested in the same parcel of shares
held by Dynamic Castle.
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(ii) Long position in shares of associated corporation (iiy MWEBZEROZFE
Name of associated Number of Percentage of
Name of director corporation Nature of interest shares held issued shares
HEBTRE
BEEnA HHEEE S B EEME HFEROEHE ZHEDL
Ms. Lau Kam Shim Lifestyle Properties Interest of controlled 268,000 0.06%
259/ A Development Limited corporation (Note 1)
("Lifestyle Properties”) EiEHEEE R (1)
HEERRERAR
(I E])
Mr. Thomas Lau Lifestyle Properties Interest of controlled 249,611,200 59.56%
2B 1@t E ~_corporation (Note 2)
HpEthEEE R (P 2)
Interest of controlled 62,740,675 14.97%
dcorporation (Note 3)
SEESEE R (R 3)
Notes: B 5T
1. These shares are held by Dynasty Sky Limited (“Dynasty Sky”), which is 1. # % B& 19 £ Dynasty Sky Limited ([ Dynasty
wholly-owned by Ms. Lau Kam Shim. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. Lau Sky DA - RAAHE 5L NEREER ©
Kam Shim is deemed to be interested in the same parcel of shares in BIREF LS G - 258/ NMEWAR S
which Dynasty Sky is interested. G Dynasty Sky FT#5 8 ®U AR AL #E 25 ©
2. These shares are held by the Company. The Company is owned as to 2. ZERMBAARRA - ARFMBIEBE
approximately 51.69% by Mr. Thomas Lau directly or indirectly through THEIHEEBWEHNRAERLD
companies which he controls. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Thomas Lau is 51.69% ° RFFH LG G - 218K %ELE
deemed to be interested in the same parcel of shares in Lifestyle WARRE AR RRFIBIEFT#RA KER
Properties in which the Company is interested. Mt mEzs o
3 There shares are held by Springboard Holdings Limited (“Springboard”), 3. #Z % & 19 | Springboard Holdings Limited
which is wholly-owned by Mr. Thomas Lau. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. (['Springboard]) #4 52 A R EIE Bk &
Thomas Lau is deemed to be interested in the same parcel of shares TEHEA - REFHFRPEKG - 2185 %
in which Springboard is interested. 5 3545 B B Springboard B A Y FR R A%
1hREER
(iii) Long position in debentures of LS Finance (2025) Limited (iii) LS Finance (2025) Limited (XA RN ZEE
(being a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) — Mg ) EREEZENIFE — 4.50% R 2025
4.50% guaranteed bonds due 2025 (2025 Guaranteed FEHNIERES (2025 &K ES D)
Bonds")
Principal amount of
Name of director Nature of interest 2025 Guaranteed Bonds held
BEEnE ERME Fris2025 B IRESF AR
Ms. Lau Kam Shim Interest of controlled corporation (Note) US$10,000,000
eIy Ul Xyl A E s () 10,000,000 37T
Note: These debentures are held by Dynasty Sky, which is wholly-owned MizE : % E{EMEE B Dynasty SkyH A - LA AIH
by Ms. Lau Kam Shim. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. Lau Kam Shim is BSENMAZERE - REBFSRBEK
deemed to be interested in the same parcel of debentures in which Bl - 2154/ MEW IR A Dynasty Sky £
Dynasty Sky is interested. AR EEE R -
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the directors or ~ B EXFIEEEN RZE—XE+=-_A=+—8 "

chief executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO
or which are required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code. Nor any of the directors and chief
executive had any interest in, or had been granted any right to subscribe
for the securities of the Company and its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) or had exercised any such right during
the period under review.

ARBEZERESTHABBRERSGREE S LY
B EPIEI2ERELENABF 2B LMALR
BRETRIAME AR F R Rz AR F S HEIE
T AR A B (1258 5 R HIERGIF XV B REE) 2
BRIl - AR RERENEZIOLE - RE
BHIRH REERESTRABSEEARERE

AR AR A R AR AE (5 R B RDIE

XVERFRSRTEE ) o 2 F) » TMETT R S

F o

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR
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Interests of Shareholders Discloseable under
the SFO

As at

31 December 2016, the following persons (other than a director or

the chief executive of the Company) had an interest or short position in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO or notified to
the Company:

REESRBERGIATHEZ

B SRR

R-FE—AF+-A=+—8  TIAL(TREX
DAEFRBETHAR) RADF 2R RABR
{7 5 AR R 5 K B R 146 1 68 336 (AT R 8RR
BEF2ERBARNERR A2 EERAART
W -

Long position in shares of the Company ARG ZHER
Number of Percentage of
Name Nature of interest Shares held issued shares
HERTREZ
=g EEME BERGEE Batk
United Goal Beneficial owner (Notes 1 and 2) 540,000,000 33.70%
EmEa A (1 &2)
Asia Prime Interest of controlled corporation (Notes 1 and 2) 540,000,000 33.70%
RYEHLEBEE D (T &2)
Dynamic Castle Beneficial owner (Note 2) 222,350,332 13.87%
EnEA A (MsE2)
Qatar Investment Authority Interest of controlled corporations (Note 3) 371,122,958 23.16%
SAEHLEE R (FEE3)
FMR LLC Investment manager 111,494,000 6.96%
wEKE
Notes: PRSE -

Save
perso
had a

Asia Prime, a company wholly-owned by Mr. Thomas Lau, holds 80% of the
entire issued share capital of United Goal. By virtue of the SFO, Asia Prime is
deemed to be interested in the same parcel of shares comprising 540,000,000
shares in which United Goal is interested as beneficial owner.

Mr. Thomas Lau and Ms. Lau Kam Shim are both directors of United Goal.
Mr. Thomas Lau is also the sole director of Asia Prime and Dynamic Castle.

Bellshill Investment Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Qatar Holding
LLC, which in turn is wholly-owned by Qatar Investment Authority. By virtue
of the SFO, Qatar Holding LLC and Qatar Investment Authority are deemed
to be interested in the same parcel of shares comprising 371,122,958 shares
held by Bellshill Investment Company as beneficial owner.

as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified by any
n (other than a director or the chief executive of the Company) who
n interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the

Company as at 31 December 2016 which were recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO or notified to the
Company.
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1. Asia Prime R R|Z B A £ 2B AR - H#H United
Goal 2 B2 #1TARA 2 80% © IRIZFEH MERE &G -
Asia Prime# 2 & M United Goal ® #== # B
540,000,000 B A&7 AR #E 5 AB Bl #E a5 ©

2. 21808 5% 4 K BI5 4E /MBS & United Goal B £
B8 55 A 1 7% Asia Prime & Dynamic Castle 2 i —
B%-

3. Bellshill Investment Company /4 Qatar Holding LLC
B2 &K & QR 1% & A B Qatar Investment
Authority 2 BB  IRIBEE H KB ERH] - Qatar
Holding LLC % Qatar Investment Authority ¥4 4% 4
1% A Bellshill Investment Company A B 25 A A &
PET A BRI 371,122,958 IR AR (9 # 25 ©
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Share Options

The share option scheme (2009 Share Option Scheme”) was approved
by the shareholders of the Company on 3 March 2009 for a period of 10
years commencing from 3 March 2009 as incentive or rewards for the
contribution of the eligible participants to the growth of the Group and to
provide to the Group with a more flexible means to reward, remunerate,
compensate and/or provide benefits to the eligible participants. Under
the 2009 Share Option Scheme, the Company may grant options to any
employee, director, consultant or adviser, distributor, contractor, supplier,
service provider, agent, customer and business partner of the Company
and/or any subsidiary who, at the sole determination of the Board, have
contributed or will contribute to the Company and/or any subsidiary.

There is no general requirement on the minimum period for which an
option must be held or the performance targets which must be achieved
before an option can be exercised under the terms of the 2009 Share
Option Scheme. However, the Board may offer to grant any options
subject to such terms and conditions in relation to the minimum period of
the options to be held and/or the performance targets to be achieved
before such options can be exercised and/or any other terms as the Board
may determine in its absolute discretion.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options which may be granted under the 2009 Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company must not, in aggregate,
exceed 166,860,950 shares, representing 10% of the issued shares of the
Company as at 3 March 2009, the date on which the 2009 Share Option
Scheme was approved by the shareholders of the Company, which
represented approximately 10.41% of the issued shares of the Company
as at the date of this report.

Unless otherwise approved by the shareholders, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted to
each eligible participant (including both exercised and outstanding
options under the 2009 Share Option Scheme) in any 12-month period
must not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company.

Where options are proposed to be granted to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director of the Company or any of their
respective associates, and the proposed grant of options will result in the
total number of share issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options
already granted and to be granted (including options exercised, cancelled
and outstanding) to such person in the 12-month period up to and
including the date of such grant representing in aggregate over 0.1% of
the issued share capital of the Company on the date of offer and having
an aggregate value, based on the closing price of the shares at the date
of each grant, in excess of HK$5 million, such grant of options must be
subject to the approval of the shareholders taken on a poll at general
meeting. The connected person involved in such proposed grant to
options and all other connected persons of the Company must abstain
from voting in such general meeting (except that any connected person
may vote against the proposed grant provided that his intention to do so
has been stated in the relevant circular to the shareholders).

B
ARAFRER - ZZNF= A= AUERBERE
SE(—ZTNFEREFE))  a-FTAEF=
H=RERBPTF (FRABRDEELH A EEHE
RIEHEB 2 MBS RE - WEAELEE ARSI
MEERDEERMEE - RO - HERIRH
BN - RIF-—FTNFERESTE ARFARKES
FERRE  URTERETCHIEGEARLA
R,/ AR B A REH BB AR R R, SAE
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HE - AR HER  REHER RE BF
WES A

HRBRE R ARE - TN F BT 82 75K
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Option granted must be taken up within the time limit specified in the
offer letter (which shall not be later than 5 days from the date of offer),
upon payment of HK$1 on acceptance of the offer. Options may be
exercised at any time during a period to be notified by the Board to each
grantee which shall not be more than 10 years from the date of the offer.
The exercise price is determined by the directors of the Company, and
will be at least the highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares
on the date of grant, (i) the average closing price of the shares for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the
nominal value of the Company'’s share.

No options were granted or subsisted at any time during the year.

Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures
Other than the share option scheme of the Company, at no time during
the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries
or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions, Arrangements
and Contracts

Save as disclosed under the section “Continuing Connected Transactions”
below, no transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director
of the Company or any entities connected with the director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or
at any time during the year.

Specific Performance Covenant on Controlling
Shareholders

The Company as guarantor and through its wholly-owned subsidiary as
borrower entered into during the year a HK$8 billion 5-year secured loan
facility agreement with a group of banks. Under the said facility
agreement, unless with the banks’ written consent, Mr. Thomas Lau, his
family members and/or his family trust arrangements and Mr. Lau Luen
Hung, Joseph'’s family members and/or his family trust arrangements shall
remain the major shareholders of the Company with shareholding interest,
directly or indirectly, of not less than 50.1% and retain management
control of the Group.

LP Non-Compete Deed

In connection with the spin-off (“Spin-off”) and separate listing of Lifestyle
China Group Limited (“Lifestyle China”), the Company and Lifestyle
Properties have entered into the supplemental deed on 6 June 2016
("Supplemental Deed”) to amend the deed of non-competition dated 26
August 2013 made by the Company in favour of Lifestyle Properties (“LP
Non-compete Deed”). The Company is the controlling shareholder of
Lifestyle Properties and hence a connected person of Lifestyle Properties
under the Listing Rules. Accordingly, amending the LP Non-compete
Deed by entering into the Supplemental Deed between the Company
and Lifestyle Properties constituted a connected transaction for Lifestyle
Properties. Details of the above are stated in the Company’s
announcement dated 28 June 2016.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Continuing Connected Transactions

The following transactions of the Group constituted non-exempt
continuing connected transactions (“Continuing Connected
Transactions”) for the Company during the year ended 31 December 2016
under the Listing Rules.

M

(2)

Hong Kong Restaurant Tenancy Agreement

The Group through its subsidiary, Congenial Company Limited,
entered into a tenancy agreement with Global Top Limited ("Global
Top"”) dated 10 June 2016 (“Hong Kong Restaurant Tenancy
Agreement”) to lease a portion of 22/F., East Point Centre, 555
Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong (“HK Restaurant
Property”) for restaurant purpose for a term from 1 June 2016 to 31
December 2018 at a rent calculated at 17% of the monthly sales
proceeds of Global Top generated at the HK Restaurant Property
(exclusive of government rent, rates and management fee).

The Company is owned as to 33.70% by United Goal and United
Goal is one of the controlling shareholders of Lifestyle China. Mr.
Thomas Lau, a non-executive director of the Company, ultimately
owns 80% interest in United Goa through Asia Prime. Mr. Thomas
Lau also either directly or through Dynamic Castle owns another
17.99% interest in Lifestyle China. Hence, Lifestyle China and its
subsidiaries (including Global Top) are associates of United Goal
and, therefore, are connected persons of the Company under the
Listing Rules.

The transactions contemplated under the Hong Kong Restaurant
Tenancy Agreement constituted continuing connected transactions
of the Company under the Listing Rules. In such respect, the Group
received rental of approximately HK$5.9 million for the period from
the date of completion of the Spin off of Lifestyle China to the year
ended.

Services Framework Agreement — Lifestyle Properties Group
On 9 April 2015, the Company entered into a services framework
agreement ("Services Framework Agreement”) with Lifestyle
Properties which took effect from 1 January 2015 to 31 December
2017. This agreement regulates, inter alia, all future transactions
between members of the Lifestyle Properties and its subsidiaries
(“Lifestyle Properties Group”) and members of the Group (excluding
Lifestyle Properties Group) (“Lifestyle International Group”) arising
from the provision by Lifestyle Properties Group of non-exclusive
property project related services in respect of property
development, including but without limitation feasibility study,
design, project co-ordination and supervision, for the relevant
properties owned by or leased to the Lifestyle International Group
and situated in the PRC and Hong Kong (“Services”). The Services
do not cover the provision of routine property management services
for existing properties of the Lifestyle International Group.

Lifestyle Properties is a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. Mr. Thomas Lau, a non-executive director and the
controlling shareholder of the Company, holds more than 10% of
the issued shares of Lifestyle Properties. As such, Lifestyle Properties
is a connected person of the Company and thus, the Services
Framework Agreement and the transactions contemplated
thereunder constituted continuing connected transactions for the
Company. The amount of service fees paid to Lifestyle Properties
Group was HK$7.5 million under the Services Framework Agreement
for the period from 1 January 2016 to 14 July 2016 (date of the Spin-
off of Lifestyle China became effective) and since then, no Services
was rendered to the Group.
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(3)

(4)

Framework Agreement — Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group
On 29 November 2011, the Company entered into a framework
agreement which took effect on 15 December 2011 for continuing
connected transactions entered into between the Company and
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited (“CTF Jewellery Group”)
("Framework Agreement”) for the purpose of consolidating and
governing all the transactions between members of the Group and
members of CTF Jewellery Group and its subsidiaries (collectively
“CTFJ Group") arising from the following:

(@)  concessionaire arrangements in respect of retailing counters
for the sale of jewellery and watches by CTFJ Group at
properties in Hong Kong and the PRC owned by, or leased to,
the Group or at which the Group operates its business; and

(b)  leasing or sub-leasing of premises to members of CTFJ Group
at properties in Hong Kong and the PRC which are owned by,
or leased to, the Group.

The directors consider that the inclusion of jewellery and watches at
“Chow Tai Fook” branded retailing counters in the stores operated
by the Group provides a well mix of products for the Group's
customers.

The former directors of the Company, who have controlling interest
in CTF Jewellery Group, retired from the Board on 4 May 2015, and
accordingly CTF Jewellery Group has ceased to be a connected
person of the Company on 3 May 2016. During the period from 1
January 2016 to 3 May 2016, a total of HK$11.8 million was received
pursuant to the Framework Agreement.

Shanghai Jiuguang Department Store’s Tenancy Agreement
On 26 November 2004, Shanghai Ongoing Department Store
Limited (“Shanghai Ongoing”) entered into a tenancy agreement
with BB NBEWMTES AR A A (“Shanghai Joinbuy”) in respect of
the lease of the entire building of Shanghai Joinbuy CityPlaza
("Joinbuy CityPlaza”) of approximately 92,000 square metres
("sg.m."), for a period of 20 years commencing from 1 October 2004
(“Tenancy Agreement”), at a basic annual rental of RMB125 million,
with adjustment for additional rental at the rate of 3.5% on the
amount over and above the annual turnover of RMB1,500 million
generated from the sales at the whole Joinbuy CityPlaza.
Management fee was on a cost incurred basis. The Tenancy
Agreement was arranged for the leasing of the retailing space as
necessary for the operation of the Group’s Shanghai Jiuguang
Department Store.

Shanghai Ongoing was a 65% indirectly owned subsidiary of the
Company and the remaining interest is owned as to 5% by /818
(5E)BRAF (“Joinbuy Group”) and 30% by E& N AKKD AR
A E] (“Joinbuy Investment”). Shanghai Joinbuy is owned as to 50%
by an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, 12% by
Joinbuy Group and 38% by Joinbuy Investment. Joinbuy Group is
the controlling shareholder of Joinbuy Investment. Thus, Joinbuy
Group and Joinbuy Investment, being substantial shareholders of
Shanghai Ongoing, are connected persons of the Company. In view
of Joinbuy Group and Joinbuy Investment have substantial equity
interest in Shanghai Joinbuy, Shanghai Joinbuy is an associate of
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Joinbuy Group and a connected person of the Company. During
the period from 1 January 2016 to 14 July 2016 (date of the Spin-off
of Lifestyle China became effective), a total of RMB97.7 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$115.7 million) rental and
management fee was paid by Shanghai Ongoing to Shanghai
Joinbuy under the Tenancy Agreement.

Following completion of the Spin-off of Lifestyle China, the above
transaction is no longer regarded as a continuing connected
transaction of the Company.

All the Continuing Connected Transactions above have been reviewed by
the independent non-executive directors of the Company who have
confirmed that for the year ended 31 December 2016 the Continuing
Connected Transactions have been entered into (i) in the ordinary and
usual course of business of the Group; (i) on normal commercial terms or
better; and (iii) according to the agreements governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Company'’s
shareholders as a whole.

The Company'’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group's continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with
reference to Practice Notice 740 "“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued an unqualified letter containing its findings and conclusions in
respect of the Continuing Connected Transactions in accordance with
Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules.

Related Party Transactions

On 6 June 2016, Lifestyle Properties entered into a services framework
agreement ("Newco Framework Agreement”) with Lifestyle China for the
purpose of regulating terms of provision of certain non-exclusive property
project related services as set out in the Newco Framework Agreement by
Lifestyle Properties to Lifestyle China Group for the period from 14 July
2016 to 31 December 2018.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, a total of HK$6.04 million
services fees was received from Lifestyle China Group under the Newco
Framework Agreement.

Details of the Newco Framework Agreement are set out in the
announcement of Lifestyle Properties dated 6 June 2016 and the circular
of Lifestyle Properties dated 8 June 2016.

To the extent the transactions disclosed in Continuing Connected
Transactions section above which are also related party transactions as
disclosed in note 41 to the consolidated financial statements, these related
party transactions constituted connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and
the Company has complied with the relevant requirements under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules during the year. The remaining related party
transactions in note 41 to the consolidated financial statements constituted
connected transactions or continuing connected transactions as defined in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules but are exempt from shareholders’
approval and disclosure and other requirements.
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Directors’ Interests in Competing Businesses

The following directors have interests in the following businesses which
are considered to compete or are likely to compete, either directly or

EERBRFRBE 2w
THEERBAREARE EDRAESI0EHRE
RAREEBEEXNERRHFRTLBERT

indirectly, with the businesses of the Group as disclosed pursuant to Rule — Z 275z

8.10 of the Listing Rules:

Nature of
Interest of
Description of the director in
Name of director Name of entity businesses the entity
EENZER
EEpE BREAHE EBEN ERME
Mr. Doo Wai Hoi, William New World Development Property development and Director
MHEIELE Company Limited investment and department =5

Ms. Lau Yuk Wai, Amy

E RS

As the Board of the Company is independent of the boards of the above-
mentioned companies and none of the above directors are in control the
Board of the Company, the Group is therefore capable of carrying on its

i RERARAT

Amelia Gold Limited
group of companies
Amelia Gold Limited /& N5 &

Fortune Success Limited
group of companies

BERRARIE T RME

Fung Seng Enterprises
Investment Company Limited
group of companies

SRPEREERARHETNEE

Fung Seng Enterprises Limited
group of companies

CRABERBRARIETEE

Golden Wealth Investment Limited

group of companies

TEREERARETEE

Silver City International Limited
group of companies
Silver City International Limited

BT &E

Silver Success Company Limited
group of companies
Silver Success Company Limited

ET &M

Sunshine Dragon Group Limited
group of companies

Sunshine Dragon Group Limited
ETNEE

Chinese Estates Holdings Limited
Chinese Estates Holdings Limited

(EAEXREH)

store operations
MEERIRENBEEE
Property investment

MERE

Property investment

MERE

Property investment

MEERE

Property investment and
management

MERENERE

Property investment and
development

MERENER

Property investment and food
and beverage operations

MERENERLE

Property investment and hotel
operation

MEIRE MBS S8

Property investment

MELRE

Property investment and
development

MERENER

businesses independently of, and at arm'’s length, from the businesses of

these companies.
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Director and
shareholder

EERER

Director and
shareholder

BEERERE

Director and
shareholder

EENMER

Director and
shareholder

BEERERR

Director and
shareholder

BEERERE
Director and
shareholder

BEENMER

Director and
shareholder

EENMER

Director and
shareholder

EENMER

Director

B=
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Changes in Information of Directors
Below are the changes in directors’ information required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.

Mr. Doo Wai Hoi, William

served as an independent non-executive director of The Bank of
East Asia, Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange, from
2008 up to 17 February 2017

The Hon. Shek Lai Him, Abraham

appointed as a member of the Advisory Committee on Corruption
of the Independent Commission Against Corruption with effect
from 1 January 2017

resigned as an independent non-executive director of TUS
International Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange, with
effect from 6 January 2017

appointed as an independent non-executive director of Goldin
Financial Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Stock
Exchange, with effect from 9 January 2017

Mr. Ip Yuk Keung

appointed as a vice chairman of the World Green Organization on
30 August 2016

ceased as a member of the Legal Aid Services Council on 31 August
2016 upon expiration of the term of office

ceased to be an independent non-executive director of New World
China Land Limited (whose shares were withdrawn from listing on
the Stock Exchange on 4 August 2016) on 1 September 2016

appointed as a chairman of the Master of Science in Finance
Advisory Board at Lingnan University on 1 September 2016

appointed as a chairman of the International Regional Cabinet,
Hong Kong at Washington University in St. Louis on 1 September
2016

resigned as an independent non-executive director of AEON Credit
Service (Asia) Company Limited, a company listed on the Stock
Exchange, on 1 October 2016

appointed as an adjunct professor at The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University on 1T November 2016
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Permitted Indemnity Provision

Pursuant to the Company'’s articles of association, every director shall be
entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all
losses or liabilities which he/she may sustain or incur in or about the
execution of the duties of his/her office or otherwise in relation thereto.
There is appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance coverage for
the directors and officers of the Group.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company'’s
Securities
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or

redeemed any listed securities of the Company during the year ended 31
December 2016.

Remuneration Policy

The remuneration policy of the Group is set on the basis of the
employees’ merit, qualifications and competence. The emoluments of the
directors of the Company are reviewed by the remuneration committee,
with consideration to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics. The Company has
adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to directors and eligible
employees of the Group.

Employees

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed a total of 708 employees in
Hong Kong and 37 employees in the PRC. Staff costs (excluding directors’
emoluments) for continuing operation, amounted to HK$237.2 million
(2015: HK$227.2 million) for the year. The Group ensures that the pay
levels of its employees are competitive and in line with market trend and
its employees are rewarded on a performance related basis within the
general framework of the Group's salary and bonus system.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the Company’s shares has
been held by the public as at the date of this report.

Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year have been audited by
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”). A resolution will be
submitted to the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to
reappoint Deloitte as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Lau Kam Shim
Executive Director

13 March 2017

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

BT 2 RERX

REAAR 2 ABERMA - SUEFHRMLE
EAPY - SR ERHATT EL R T A Al B ok B A Bt AR
2 RRKRARSDRNEETESEE - £2
AEAAEEESREAMEBEEENEERS
BB ETRIBIERIRME -

BE HEIREARQARS

BRE-2—AFT-AS+—AILFEN KA
SHEANBARLEBE  HERBEARAE
i LS -

N BUR

AEBEZHFHBREIZEB 2R - BEREDTH
EeARFEZEZH IV AFHEZESGRKEEAR
AL RE - ERRRREBTISEIEmIEL RS
N fE o AR RO IR ANEERT B A RB) AR B E
ERAERIEER -

==

R-ZB—RE+A=+—8 AXEEDFRESE
MABEAEB7082MI7THREE - REFRHELS
¥ BINA(TMRIEESHE) A 237,200,000
TT(=F—FR4F : 227,200,000/ TC) o A& B R E
BHHKEFEMBSBETART S EBEZHDH
TIRBEAEE Y —RESRICAHERERERR

BE -

RADRIFRE
BREARFMEZ AREN REEERAE - A
HEAH  ARALROBERRFRN 2 25% -

B BLEm

AERGAVBRRCEHZBENIEE « WERDY
ST (TR ) EZ - ARABRAEETZR
REFRERZEBRYR/ARRZEE RFSR o

REREZS
8o
WITES

—T—+F=-A+=H



Independent Auditor’s Report
B ZHETHRE

Deloitte.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
LIFESTYLE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Lifestyle International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group”) set out on
pages 73 to 170, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group
as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“"HKICPA") and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

BRETEE

FRES FRISREBERMINEXHE - RoY AR
AWBHMERNBTRASEZNFIE - ELFREAER
PIBFTREGE P BHMR RN ABREETRIEMN
BT EHELERREHREBNSR -

consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.

Key audit matters

BREITER

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

EMNETNAHERETERETER

Valuation of investment properties

WEMEME

We identified the valuation of completed investment
properties as a key audit matter due to the significant
unobservable inputs and significant judgements associated
with determining the fair value.

R ERETE A FEEBNERNTABENE A ZBIENMER
HIEr - HAIEAHE T TREMENHEREREREE -

As set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial
statements, the carrying amount of the Group’s completed
investment properties as at 31 December 2016 is
HK$932,416,000 which is stated at fair value as determined
based on valuations performed by independent
professional external valuers using the direct comparison
method.

BANGRE WS ImARN T 168 - ERER T —RFE+=
A=t—RZBERIEEMHEREES932,416,000/8 7T -
AR EARR - Z(EEDIREE L FRINBEEMERA B
LEBOEHEIT IR E M EEE -

The valuation of completed investment properties requires
the application of significant judgement and estimation in
determining the appropriate valuation methodology to be
used, use of subjective assumptions and various
unobservable inputs. The valuation is sensitive to
underlying assumptions and inputs such as the market
comparables used and the adjustment factors applied to
those market comparables can have a significant impact on
the valuations.

EERREYENGES EERTEMEREE HEE -
TERENEMAMSETAEBEENE AZBRERERH
TR AT o R ERSEEARER NG A S (Fla0prE A e ™
HA L ER) - AN ELETISH A L REEA AR =
AIRe S HEELEEATE -
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Our procedures to assess the valuation of the completed
investment properties included:

RAOEFHED ERIEEMENGHERINIEF 25

° Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent professional external
valuers;

FHEE B EIN R EMSEE - g hMTEIL

° Assessing the appropriateness of valuation
methodology, the significant judgment and
assumptions applied, including the market
comparables used and adjustment factors adopted
based on our knowledge of the industry; and
FHEEEIDENEE I - ERANEAHENERR - &2
FAE AT I5 A LA ZMERARITHITEN T
EAMBRERRZE &

° Checking, on sample basis, the integrity of the
valuation calculations and assessing the relevance of
valuation inputs by checking to available market
data and evidence.

FEMEER FEhEFAERENTRY  WRBRER
BETISBUBNE BR A ER AZURMMERM -
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Key audit matters

HMREETEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

BMOEANAHRRETSHETERE

Accounting for disposal of subsidiaries

DB AR &5t ERIE

We identified the disposal of subsidiaries upon the
completion of distribution in specie (the “Spin-off”) is as a
key audit matter due to the significance of the transaction
to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.
HMEPH - R B REI>THFRB AR T 2HF DR
FAREZRFE  ARZXZYUBMAGEE M ERRAETERY
2 o

As set out in notes 13, 14 and 35 to the consolidated
financial statements, during the year ended 31 December
2016, the Group completed the Spin-off of the entire issued
share capital of Lifestyle China Group Limited and its
subsidiaries (the “Lifestyle China Group”) and separate
listing of the shares of Lifestyle China Group Limited on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
AR A TS ERRMITE13 - 14 R35FTHE - HE T —RF
T A=t+—HIFE A ESBEETKAETEERBR
NAIRHEMEAR([FERRER]) 22 HTRAN S
HEANERBREERERATNRONRELEBEXZHMAER
NAFIRE T o

We focused on the accuracy of the calculation of the
amount of dividend declared pursuant to the Spin-off in the
amount of HK$10,058,506,000 and the accounting and
disclosure in respect of presenting the Lifestyle China
Group as a discontinued operation within the consolidated
financial statements.

TP FINRIES FE EIRAE £ % 10,058,506,000 8 Tt H 7
SEREEN - UARRERA M B R A 27 FiE T B E BRI
BREEBOSTRIERIREER -

Our procedures in relation to assessing the accounting for
the transaction and the associated impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements included:

BPIeFZZ SN SARENEY BEXREGRSMER
KA BRIRNIEF B
° Obtaining management’s analysis in support of

whether the Spin-off meets the required criteria to
be accounted for as a discontinued operation and
performing our own independent assessment;
BSERENDIT  WHDFRETA BReE
B - ERIFFBEEEB AR - WETATRSHE
ST

° Checking the computation of the items included
within the discontinued operation disclosure notes
and determining whether they appropriately
represent the amounts of the Lifestyle China Group
Limited up to the date of disposal;
MEFFELEEBNRBENTTNERANIRER
HETHE - WhEEHESEENRRMNETEHEEAR
AEEEHE AP DHE

o Checking the computation of the amount of
dividend declared pursuant to the Spin-off by
comparing to net assets value of Lifestyle China
Group at the date of disposal; and
BMERBOHREIRNREBSFENEE L - ERtES
BEENS AN EEFEETHR &

° Evaluating the appropriateness of the disclosure of
Lifestyle China Group as a discontinued operation
within the Group's consolidated financial statements
in accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-current Assets
Held for Sale and Discontinued Operation”.
REBEEEVEREERNESH [FELENERBEED
ERIEFEREER ] HENETRER R EEEF
EUBBMRAMERIFFBRLEBNRBEERNEE L -
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those
Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing
the Group's financial reporting process.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Lau King Pak.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
13 March 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meBEERkEMEEIER

for the year ended 31 December 2016 &2 —ZE —RF+-A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—F-RE | Z=—h0%F
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
M 5 FET FET
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operation FEREER
Turnover T 5 4,671,611 4,810,947
Cost of sales FHEE A (2,029,047) (2,097,681)
Gross profit EF 2,642,564 2,713,266
Other income, gains and losses B~ Yaam REE 7 116,241 88,316
Selling and distribution costs HE R 5 IHKA (579,085) (554,999)
Administrative expenses TE AR (164,507) (148,945)
Investment income FEWA 8 341,863 252,103
Fair value changes on investment properties SEYEN T EEE 16 (900) 3,000
Finance costs RE A 9 (471,022) (419,526)
Profit before taxation B AT A 1,885,154 1,933,215
Taxation I8 10 (337,961) (361,810)
Profit for the year from continuing operation REEREIFBEEES
iyl 11 1,547,193 1,571,405
Discontinued operation FIFEREEK
Profit for the year from discontinued operation REEIRE FIFE LD ET
Z s F 13 148,704 599,909
Profit for the year REE R 1,695,897 2,171,314
Other comprehensive (expense) income Hit2mE (ZdH) A
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to BETE A gEE AT D M 2 A
profit or loss: ZIER -
Exchange differences arising on translation BREBINETFREE A
of foreign operation ZIEH Z%8 (170,580) (455,292)
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal DI EINETSTIE S
of foreign subsidiaries 28 132,667 —
Share of other comprehensive expense FEiREEE AR 2 EAth
of associates 2HEEH (32,638) (115,970)
Share of other comprehensive expense JE(R—REEFE T HAith
of a joint venture FHEH (3,638) (14,136)
(74,189) (585,398)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to  FE1E T ZEH 7 A 875
profit or loss: ZHEA -
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment VI~ BB LR EERE
upon transfer to investment properties REMERF BN
— surplus on revaluation — EHAR 283,703 -
— deferred tax — RIEFRIA 31 (46,661) -
237,042 -
Other comprehensive income (expense) NEZEMEEWA (ZH)
for the year (net of tax) (FNERFRIR) 162,853 (585,398)
Total comprehensive income for the year AREFEE2EMALEE 1,858,750 1,585,916

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR



Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (continued) #& Bz R H 2K * (H)

for the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z =% —

NE+ZA=+—BILFE

2016 2015
—E-RF | ZE—AF
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
P 5T FET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit for the year attributable to owners REFEARNBES AEN
of the Company: S Al
— from continuing operation — R B & e E S
1,570,715 1,577,065
— from discontinued operation — REJEF B L ETE
19,715 337,327
1,590,430 1,914,392
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to REEIFERE S E( R T
non-controlling interests: (fE18) -
— from continuing operation — REFEKLEEK
(23,522) (5,660)
— from discontinued operation — REFFEEEER
128,989 262,582
105,467 256,922
Profit for the year REZHF 1,695,897 2,171,314
Total comprehensive income attributable to: FEiEEmER AR :
Owners of the Company NANRIEB A 1,798,656 1,410,640
Non-controlling interests IEIE IR RE = 60,094 175,276
1,858,750 1,585,916
Earnings per share FREF 15
From continuing and discontinued operation REFERIEFELEET
— Basic — &R HK$0.99 HK$1.19
From continuing operation WEFER ST
— Basic — &R HK$0.98 HK$0.98

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

E BRI R

At 31 December 2016 A= — ~XFE+=-_HA=+—H

2016 2015
=EB-RF | DT 1%
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
piix FEx FHT
Non-current assets EREEE
Investment properties b =¥/ 16 4,628,884 668,390
Property, plant and equipment WE - BE NG 17 5,649,186 5,945,766
Prepaid lease payments EBAHAERIA 18 548,191 3,425,462
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, ﬁ%g%% J??ib%j& b
plant and equipment & 66,230 46,146
Interests in associates 7 ﬁﬁéﬁﬂﬂﬁgﬁﬁ 19 - 3,202,796
Interest in a joint venture w— R 20 - 491,680
Properties under development %X‘JEEF‘ %% 21 - 778,716
Club debentures T ES 19,137 19,137
10,911,628 14,578,093
Current assets mENEE
Inventories zE 22 34,533 79,348
Prepaid lease payments EAHAEIA 18 16,123 80,204
Trade and other receivables U AR &/ﬁéﬁﬁﬁéuﬁ I8 23 194,307 273,242
Financial assets at fair value through BAVEGAERZ
profit or loss SREE 24 2,440,605 5,123,761
Bank balances and cash WITHEFER 25 7,520,140 8,669,626
10,205,708 14,226,181
Current liabilities mEBEE
Trade and other payables FEfTBRE TR &ﬁﬁﬁr’éﬁ IE 26 1,243,211 2,430,489
Amount due to a joint venture EN—REENER 27 - 40,101
Tax payable JE# A IR 308,930 354,486
Bank borrowings — due within one year RITEE — —FREH 28 3,427,208 3,165,156
Derivative financial liabilities TESREBE 29 - 1,997
Bonds — due within one year &5 — —FENEE 30 3,879,914 -
8,859,263 5,992,229
Net current assets BB EFE 1,346,445 8,233,952
Total assets less current liabilities BMEERTEEaE 12,258,073 22,812,045
FEEREEBERAR —T— A FFH



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued) #:4& B3k & (&)

At 31 December 2016 RA=Z—XFE+=_A=+—H

2016 2015
—E—RE —ZE—AF
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5E FHET FET

Non-current liabilities ERBAEE
Bank borrowings — due after one year RITEE — —F1REH 28 4,949,040 888,594
Bonds — due after one year &5 — —FE1& 53 H 30 4,601,335 8,462,750
Deferred tax liabilities FEEBIEEE 31 250,782 234,020

Amount due to a non-controlling shareholder FEB B A A — & FEFE %

of subsidiaries RS8R 2 FRIE 32 - 130,550
9,810,157 9,715,914
2,447,916 13,096,131

Capital and reserves BN N
Share capital %N 33 8,013 8,013
Reserves EE 1,842,361 11,115,046
Equity attributable to owners of the Company NANTIEA ANE(GREZR 1,850,374 11,123,059
Non-controlling interests FEFERR RS 597,542 1,973,072
2,447,916 13,096,131

The consolidated financial statements on pages 73 to 170 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

13 March 2017 and are signed on its behalf by:

Ms. Lau Kam Shim Z|< i /\H
Executive Director #17T7& &=

EDBEVOEFAUBRIEEEFEN T —LF=
At=RH0EREETZ THTIEERKREE

Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas 2|88 %4
Non-executive Director JEATTE F

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERRBEIR

for the year ended 31 December 2016 EZ —F

—RFTZA=T—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KRTREABLES
Statutory Capital Asset Non-
Share surplus  redemption  revaluation  Exchange Retained controlling
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests Total
EERR EARE EEEf FER
e Yk R R EifE REEF @it & @it
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tin AT TiEn TiEn Thn AL FEL TiEn iR
(Note 34)
(et 30)
At 1 January 2015 RZE-RE-A-H 8,147 76,121 553 3,680 62511 10,388,755 11,102,367 1,886,546 12988913
Profit for the year KEEHER - - - - - 1914392 1,914,392 256922 2,171,314
Other comprehensive expense HE2EL T - - - - (503,752) - (503,752) (81,646) (585,398)
Total comprehensive income forthe year ~ AFE2EWAAE - - - - (503,752) 1914,392 1,410,640 175,216 1585916
Share repurchase RiAEE
—repurchase of shares —BERA (134) = - - - - (134) - (134)
— premium on repurchase of shares —BOkn 5B - - - - - (368,629) (368,629) - (368,629)
— transfer —E - - 134 - - (134) - - -
Dividend paid to non-controlling EIRA TIEERRRR
shareholders - = - - - - - (88,750) (88,750
Dividends paid (Note 14) BIRARE (M 14) - - - - - (1,021,185) (1,021,185) - (1,021,185)
Transfer of reserves EREE - 4572 - - - 4572) - - -
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RF+ZA=1+-H 8,013 80,693 687 3,680 121,359 10,908,627 11,123,059 1,973,072 13,096,131
Profitfor the year KRR - - - - S04 1S4 10546 149589
Other comprehensive income (expense) ~ E2ERA () - - - 27,082 (28816) - 208,226 (45373) 162,853
Total comprehensive income (expense) ~ AEEZERA (L) £8
for the year - - - 237,042 (28,816) 1,590,430 1,798,656 60,09 1,858,750
Dividends paid (Note 14) BiRARE F/TE 4) - - - - - (1012835 (1,012839) - (10128%)
Special interim dividend by way of NENAAA R-HRELARA
distribution in specie of shares of a 2 TE‘JEFE%E (HrsE14]35)
subsidiary (Notes 14 & 35) - - - - - (10,058,506)  (10,058,50) - (10,058,506)
Transfer upon distribution in specie of NEAA S R-HEHBAARN
shares of a subsidiary B - (80,468) - - - 80,468 - (1,435,624) (1,435,624)
At 31 December 2016 RZE-7"E+ZA=1+-H 8,013 25 687 20,722 92,543 1,508,184 1,850,374 597,542 2447916
MEABREBERAT —T—NFFH



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

ERERER

for the year ended 31 December 2016 BIZ —ZT—R"F+-_A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E-AHF —T-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BT
Profit before taxation B A5 A A
from continuing operating WA AR 1,885,154 1,933,215
from discontinued operation REAFFELEED 351,806 742,196
Adjustments for: KAER AT % - 2,236,960 2,675,411
Interest income on bank deposits RITIF R Z A B UA (88,182) (150,747)
Other interest income E R S WA (1,534) (3,520)
Finance costs BhE PR A 401,807 284,650
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment WME - BERREITE 211,410 238,322
Release of prepaid lease payments Tt E IR 18,617 23,827
Dividend income from financial assets at BATEGFABRZ
fair value through profit or loss TREEZ R EWA (58,271) (36,593)
Interest income from financial assets at BATEFAEBZZ
fair value through profit or loss SREEZHEWA (76,842) (80,206)
Loss on disposal/written off of property, HE MR E - WS RS
plant and equipment &8 11,087 11,399
Fair value changes in respect of financial BAFEFABRZ
assets at fair value through profit or loss EMEEZATESE (68,115) 107,551
Changes in fair value of investment properties EYE L NTES 900 (3,000)
Share of profit of a joint venture BlE—RaBE RN (19,372) (38,040)
Share of profits of associates FEAG B B A (192,366) (400,509)
Reversal of write-down of obsolete inventories ST B MR = (65) (7)
Reversal of provision on trade JFEE LT PR 25K e L A e s K I8
and other receivables B K GE R Bl (1,000) 3)
Operating cash flows before movements LEESEHINLCERE
in working capital mE 2,375,034 2,628,545
Decrease in inventories FERD 6,407 4,894
Increase in properties under development BRAPYFEIEN (23,886) -
(Increase) decrease in trade and other receivables &L BR 70 K2 H 4th & Uk 5018 (32 00) 5 4> (14,123) 51,182
Decrease in amount due from a joint venture JEW—REEDERERD - 11,638
(Decrease) increase in amount due to R —RAEBDERBCRD)EM
a joint venture (20,652) 40,101
Decrease in trade and other payables JIE A~} BR 3R B EL At B SR IERL (38,706) (89,325)
Cash generated from operations KEEBRERE 2,284,074 2,647,035
Interest received 2R B 88,979 151,905
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid EEENEN (327,282) (333,852)
PRC Enterprise Income Tax paid RPN ERMSH (77,018) (155,272)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded BEBNGTRM 15 7,482
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXBRBREFER 1,968,768 2,317,298
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued) #&R&HE X ()
for the year ended 31 December 2016 BE —Z— "G+ _A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
ZE-RE —T—RF
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FERT FHET
INVESTING ACTIVITIES ®REEH
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets HERAFETABR
at fair value through profit or loss L ERMEERSBR 4,523,752 1,901,161
Interest received from financial assets at BAFERTABREZ
fair value through profit or loss SRMEEEWRAE 76,842 80,206
Dividend received from financial assets at IR AFEFAEBRmZ
fair value through profit or loss EREEZBEWRE 58,271 36,593
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BEREE
plant and equipment FriS 914 254
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BB Y2 - B/E K& E (4,138,606) (809,073)
Additions to investment properties HBEREYE (3,696,468) -
Net cash outflows from REDHFMB AR Z
disposal of subsidiaries EIRERH 35 (2,062,996) -
Purchase of financial assets at BEEATETSABRZ
fair value through profit or loss CREE (1,837,690) (3,218,435)
Investment expenses paid for BETESMIAZ
derivative financial Instruments "EZ WM (5,448) (19,784)
Dividend received from an associate W—FRKBENFZzEWE - 54,315
Repayment from a joint venture H—REECEMBGER - 47,200
Dividend received from a joint venture H—REELEZEWKRE - 37,239
Interest received from a joint venture —REEREZDEFE - 3,011
Acquisition of additional interest in A — RN E 2 IR E
an associate - (13,360)
Purchase of club debentures BEEMES - (3,500)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES & &)EE)FTAIR € F5 (7,081,429) (1,904,173)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES & EH
New bank borrowings raised FERITER 8,262,161 1,239,287
Repayment of bank borrowings BREITER (2,702,482) (1,503,691)
Dividends paid IR E (1,012,835) (1,021,185)
Finance costs paid BT EE A (485,654) (473,330)
Upfront arrangement fee incurred in R SRITE FAERERY
connection with new bank borrowings BB (72,898) —
Issue of bonds BITES - 2,287,521
Repurchase of ordinary shares of BRARAREBR
the Company - (368,763)
Dividends paid to BUIRAS 45 FE15 AR AR SR AR 2,
non-controlling shareholders - (88,750)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES B EJEBFTSR & F 8 3,988,292 71,089
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH ReRBReEHEYORD)EINFHE
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1,124,369) 484,214
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EREE T2
RATE DIFFERENCE (25,117) (127,085)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FNReRBEEED
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 8,669,626 8,312,497
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FRBERBVEEEYD
END OF THE YEAR 7,520,140 8,669,626
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH ReMBR2EEMz oW
EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash RITRFRRS 7,520,140 8,669,626
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e D HRRME

for the year ended 31 December 2016 i ZE —=F

1.

—RFTZRA=t+—HIEFE

General

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited (the “"Company”)
was incorporated as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law in the Cayman Islands
and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
ultimate holding and immediate holding company are
Asia Prime Assets Limited and United Goal Resources
Limited, respectively. Both companies are incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands. The Company’s ultimate
controlling party is Mr. Thomas Lau, who was re-
designated from an executive director to a non-executive
director and resigned as the chief executive officer of the
Company with effect from 28 June 2016.

As disclosed in notes 13, 14 and 35, the Group underwent
a group reorganisation to spin-off (“Spin-off”) and
separate listing of the shares of Lifestyle China Group
Limited (“Lifestyle China”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “Lifestyle China Group”) on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange. Pursuant to a resolution of the
board of directors of the Company on 28 June 2016, the
Company declared a special interim dividend, satisfied by
distribution in specie of the entire issued share capital,
Lifestyle China, to the Company’s shareholders (the
“Distribution”). The Distribution was made by way of
allocating one Lifestyle China’s share for every one share
held by the Company’s shareholders. The distribution in
specie by the Company was recognised at the carrying
amount of the net assets of Lifestyle China Group
attributable to the owners of the Company as the directors
of the Company considered that Lifestyle China was
ultimately under the control of the same parties before
and after the distribution. The Spin-off was completed on
14 July 2016 when shares of Lifestyle China were issued to
the Company’s shareholders and Lifestyle China ceased to
be a subsidiary of the Company. After the Spin-off, the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as
the “Group”) is principally engaged in the operation of
department stores in Hong Kong, property development
and property investment in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"), and Lifestyle China Group is
principally engaged in the operation of department stores
and supermarket business in the PRC and restaurant
business. The profit from Lifestyle China Group for the
period from 1 January 2016 to 14 July 2016 was presented
as discontinued operation in the consolidated financial
statements and the comparative figures of year ended 31
December 2015 were restated accordingly. Details of the
discontinued operation are set out in note 13.

The addresses of the registered office and principal place
of business of the Company are disclosed in the corporate
information section to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is also the functional
currency of the Company.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Application of New and Amendments to
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs")

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective
for the current year

The Group has applied the following amendments to
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA") for the first time in the
current year:

Amendments to
HKFRS 11

Accounting for Acquisitions
of Interest in Joint
Operations

Disclosure Initiative

Clarification of Acceptable

Amendments to HKAS 1
Amendments to

HKAS 16 and Methods of Depreciation
HKAS 38 and Amortisation

Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities: Applying
HKFRS 12 and the Consolidation
HKAS 28 Exception
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not
yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments: Hedge
Accounting and Impairment’

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers and the Related
Amendments?

HKFRS 16 Leases®

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment
Transactions?

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4

Insurance contracts?

Amendments to HKFRS 4

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture*

Amendments to HKAS 7
Amendments to HKAS 12

Disclosure Initiative®
Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses®

2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

Application of New and Amendments to
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

(IIH

KFRSs") (continued)

The Group has early applied HKFRS ¢ issued in November
2009 and revised in October 2010 regarding classification
and measurement of financial assets and disclosure
requirements. The Group has not yet early applied a revised
version of HKFRS 9 issued in September 2014 which deals
with classification and measurement, general hedge
accounting and impairment which is mandatorily effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018,
with earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to
be determined.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017.

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 9 was amended in 2013 to include the new
requirements for general hedge accounting. A revised
version of HKFRS 9 was issued in 2014 mainly to include a)
impairment requirements for financial assets and b) limited
amendments to the classification and measurement
requirements by introducing a “fair value through other
comprehensive income” ("FVTOCI"”) measurement
category for certain simple debt instruments.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below:

Certain financial assets held within a business model
whose objective is achieved both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets
should be measured at FVTOCI (unless designated
at fair value through profit and loss ("FVTPL") to
eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement
mismatch). This applies to assets passing the
contractual cash flow characteristics assessment
(which is the same test used to determine whether
financial assets are measured at amortised cost).
Interest revenue, foreign exchange gains and losses
and impairment gains and losses shall be recognised
in profit or loss with all other gains or losses (i.e. the
difference between those items and the total change
in fair value) being recognised in other
comprehensive income. Any cumulative gain or loss
recorded in other comprehensive income would be
reclassified to profit and loss on derecognition, or
potentially earlier if the asset is reclassified because
of a change in business model. Interest income and
impairment gains and losses would be recognised
and measured in the same manner as for assets
measured at amortised cost such that the amounts in
other comprehensive income represents the
difference between the amortised cost value and fair
value. This results in the same information in profit or
loss as if the asset was measured at amortised cost,
yet the consolidated statement of financial position
would reflect the instrument’s fair value.
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2. Application of New and Amendments to 2. ERAFITRKEITIEBUBREE

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)

o In relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model, as
opposed to an incurred credit loss model under
HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires
an entity to account for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses at each
reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer
necessary for a credit event to have occurred before
credit losses are recognised.

o The new general hedge accounting requirements
retain the three types of hedge accounting. However,
greater flexibility has been introduced to the types
of transactions eligible for hedge accounting,
specifically broadening the types of instruments that
qualify for hedging instruments and the types of risk
components of non-financial items that are eligible
for hedge accounting. In addition, the effectiveness
test has been overhauled and replaced with the
principle of an ‘economic relationship’. Retrospective
assessment of hedge effectiveness is also no longer
required. Enhanced disclosure requirements about
an entity’s risk management activities have also been
introduced.

Based on the Group’s financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31 December 2016, application
of the revised version of HKFRS 9 issued in September
2014 in the future may have an impact on the
measurement of the Group's financial assets. The directors
of the Company anticipates that the expected credit loss
model may result in early provision of credit losses which
are not yet incurred in relation to the Group’s financial
assets measured at amortised cost. However, it is not
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the effect
of HKFRS 9 until the Group undertakes a detailed review.

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with
customers”

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15
will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance
including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction
Contracts and the related Interpretations when it becomes
effective.
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Application of New and Amendments to
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with
customers” (continued)

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to
revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in
the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity

satisfies a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or
as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
“control” of the goods or services underlying the
particular performance obligation is transferred to the
customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been added
in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore,
extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in
relation to the identification of performance obligations,
principal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing
application guidance.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in more
disclosures, however, the directors of the Company do not
anticipate that the application of HKFRS 15 will have a
material impact on the timing and amounts of revenue
recognised in the respective reporting periods.

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will
supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related interpretations
when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the
basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by a
customer. Distinctions of operating leases and finance
leases are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced
by a model where a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability have to be recognised for all leases
by lessees, except for short-term leases and leases of low
value assets.
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Application of New and Amendments to
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (continued)

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the
lease liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the
present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for
interest and lease payments, as well as the impact of lease
modifications, amongst others. For the classification of
cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid
lease payments as investing cash flows in relation to
leasehold lands for owned use and those classified as
investment properties while other operating lease
payments are presented as operating cash flows. Under
the HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease liability
will be allocated into a principal and an interest portion
which will be presented as financing cash flows.

Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised
prepaid lease payments for leasehold lands where the
Group is a lessee. The application of HKFRS 16 may result
in potential changes in classification of these assets
depending on whether the Group presents right-of-use
assets separately or within the same line item at which the
corresponding underlying assets would be presented if
they were owned.

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a
lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS
16.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has non-cancellable
operating lease commitments of HK$504,481,000 as
disclosed in note 36. A preliminary assessment indicates
that these arrangements will meet the definition of a lease
under HKFRS 16, and hence the Group will recognise a
right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability in respect
of all these leases unless they qualify for low value or
short-term leases upon the application of HKFRS 16. In
addition, the application of new requirements may result
changes in measurement, presentation and disclosure as
indicated above. However, it is not practicable to provide
a reasonable estimate of the financial effect until the
directors complete a detailed review.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate the
application of the other new and revised HKFRSs will have
material effect on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“CO").

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for investment
properties and financial instruments that are measured at
fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for share-based
payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that are within
the scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value
in use in HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participants ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

o has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies in line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's relevant
components of equity including reserves and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted after re-attribution of the relevant
equity components, and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries (continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, other than
loss of control through distribution in specie ultimately
controlled by the same party which is accounted for as
dividend distribution, a gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss and is calculated as the difference between (i) the
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received
and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary attributable to
the owners of the Company. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKFRS 9, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.

Distribution of non-cash assets to owners

Upon loss of control of a subsidiary through distribution of
shares in the subsidiary to the shareholders of the
Company where the subsidiary is ultimately controlled by
the same parties both before and after the distribution,
the Group (a) derecognises the assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the date when
control is lost; and (b) measures the distribution and the
liability to distribute non-cash assets as a dividend to its
owners at the carrying amount of the net assets to be
distributed.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over
those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments in associates and joint ventures
(continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. The
financial statements of associates and joint ventures used
for equity accounting purposes are prepared using
uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a joint
venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or
joint venture. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate or joint venture exceeds the Group's interest in
that associate or joint venture (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s
net investment in the associate or joint venture), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint
venture. On acquisition of the investment in an associate
or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the investment
over the Group's share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is
recognised as goodwill, which is included within the
carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss
in the period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate or a
joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment of
Assets” as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs of
disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments in subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over
an associate or joint control over a joint venture, it is
accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the
investee with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or joint venture on the
same basis as would be required if that associate or joint
venture had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income by that associate or joint
venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as
a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting from the
transactions with the associate or joint venture are
recognised in the Group's consolidated financial
statements only to the extent of interests in the associate
or joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Investments in subsidiaries presented in the statement of
financial position of the Company included in note 44 are
stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group's
activities, as described below.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods
are delivered and title has been passed.

Income from concessionaire sales is recognised upon
sales of goods by the relevant shops based on certain
percentage of turnover in accordance with the terms of
contracts. When the concessionaires fail to meet the
minimum guarantee income in accordance with the terms
of contracts, the relevant shops are required to pay the
minimum guarantee amount and hence the minimum
guarantee amount is recognised as income at that time.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

Sales of goods that result in award credits for customers,
under the Group’s customer loyalty scheme, are
accounted for as multiple element revenue transactions
and the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable is allocated between the goods supplied and
the award credits granted. The consideration allocated to
the award credits is measured by reference to the fair
value of the awards for which they could be redeemed.
Such consideration is not recognised as revenue at the
time of the initial sale transaction but is deferred and
recognised as revenue when the award credits are
redeemed and the Group’s obligations have been fulfilled.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Dividend income from investment is recognised when the
shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

The Group’s accounting policy for recognition of revenue
from operating leases is described in the accounting
policy for leasing below.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold land
and buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes (other
than construction in progress) are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment loss. Costs include
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing
costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Amortisation of prepaid lease payments
provided during the construction period is included as
part of costs of properties under construction. Such
properties are classified to the appropriate categories of
property, plant and equipment when completed and
ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on
the same basis as other property assets, commences when
the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
assets (other than construction in progress) less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

FESEEE (#)

W rERR (M)

REARENEETE  SHETEERER
DZEMBETINEZ TERERS - MEW
HEBREZAFEDIRHEERMAEEZ
REEDZEIE - nBEERERN Z2KRET)
2ETMBMERBEBS 2 AV EFNE - B
HRERVIHER IR TS HERR/KE - 1E
R EIRIE - YR BEEDIRE  MAKED
BITE B ERER RIS -

BRFSU AT TR AR TS B 7ERR.

A P AS A B A T A PR R YRR I8 2 7 N FE

SAFHERR o

R B Ty iR R HORS RIE0R - (12 % KR
A REAZ BEFRHHE - ZF R AT
5 R 7 TR I PR 4F PO 2 (A 3SR RIS M
B TR 7R A B A A 2 RS 2 PR B 8.2 B
B -

AEEHERLLEHERANGFHBRRDE TS
HESFTHRETHA -

M BERRE

ME - B AR ESEEE T IR EYRHE
AREESRHEE AR - KAETEAR
(EZTRERIN RERE BB R P TR AR
BMERZRATERRFREBESIR(WAE) -

TERE TR DA AR 7 - GLAB SR B IR 2 W YRR
AL B R R EEIE - RABESE
BRREAEEEHEANS EREERE R
(S BERR AR - 125 S EAR 0 T8 1 0 5 1 30 8
EREEERERNENRE— 55 - ERTE
RERRBZERTAAR - BEEHEAY
¥ BERRME ZEEAERREMYMEEE
HAR 2 B A T R PR BRI -

FETIREERA (BRER TN M€ A

FH O OREMGFRBREER  LERRMIEE

BAFHE o Bt R MEH - At RIREER

WERENESEREEERERS M2
B ARIE RS R -

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an
investment property because its use has changed as
evidenced by end of owner-occupation, any difference
between the carrying amount and the fair value of that
item (including the relevant prepaid lease payments) at
the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in assets revaluation reserve. On
the subsequent sale or retirement of the asset, the
relevant revaluation reserve will be transferred directly to
retained profits.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or
loss.

Properties under development

Properties under development for sale are stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost comprises
land, development and construction expenditure,
borrowing costs capitalised and other direct costs
attributable to the development. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price at which the property can be
realised less related expenses.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation (including properties under
construction for such purposes).

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are measured at their fair values. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss in the
period in which the item is derecognised.

Club debentures
Club debentures are measured at cost less any impairment
losses.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset. Other than
investment properties measured under fair value model,
such costs are recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments, including the cost of acquiring
land under operating leases, are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent
rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a
liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised
as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element as a
finance or an operating lease separately based on the
assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront
payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as "prepaid lease
payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a
straight-line basis except for those that are classified and
accounted for as investment properties under the fair
value model. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and building elements,
the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease
and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the
reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise, except for exchange differences arising
on a monetary item that forms part of the Company’s net
investment in a foreign operation, in which case, such
exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity and will
be reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of
the foreign operation. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value
are included in profit or loss for the period except for
exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income, in
which cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange rates
prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income
and expenses items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of exchange reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of
the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of an
interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that
includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest
becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit before taxation as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income because of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
arrangements, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Taxation (continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred taxes for
investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the carrying amounts of such properties are
presumed to be recovered entirely through sale, unless
the presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted
when the investment property is depreciable and is held
within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the
investment property over time, rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case the current and deferred tax are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets with finite
useful lives to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and
consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating
units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group
of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. In
allocating the impairment loss, the impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
The carrying amount of an asset is not reduced below the
highest of its fair value less costs of disposal (if
measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and zero.
The amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise
have been allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to
the other assets of the unit. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impairment losses on tangible assets (continued)
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured
in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the
time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost less impairment
loss (except for debt investments that are designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition):

° the asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair
value.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments measured subsequently at amortised
cost. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is
included in “investment income” line item.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Investments in equity instruments are classified as FVTPL,
unless the Group designates an investment that is not
held for trading as at FVTOCI on initial recognition. The
Group has not designated investments in unlisted equity
securities as at FVTOCI.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost
criteria (see above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition,
debt instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria but
are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL. A
debt instrument may be designated as at FVTPL upon
initial recognition if such designation eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or
liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on
different bases.

Debt instruments are reclassified from amortised cost to
FVTPL when the business model is changed such that the
amortised cost criteria are no longer met. Reclassification
of debt instruments that are designated as FVTPL on initial
recognition is not allowed.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the
end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses
arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss is included in
the “investment income” line item in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
excludes any dividend or interest earned on these financial
assets.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, objective
evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on a
collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a
portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period of 30 days, as well as observable
changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through
the use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit
or loss. When a trade receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the investment at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale,
issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity
instruments.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial liabilities are either held for trading or those
designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing it in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative, except for a derivative that is a
financial guarantee contract or a designated and
effective hedging instrument.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities at FVTPL (continued)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The net gain or loss is included in the
“investment income” line item in profit or loss and
includes any interest paid on the financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including bank borrowings, bonds,
trade and other payables, concessionaire sales payable,
amount due to a joint venture and amount due to a non-
controlling shareholder of subsidiaries are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of the reporting
period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss immediately.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and
the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit
or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are calculated using
weighted average method. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price for inventories less all
estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid
as and when employees rendered the services. All short-
term employee benefits are recognised as an expense
unless another HKFRS requires or permits the inclusion of
the benefit in the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries and annual leave) after
deducting any amount already paid.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans
are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimates are
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The followings are the critical judgement, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the directors of the
Company have made in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies and that has the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

FEEEECR (8)

BERAE

FUYiE - R EEAERERE AIRHAERE
@D ERERERNENEE) MEZKE
EMEERAFALZETEENAAN  EEZS
EEBGAAEREREREERL - HEEE
BEGBEREEN S ATERIRE REAIR
BWABEBRENMEMNEERANE -

B EERANIRNES PEERRER -

EHEESEA

%2 iR B AR M LRI IR W B AHE (R B IR IEARTS
BRI S ERIER - FrA A HIE B 18 F R
RREM  BIES BT BUBHMEELER
AT Z N AN BB -

EHREEINMEMSHERER  HEEEEH
BHMMTE FEMER)ERRAE -

BIRBERIB A
FEBRPTCRRRAET IR - R BIRHERS
i A AT RIS IES H -

B R HEANE R TRE MR

W

FERRME3MM 2 AR B & BERE - AR
RAEEARARERAEMKRERCEERAR
FREE(F R - ARt REBR - st AR
RIDABEEREEMBEBRBERAZEERR
iR - ERERIGHEZSMETAMEA -

et RAARERR O S RFFEEMN - Mt hE
ZAEFTEZEBIER A ET 2 HE - BlgnZ
HRER G EET 2B - MBI ZEEA
NARRERRE - RIA A BRMEET & Al B KoK 2R A
IR ©

BREMBOESAGEFE (BT ATA
ARABEEREAAEEZ S5 BEREAEH
ZERHAE  BEHRGAUBEBRRERZ LR
ERRERTE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
(continued)

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purpose of measuring deferred tax liabilities
arising from investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the directors of the Company
have reviewed the Group's investment property portfolio
and concluded that the deferred taxation relating to
investment properties in Kowloon (“IP in Kowloon” as
defined in note 16) and in the PRC are calculated having
regard to the presumption that the value of these
properties is capable of being recovered entirely through
sale. This presumption is rebutted in relation to investment
properties in Kai Tak and Hong Kong Island, because the
business model applicable to them is to consume
substantially all the economic benefits embodied in them
over time rather than through sale. Accordingly, deferred
tax relating to investment properties in Kai Tak and Hong
Kong Island is determined on the basis of recovery
through use.

The Group has recognised deferred tax liabilities of
HK$147,461,000 (2015: HK$156,478,000) on changes in fair
value of the investment properties situated in the PRC as
those properties are subject to land appreciation taxes
and enterprise income taxes upon disposal as appropriate.
The deferred tax liabilities in respect of land appreciation
taxes in the PRC are determined based on valuations of
the investment properties performed by independent
professional valuers and on the assumption that the values
are the actual proceeds to be received from the sale of
these properties. No deferred tax has been recognised on
changes in fair value of investment properties situated in
Kowloon as it is not expected to have tax consequence
upon disposal of these properties.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The Group has a portfolio of investments in which the
directors of the Company confirm that the business model
of holding these investments is not just to collect the
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Accordingly, they are classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss in accordance with HKFRS 9
issued in November 2009 and revised in October 2010. At
31 December 2016, the Group’s financial assets are
measured at fair value through profit or loss which are
approximately HK$2,440,605,000 (2015: HK$5,123,761,000).

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.
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Critical Accounting Judgements and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
(continued)

Income taxes

At 31 December 2016, no deferred tax asset had been
recognised in respect of the tax losses of approximately
HK$345.5 million (2015: HK$759.8 million) due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The realisability of
the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future assessable profits or taxable temporary
differences will be available in the future. In cases where
the estimated future assessable profits or taxable
temporary difference are more than previously estimated,
a material recognition of deferred tax assets may arise,
which would be recognised in profit or loss for the period
in which the revised estimate takes place.

Investment properties

As described in note 16, the fair value of the Group's
completed investment properties amounting to
HK$932,416,000 at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$668,390,000) has been arrived at based on a valuation
carried out at that date by DTZ Cushman & Wakefield
Limited (formerly known as DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited) ("DTZ"), an independent professional valuer. The
fair value is arrived at based on direct comparison method
assuming sales of each of the properties in its existing
state and by making reference to comparable sales
evidence of similar nature properties available in the
relevant market. By relying on the valuation reports of the
independent professional valuers, the management has
exercised its judgment and is satisfied that the method of
valuation is reflective of the market conditions prevailing
at the end of each reporting period. Any changes in the
market conditions will affect the fair value of the
investment properties of the Group.

The fair value of the Group's investment properties under
development amounting to HK$3,696,468,000 at 31
December 2016 (2015: nil) has been determined by the
directors of the Company with reference to the recent
transaction price of the investment properties concerned,
which transaction is completed near to the year end.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
(continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
Some of the Group's assets and liabilities are measured at
fair value for financial reporting purposes. The board of
directors of the Company has a designated team to
determine the appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties, the Group uses market-observable data to the
extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not
available, the Group engages third party qualified valuers
to perform the valuation of the Group’s investment
properties. At the end of each reporting period, the
management of the Group works closely with the qualified
external valuers to establish and determine the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for Level 2
and Level 3 fair value measurements. The Group will first
consider and adopt Level 2 inputs where inputs can be
derived from observable quoted prices in the active
market. When Level 2 inputs are not available, the Group
will adopt valuation techniques that include Level 3 inputs.
Where there is a material change in the fair value of the
assets, the causes of the fluctuations will be reported to
the board of directors of the Company. Information about
the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining
the fair value of the Group’s investment properties are
disclosed in note 16.

In estimating the fair value of the Group's financial assets
at FVTPL, the Group uses market-observable data to the
extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not
available, the management of the Group will assess the
valuation of financial instruments based on quoted bid
prices of the previous trading day in the over-the-counter
markets or quoted market prices provided by brokers at
the end of each reporting period. For the fair value of the
Group’s unlisted equity investment (representing the 10%
equity interest in Shenyang Jiajian Property Development
Limited (“Shenyang Jiajian”) in note 24), the management
estimated its fair value taking into account primarily the
deteriorating financial position of the investee. Favourable
or unfavourable change to the estimation could affect the
fair value of the investment measured at fair value.

Note 39 provides detailed information about the valuation
techniques, inputs and key assumptions used in the
determination of the fair value of the Group's financial
assets/liabilities at FVTPL.

4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
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Turnover 5. HXX
Turnover represents the amount received and receivable EEBEASBEFARAIINAEFPHEERH
for goods sold by the Group to outside customers, net of B BACSRERITI  REFFFEEEEZ
discounts, income from concessionaire sales, service WE - RIGWAARFRS WA - ZZHMT -
income and rental income during the year, and is analysed
as follows:
2016 2015
—E-XRE —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
(Restated)
(E71)
Continuing operation BEREER
Sales of goods — direct sales EnEE —HEEE 2,805,895 2,903,946
Income from concessionaire sales BFEEHEEWRA 1,757,926 1,797,007
Service income RRFS U A 62,070 65,045
Rental income e A 45,720 44,949
4,671,611 4,810,947
The Group has no customers that contributed over 10% of NESENEF KREBWERZPEEIBIBAANE
the total revenue of the Group for both years. Bz 2 10% ©
Segment Information 6. DIER

During the current year ended 31 December 2016, as part
of the change of internal management structure due to
the Spin-off, the chief operation decision maker (“CODM")
has been changed from chief executive officer to the
executive director pursuant to the board resolution.
Information reported to the executive director of the
Company, being the CODM, for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance,
focuses on the geographical location. In order to better
reflect the continuing business activities after the Spin-off,
the discontinued operation was are no longer separately
assessed or reviewed. Instead, the information reviewed
by the CODM as at the end of the reporting period
analyses the performance of the continuing operation
geographically. Comparatives have been restated to
reflect the changes.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) #3487 3R KK =E (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Segment Information (continued) 6. THER(E)
Segment revenues and results D EBU R I B4R
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and AEBEIZABEDHE D 2 Wam REE DT
results by reportable and operating segment: T
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
BB i memE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHExT FHET
For the year ended BE-ZE—XHF
31 December 2016 TZA=t+—HLEE
Continuing operation HEREER
Segment revenue a5z
External sales HINHE 4,671,611 - 4,671,611
Result E
Segment result DEPFLR 2,033,033 (17,820) 2,015,213
Investment income TERA 341,863
Fair value changes on REMHERNFEEZE
investment properties (900)
Finance costs &R (471,022)
Profit before taxation FR AT 1,885,154
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
BB H SR L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&) (E71) (E71)
For the year ended BEz-Z—8F
31 December 2015 (Restated) TZA=+—-HLEEE (EY)
Continuing operation FEREER
Segment revenue pan=idl g
External sales YN E 4,810,947 - 4,810,947
Result S
Segment result DEBEELE 2,102,905 (5,267) 2,097,638
Investment income E WA 252,103
Fair value changes on investment KEYENTFEEE
properties 3,000
Finance costs & Bk AN (419,526)
Profit before taxation BRE AT 1,933,215

The accounting policies of the reportable and operating
segments are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in note 3. Segment profit/loss represents the
profit earned by/loss from each segment without
investment income, fair value changes on investment
properties and finance costs. This is the measure reported
to the executive director of the Company for the purposes
of resources allocation and performance assessment.

A 4 5 80 2 B 5B SR S B R 3 AT
G ERRARR - 5 # R BB IE S D B
ZHF R R RIBERA  REWE
DT ERBRBERA o L IFE T AIERA T
WITEERERD R R ER A EL RS 25
ED
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

7 EBEF ()
FBEEREE

6. Segment Information (continued) 6.
Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and

REBERAREDHED 2EERBBEDTN

liabilities by reportable and operating segment: T
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
B8 FE mEHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FER FER
As at 31 December 2016 R-E—XRE+=-A=+—H
Continuing operation BEREXEY
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 17,256,747 1,400,847 18,657,594
Financial assets at FVTPL AT EFFAERY
TREE 2,440,605
Unallocated assets RKOBCEE 19,137
Consolidated total assets HEBERE 21,117,336
Liabilities Bif&
Segment liabilities DEEE 1,230,694 12,517 1,243,211
Bank borrowings RITEE 8,376,248
Bonds =Ca 8,481,249
Unallocated liabilities ROBEE 568,712
Consolidated total liabilities RABBRE 18,669,420
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
B H IRARTE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT T
Other segment information Hfth 2 # & H
Continuing operation BEREER
Amounts included in the measure of SFEoHBEE D HEE
segment profit or loss or BIEZ B
segment assets:
Addition to non-current assets ERBEERE 7,552,030 10,349 7,562,379
Depreciation of property, Y- HEREEZITE
plant and equipment 140,999 33 141,032
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BEM&E
plant and equipment ZEE 11,134 - 11,134
Reversal of impairment and written-off JFE i B 73R e EL At e W SR TE
of trade and other receivables DERIEWSEER k=
(1,000) - (1,000)
Reversal of write-down of T B MUR R
obsolete inventories (113) - (113)
Release of prepaid lease payments AR EREE N - 8,438 8,438
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6. Segment Information (continued) 6. DEER (&)
Segment assets and liabilities (continued) PHEEREEE)
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
BB H FARE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FA&T
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(871)) (%) (E7)
As at 31 December 2015 R=-ZB-FHE+=A
=+—H
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 8,321,386 1,500,378 9,821,764
Financial assets at FVTPL BATERFABREZ
SREE 5,123,761
Unallocated assets RKPOBEE 19,137
Total segment assets relating to RBESEEB 2O HEERE
continuing operation 14,964,662
Assets relating to discontinued operation IFRBRLERZEEEE 13,839,612
Consolidated total assets FEEEME 28,804,274
Liabilities =4E
Segment liabilities DEEE 1,110,241 16,984 1,127,225
Bank borrowings RITIEE 3,012,176
Bonds &EH 8,462,750
Unallocated liabilities RO BE 522,580
Total segment liabilities relating to LB Y DB EEE
continuing operation 13,124,731
Liabilities relating to discontinued operation  JE#FEL L EKE 2 HEAE 2,583,412
Consolidated total liabilities mERERE 15,708,143
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
6 H FeRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&) (E71) (E71)
Other segment information Hity o ZBE R
Continuing operation SREREER
Amounts included in the measure of FrESMIERKH I EE
segment profit or loss BIEZHEE

or segment assets:

Addition to non-current assets FERBEERE 144,761 9,287 154,048
Depreciation of property, W BB REBREITE

plant and equipment 116,522 46 116,568
Loss on disposal of property, HEWHE - BERRE

plant and equipment ol it 1,090 - 1,090
Reversal of impairment and written-off JE W BR TR K LA e UM SR IE

of trade and other receivables E R E 3) - (3)
Reversal of write-down of ST SO =

obsolete inventories (216) — (216)
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6.

Segment Information (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the unallocated segment
assets represent club debentures held by the Group while
unallocated segment liabilities mainly represent tax
payable, deferred tax liabilities and derivative financial
liabilities.

6. TEER (&)
PTHEERARE (A
R-E—RFEE_T—AF+_A=+—80"
RO D HBEERRAEEBMFZEHME
FMASPEMNDHBEEEXESREMNTIE B
ERBEaERTESRAE -

Geographical information hEER
Analysis of the Group's non-current assets by geographical REBREEG T EEMERE D 2 AEE
location of the assets from continuing operation are ERBEESTUOT :
detailed below:
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
Hong Kong PRC Hong Kong PRC
5B B B #
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
FHET FHET THET THET
(Restated) (Restated)
(E71) (&71)
Non-current assets IERHEE 9,612,597 1,299,031 1,909,819 1,399,412

Other Income, Gains and Losses

7. HMEWA - WmKEE

2016 2015
—E-XREF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
(Restated)
(%))
Continuing operation HREREEE

Management fee income BB A 56,057 56,029
Project income IHEH KA 20,133 21,023
Net exchange loss RIE H 518 (11,126) (64,318)
Others (note) EoAty (%) 51,177 75,582
116,241 88,316

Note: PEEE -

Others mainly represent bank credit card recharge and
commission income.
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

Investment Income 8. BREWA
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
(Restated)
(E7)
Continuing operation BEREXEY
Interest income on bank deposits H|ITFHZFEWA 61,279 81,070
Dividend income from financial assets at FVTPL AT EFSFABRZZEMEEDN
& 2 A 58,271 36,593
Interest income from financial assets at FVTPL AT EFAEBaZEBHEED
8 A 76,842 80,206
Change in fair value of financial instruments: RITAXTEED
— financial assets at FVTPL other than TSR T BEAINMEAFEE
derivative financial instruments FFABRZz emEE 75,668 (106,481)
— derivative financial instruments TTESmIT A (7,553) (1,070)
Other interest income Eo b A B A 77,356 161,785
341,863 252,103
Finance Costs 9. BWERA
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT T
(Restated)
(E7)
Continuing operation BEREXEY
Interest on: LATIERZHE -
Bank borrowings RITEE 60,616 57,599
Bonds =t 415,143 361,927
475,759 419,526
Less: Amounts capitalised in construction in B ERIRZER S
progress (4,737) -
471,022 419,526

Borrowing costs capitalised are interest expenses incurred
for financing the development of qualifying assets.
Capitalisation rate of borrowing costs to expenditure on
qualifying assets is approximately 1.81% (2015: nil) per

annum for the year ended 31 December 2016.
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10. Taxation 10. BiE
2016 2015
—RE —ZT-nF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
(Restated)
(&)
Continuing operation HFREREXEL
Current tax: ZERTIR -
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEFEH 326,354 350,843
PRC Enterprise Income Tax B ZEPTET 265 -
326,619 350,843
Overprovision in prior years: BEFERSEE:
Hong Kong Profits Tax EERIEE ) (338) (314)
Deferred tax charge FIERIIE ST H 11,680 11,281
337,961 361,810
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the BBFS T D RBEMIEFE 2 b B R R A
estimated assessable profits for both years. 1 16.5%=E -
Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on RIEPEAREMBEOEMESHE(DEMNSE
Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT Law”) and Implementation BOED RAERERSEEEEN - REMBEA
Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC RIZ B 25% -
subsidiaries is 25%.
Tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit AEEHBEYHERGAEIREMEERSE
before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit Ff R R BT F 2 MR
or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:
2016 2015
—RF —T-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
(Restated)
(&)
Profit before taxation (from continuing operation)  BFiRTEF| (R BFELE L ER) 1,885,154 1,933,215
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate BEBNEREAE 2 BE 311,050 318,980
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose  HZBRFI U A 2 T8 522 (69,203) (58,976)
Tax effect of expense not deductible for TRAIMRF S 2 TRIER 2
tax purpose 94,865 99,857
Tax effect on utilisation of tax losses ER P AT ARRERTIEE R 2 TIA
previously not recognised = (209) (652)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERHBEEE 2 RATE 1,670 2,306
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries EHAMRDAERESE 2B A
operating in other jurisdictions TRABEZHIETE - 376
Overprovision in prior years BEFERSEE (338) (314)
Others Hih 126 233
Tax charge for the year RFEBIAL
(from continuing operation) (KB EREEER) 337,961 361,810
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 &%= =%

11. Profit for the Year from Continuing

—RETZA=T—HLEFE

M. AFEREFEALEER2E

Operation gl
2016 2015
—~F —ZT-0F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET THET
(Restated)
(E71)
Profit for the year from continuing operation REERAFERLEER BT
has been arrived at after charging: B THIEE -
Directors’ remuneration (note 12): E%Mi\ (FzE12) =
Fees ik 1,767 1,526
Other emoluments Hth 3 B 4,540 7,200
Bonus TE4T 9,500 15,000
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RRER GBI 24 18
15,831 23,744
Other staff costs, excluding retirement benefits B IR ARH Eﬂ &SN
scheme contributions HAh B TR 228,334 218,432
Retirement benefits scheme contributions, EEMWEAT aJrzU HEIR
net of forfeited contributions for staffs RS W R 8,908 8,807
Total staff costs BB TR 253,073 250,983
Release of prepaid lease payments AR EREE D 16,500 17,109
Less: Amount capitalised in construction in Do EEIEZ*
progress A& (8,062) (17,109)
8,438 -
Auditor’s remuneration % ERE BN & 3,371 3,794
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment  #1%  B/F REE 2 ITE 141,032 116,568
Rental payments paid under operating lease in =~ FL&EHLH THE L NETF
respect of leasehold land and buildings FIA T AL ZHE KA 91,754 100,178
Loss on disposal/written off of property, HEMRDE - BEREE
plant and equipment 28 11,134 1,090
Cost of inventories recognised as expense MRAX H 2 FERK A 2,029,047 2,097,681
and crediting: AREFATSIIER -
Gross rental income from investment properties &Y H G 85 5,864 -
Less: Direct operating expenses from W ANEFEEA \
investment properties that E%HS_ZL}Z&/QEF@%W
generated rental income during the year BEEREEHAX - -
Less: Direct operating expenses from W REEIEE
investment properties that did not fﬁi”&i\Z&/ﬁm%m
generated rental income during the year BELERHX (3,942) (3,477)
1,922 (3,477)
Gross rental income from sub-letting of KEBEHN T zEAmEE
commercial properties under an operating DM S AR
lease 39,856 33,444
Less: Direct operating expenses in respect of B RERAOT 2o A
sub-letting of commercial properties MHENEZEL LR
under an operating lease - -
39,856 33,444
Reversal of impairment and written-off of trade ~ FEURBR 3 K Ho A & Y SR IR (E
and other receivables st 1,000 3
Reversal of write-down of obsolete inventories % #5717 & #UBH [E] 113 216
MEEBREEERAE = NEFR
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12. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and 12. EF THEABREEMS
Employees’ Remuneration
Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for the year, FANEERITRAKOHS 2 RBERN LT
disclosed pursuant to the applicable Listing Rules and AR ATHEGIHEE - ST :
Companies Ordinance, is as follows:
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE-ZE-A"F+ZA=+—-BHLEFE
Contributions
to retirement
Directors’  Salaries and benefits
fees  allowances Bonus* scheme Total
RIKER
EEHe HeREE AL STEIfR @t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FER TET TR FER

(A) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (A) BTES
Ms. Lau Kam Shim (note a) 25 4/\B (Mt a) 167 1,000 500 15 1,682
Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas (noteb) 2|48 5% A& (it b) 98 3,540 9,000 9 12,647

Sub-total Nt 265 4,540 9,500 24 14,329

(B) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS  (B) #{T&S

Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas (note b) 218365t & (Fistb) 202 - - - 202
Mr. Doo Wai Hoi, William (note c) HEIELE (FEc) 200 - - - 200
Ms. Lau Yuk Wai, Amy fxEw+ 200 - - - 200
Sub-total INeF 602 - - - 602
(C) INDEPENDENT (C) BYUFHTES

NON-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTORS
Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon WK ER L4 300 - - - 300
Mr. Shek Lai Him, Abraham Var-t 3 iaa 200 - - - 200
Mr. Hui Chiu Chung, Stephen SHRhEL 200 - - - 200
Mr. Ip Yuk Keung ESE e 200 - - - 200
Sub-total et 900 - - - 900
Total HeE 1,767 4,540 9,500 24 15,831
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12. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and

Employees’ Remuneration (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2015

BE_Z-HAF+-A=Z+—-HLEFE

Contributions
to retirement

12. EF THRHEBREEMSE (A)

Directors’  Salaries and benefits
fees allowances Bonus* scheme Total
BIKER
EEHME HeloEl TEAT SRR B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TAT TR THT TAT
(A) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (A) HITES
Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas EL g ted 200 7,200 15,000 18 22,418
Mr. Doo Wai Hoi, William (note c) HRIELE (HFEc) 88 - - - 88
Sub-total Nt 288 7,200 15,000 18 22,506
(B) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS  (B) #{T&S
Mr. Cheng Yu Tung (note d) R E (s d) 34 - - - 34
Mr. Cheng Kar Shun, Henry (note d) B8R40 %5 4 (FisEd) 34 - - - 34
Mr. Doo Wai Hoi, William (note c) HRELE (HFEc) 112 - - - 112
Ms. Lau Yuk Wai, Amy EELL 158 - - - 158
Sub-total et 338 - - - 338
(C) INDEPENDENT (C) BYUKHTES
NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS
Mr. Lam Siu Lun, Simon MKBR T AE 300 - - - 300
Mr. Shek Lai Him, Abraham PaYr Pt 200 - - - 200
Mr. Hui Chiu Chung, Stephen FRB A 200 - - - 200
Mr. Ip Yuk Keung il il 200 - - - 200
Sub-total et 900 - - - 900
Total st 1,526 7,200 15,000 18 23,744
* The bonus is determined with reference to performance * TEAEUARN S EEERTIHBE -
and market trends.
FEEREEBERAR —T— A FFH
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12. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and 12.

Employees’ Remuneration (continued)

The directors’ emoluments disclosed above include their
services in connection with the management of the affairs
of the Company and the Group. There was no
arrangement under which a director or the chief executive
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the
years.

Notes:
(a) Ms. Lau Kam Shim was appointed as an executive director
on 1 March 2016.

(b) Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas, was re-designated from an
executive director to a non-executive director and resigned
as the chief executive officer of the Company on 28 June
2016.

(c) Mr. Doo Wai Hoi, William was re-designated from an
executive director to a non-executive director on 11 June
2015.

(d) Mr. Cheng Yu Tung and Mr. Cheng Kar Shun, Henry retired
on 4 May 2015.

Of the five highest paid individuals of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2016, two of them (2015: one)
were directors of the Company whose remuneration are

EE -  TBRHAIREESEWS (F)

NEEEMWESBRREARNF R AKEEET;
REIRTS - RMF IR - R B EFRITHRES
WEXRBREEFME -

FiEE -

@ BSENMMER-E-RNE=ZR-HARERNT
Ex-

b) BIEBETERWPTESENAETR/IENTE

% BN -F-AEAASTN\BBERRA
ERITER -

(@ HMBEEER-Z-RAF A+ —BHRTE
EEFREIRINTES -

B EERBREREER -_F—AFHA
/O RAE -

BE-ZT-XE+-_A=+—RLFE £&
EREmaFALT ME(ZE—AF: —
Z)RARAESE  FZMEN EXHE - B

(d)

disclosed above. The remaining three (2015: four) are E%(:z\jfii\iﬁ : E%)E\‘J%$%@ﬁ§\ $
employees of the Group, details of whose remuneration FzMeFBRIOT -
were as follows:
2016 2015
—E-REF —Z—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Employees: BB :
Salaries, allowances and other benefits &~ 2R R E AR F 5,341 6,637
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RKGE RS R 54 72
Performance related incentive payments BIRIB MRS 768 1,010
6,163 7,719

The emolument of the remaining three (2015: four) were
within the following bands:

HH#p=2(ZZF—1F R RSFALZH
BT LA TG

2016 2015

—E—XREF —T—hF

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

A AH

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 % 7T 2 1,500,000 7 7T - -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7 7T Z 2,000,000 7% 7T 2 3
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 & 7T = 2,500,000 7T - 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 & 7T % 3,000,000 7T 1 -

During the year ended 31 December 2016, no
remuneration was paid by the Group to the directors of
the Company or the three (2015: four) highest paid
employees as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
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13. FHFALERK

13. Discontinued Operation

Pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors of the
Company on 28 June 2016, the Company declared a
conditional special interim dividend, satisfied by
distribution in specie of the entire issued share capital of
its subsidiary, Lifestyle China, to the Company's
shareholders. The Distribution was made by way of
allocating one Lifestyle China’s share for every one share
held by the Company’s shareholders. Upon the
completion of Distribution, the Group held no interest in
Lifestyle China Group and Lifestyle China Group ceased to
be subsidiaries of the Company. Details of the distribution
in specie have been disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 28 June 2016.

The consolidated profit for the period/year from the
discontinued operation is set out below. The comparative
figures in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income have been re-presented to
show Lifestyle China Group as discontinued operation.

BIEARREFEEN _ZT—NFNA=-1+/\H
ZRE  ARREIRBIGEFRIF KRS - I
LWEY AR RFERENEIEHITRAT
ARNBIRE - DIREIEBREEFET —BRARQ
Al B fn AT — R AR R AR (D - R IR TE
i AEBRFEFRERETSHEER
ez MABETREEEITETEAEEARRZH
BAR - BEANEMDRZFBEHNRAQA
—E-REXNAZTNAZRALE -

DA SRS MRAE 2 S T 0 HARD, 4 B
AR - A RN RE S B R BENLR
BFEES - FETEEEUFFEEEES

EXTN

For the For the
period from year ended
1 January 2016 31 December
to 14 July 2016 2015
BE-Z—XE H=E
—A—BE —Z—hfF
ZE-RE | +t-H=+—H
+tA+MmAHHE 1EEE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Profit for the period/year from discontinued RNEAR, FEREAFEFECLED
operation il 281,371 599,909
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal of DHRGINHT BB N T RFE N R E L
foreign subsidiaries (132,667) -
148,704 599,909

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

13. Discontinued Operation (continued) 13. ERFEREEEK (8)
The results of Lifestyle China Group for the period from 1 BRECHEEERBRERANNEPEEER _-F
January 2016 to 14 July 2016, which have been included in —ARNF-A—REZT-RFLATEHBHHA

the consolidated statement of profit or loss, were as ZEEWMT
follows:
For the For the
period from year ended
1 January 2016 31 December
to 14 July 2016 2015
BE-ZT—X<F H=E
—B—H=E —E—RF
ZEB-XRE | tZA=t—H
tA+MEHE IEFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Turnover [ 650,551 1,360,446
Cost of sales SHERCA (179,995) (366,771)
Other income, gains and losses HWA - Was K EstE 56,175 118,250
Selling and distribution costs $HE N D TR (324,145) (694,518)
Administrative expenses TR (58,523) (160,038)
Investment income AW A 28,437 73,191
Share of profit of a joint venture JE1E—REEREEN 19,372 38,040
Share of profits of associates FEAG B & R B A 192,366 400,505
Listing expenses FHER (24,291) -
Finance costs B %N (8,141) (26,909)
Profit before taxation Fr AT & A 351,806 742,196
Taxation Tiia (70,435) (142,287)
Profit for the period/year from NHAM, FEEFIR G IEHE
discontinued operation EEETE 2 m A 281,371 599,909
For the For the
period from year ended
1 January 2016 31 December
to 14 July 2016 2015
BE-E—X& H=
—A—B=® —T-RF
ZE-RF | t-HA=+—H
+t A+ MEHE IFFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FET
Profit for the period/year from EAR,FE R A REGCEER
discontinued operation has been wEABE AR (GEA)
arrived at after charging (crediting): THIER :
Auditor’s remuneration ZHEMB 2 1,367 1,309
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BER&E
plant and equipment ol E - 10,309
Gain on disposal of property, HEME - BEREHE
plant and equipment pal & (47) -
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

13.

14.

Discontinued Operation (continued) 13.
During the period from 1 January 2016 to 14 July 2016,
Lifestyle China Group contributed to the Group’s net
operating cash inflows of HK$45,861,000 (for the year
ended 31 December 2015: inflows of HK$406,867,000),

paid HK$205,777,000 (for the year ended 31 December
2015: paid HK$468,091,000) in respect of investing
activities and paid HK$36,215,000 (for the year ended 31
December 2015: received HK$367,732,000) in respect of
financing activities.

The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of
Lifestyle China Group at the date of disposal are disclosed
in note 35.

3H%%§%§ﬁ“¥i§ (#8)

Ek:?: /\iﬁ )E] E:I:—? /\Eﬁtﬂ
+IT_EAEI,H,EJFEEJ FliahHEBAAEEZEE
@5%)\5%%?45,861,0005%7_1(ﬁi:%*ﬁi
+ZA=+—HIEFE : 7 A406,867,000%
JT) » MR EEE X 205,777,000 7T (B E—
T—RAFE+-A=+—8 : 468,091,000
JC) * FLRNEE B & 136,215,000 T (B = =
T-—AF+_A=Z+—HBIFEE: KW
367,732,000/87T) ©

MEPREEERDHFEZEERBERBEEL
Ftak 35 R 45 -

Dividends 14. B2
2016 2015
—E-RE —Z—R%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TET
Dividends recognised as distributions during FAERBD RS
the year:
Final dividend in cash paid for the year ended HE_ZT-—hE+_A=+—H
31 December 2015 — HK cents 34.3 per share JJ:ETW%E%iJEHZ
(2015: HK cents 34.3 per share paid for RERR B — A% 34.37810
the year ended 31 December 2014) (Z2—0%F  kNEBE
—E-UFFT-A=1T—H
IFFE — &8 34.381) 549,687 556,888
Interim dividend in cash paid for the six months HE—ZT—XRF-A=THIL
ended 30 June 2016 — HK cents 28.9 per share 7@ A AR &R 2 P HARR B
(2015: HK cents 28.9 per share paid for — T 28.951L
the six months ended 30 June 2015) (ZZT—RF  RHEZE
—RFARNA=THIE
NEA — &% 28.978) 463,148 464,297
Sub-total Net 1,012,835 1,021,185
Special interim dividend by way of distribution in ~ LAE #7527k — 81 b1 /&8
specie of share of a subsidiary (Note a) AR 2 Rl A HARR R
GET)) 10,058,506 -
Total AT 11,071,341 1,021,185
Notes: BT
(a) On 28 June 2016, the Company declared a special interim (a) R-TE—XENA-+/N\B  AQFZTEER

dividend, satisfied by distribution in specie of the entire
issued share capital of Lifestyle China to the shareholders
whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company at the close of business on the Distribution
Record Date (as defined in the Company’s announcement
dated 28 June 2016). The Distribution was made by way of
allocating one share of Lifestyle China for every one share
held by the shareholders of the Company at the close of
business on the Distribution Record Date. The aggregate
amount of this special interim dividend was
HK$10,058,506,000 and was distributed on 14 July 2016.

(b)  Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, final
dividend of HK cents 34.3 (2015: HK cents 34.3) per share
has been proposed by the directors of the Company which
is subject to approval by the shareholders in the
forthcoming general meeting.

RHARR S - WAEY XD /EEWEEFIE@%*B
EBEITRATFRSRELLZEAH(EELAAT
AfA-ZT—R"ENA-+TNBZRAE) &%
R RBEBIIARQBIRRZM 2R - DR
ERD IR B S ERBARK - RRIFE
& — AR R 2G5 AT — R FE S B R
3 o 1tk 45 Bl 7R B RS 8. 10,058,506,0008 JT ¢
BERZZE—ARFLATHADIRK-

(b) MNBEHRHLERER  EFZHRNRBRSK
BER3IBIN(ZF—TF - 34.3381) - 1
ARFBRERNERERFAF KRG E

MEEREEARAE —T— 55l



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

15. Earnings Per Share 15. ERER
From continuing operation RESESEER
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share RATHA NEETIRERRE#ERBF THRE
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the ATEIREE -

following data:

2016 2015
—E—RF —E—HF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
Earnings figures are calculated as follows: BRFEDT : (Restated)
(E71)
Profit for the year attributable to owners of AEGRAREFA
the Company e A 1,590,430 1,914,392
Less: profit for the year from B RN FEI B XL
discontinued operation gl (19,715) (337,327)
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings MEAERERHECEER
per share from continuing operation BREKRZFHZEF] 1,570,715 1,577,065
2016 2015
—E—RF —E—HF
'000 ‘000
TR T
Number of shares BRHEE
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for ~ FiEtESREARF 2 EERK
the purpose of basic earnings per share HORE 58 1,602,587 1,612,978

No dilutive earnings per share is presented as there were AT MIESEE S A (TAEE ] #5E T@mR - H08

no dilutive potential ordinary shares during both years. BEVNEFREERT -
From continuing and discontinued operation REFERFFELCEEK

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share gtk BIEE N IFSEQE X NATIHE ARG
from continuing and discontinued operation attributable — AR E A L #5825 TR R A T EURETE -
to the owners of the Company is based on the following

data:
2016 2015
—E-RF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FET
Earnings R :
Profit for the year attributable to owners of HAEFRERBN 2 NEFE
the Company for the purposes of ZN/NSIE P EWN T Epinl
basic earnings per share 1,590,430 1,914,392

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) #3487 3R KK =E (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

15. Earnings Per Share (continued) 15. SRER (&)
From discontinued operation REFFELSEER
Basic earnings per share for the discontinued operations is KB FERHBAS & TS 2 EAF AT A EAZ0.01
HK$0.01 per share (2015: HK$0.21 per share), based on the BI(ZE—RF : BiR021%87T) JIENEKH
profit for the year from the discontinued operations IR AR S Y REE R F - 519,715,000
attributable to owners of the Company of HK$19,715,000 BT (ZZT—HR 4 : 337,327,00007T) ©
(2015: HK$337,327,000).
The denominators used for both continuing and Tyt.ﬁr;f SERIEREBELCEEB 2IRELRR
discontinued operation are the same for both basic PR S EEEER -
earnings per share.
16. Investment Properties 16. REYE
Under
Completed development Total
[EX9:4 BRH B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
FAIR VALUE ~EE
At 1 January 2015 NZE—RF—F— 700,403 - 700,403
Increase in fair value recognised in RIBRRERZAF i"i]l]
profit or loss
— Unrealised gain — RERWER 3,000 - 3,000
Exchange adjustments [ 3 3 2K (35,013) - (35,013)
At 31 December 2015 R_E—RHFE+-_A=+—H 668,390 - 668,390
Additions nNE - 3,696,468 3,696,468
Decrease in fair value recognised in RERRER 2 X FERD
profit or loss
— Unrealised loss — REBEIE (200) - (900)
Transfer from property, plant and B X0 RF & B £ B
equipment upon distribution in SRz EN N R
specie of Lifestyle China Group 301,000 - 301,000
Exchange adjustments [E H 3K (36,074) - (36,074)
At 31 December 2016 RZE—RF+-A=+—H 932,416 3,696,468 4,628,884
All of the Group's property interests held under operating REEAWERE S WA AEREERBHH
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes REHE RN ERERAATFES G
are measured using the fair value model and are classified B UWHERARRBEREDE -
and accounted for as investment properties.
The fair value of the Group’s completed investment $EI§JWE%W?X§%¥EA:; RNE+ZA
properties at 31 December 2016, 31 December 2015 and =+—8- —HREF+ZA=1+T—HUKH
at the date of transfer from property, plant and equipment S f%& B E EI’J AN ETISZEK
has been arrived based on a valuation carried out at the SEVWEME B ISERSEMEMERER
respective dates by DTZ, an independent qualified 17 it AEB Y A ﬁ;Q BE10635R 1618 - 1
professional valuer not connected to the Group whose MEBHZHEET - BERTAE SR
address is 16/F., 1063 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Bgrg8  ZEATERUNEELEARR
Kong. DTZ is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of BEMERGERREERS2ZEF@MIS 2R
Surveyors. The fair value is arrived at based on direct HREAZRMENFLEERXSRET -

comparison method assuming sales of each of the
properties interests in its existing state and by making
reference to comparable sales evidences of similar nature
properties available in the relevant market.

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR



16. Investment Properties (continued)

The fair value of the Group's investment properties under
development at 31 December 2016 has been determined
by the directors of the Company with reference to the
recent transaction price of the investment properties
concerned, in which transaction is completed near to the
year end.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest
and best use of the properties is their current use.

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised (Levels 1 to 3) based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements is observable.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B#5R &M ()
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

16. REWE (&)

AREBEERTREVER T R"E+-A
=t —HENRAFEEIHEARRESREE I

EHEMENRFEERS

ZEYEE AE A&

2EARREMENEOFRZZHER

BREMEREERR

o

TRENZEFREMERTENEETELHE

RMETENAERZ2B0 AR ATFESHR R
BRAFEL  RVPEFEERQFEFESH

WA BREED R —E=1

Significant unobservable input(s)
EREE
BENGAHE

F4

Relationship of unobservable
inputs to fair value
BEBENAARE
HENTENER

Carrying value of investment Fair value Valuation technique(s)
properties held by the Group hierarchy and key input(s)
AEEFBRENE AVE ERE
ZEHE Eies NEZBADHYE
At 31 December 2016
RZB-AE+ZA=+-8
Completed commercial property Level 3 Direct comparison method
in Qingdao, the PRC R assuming sale in its existing
RMB253,000,000 state and by making reference
(equivalent to HK$281,336,000) to comparable sales evidences
URPEFEBETKEENE of similar nature properties as
AR 253,000,000 7T available in the relevant market.
(18514 281,336,000/ L) URRHERZEBERTSRE
NEZALHEERFNEEL
Bk
The key inputs are:
(1) Price per square metre; and
BYHAER: R
(2) Level adjustment
BERE
Completed commercial property in Level 3 Direct comparison method
Harbin, the PRC o assuming sale in its existing

RMB277,500,000
(equivalent to HK$308,580,000)
RPERRER T EEYE

state and by making reference
to comparable sales evidences
of similar nature properties as

AR 277,500,000 7T available in the relevant market.
(A% 308,580,000 7T) R E RS EEBTHRE

NEZAHHERHNAERL
BV

The key inputs are:

(1) Price per square metre; and
FEIRER R
(2) Level adjustment

CLET

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

Price per square metre, using market direct
comparables and taking into account
location and other individual factors such
as environment, building facilities, levels,
etc., which is ranging from Renminbi
("RMB") 9,078/sq.m. to RMB13,935/sq.m.

REPIREBREREET S EELE
SANERBENRZWRE - MR
BEERERZ - RETHRARBIA
R%1)9078 LEARB 139357 °

Level adjustment on individual floors of the
property range from 40% to 70% on
specific levels.

NELBENZEHRAREMERD 0% E
70% °

Price per square metre, using market direct
comparables and taking into account
location and other individual factors such
as environment, building facilities, levels,
etc., of RMB27,500/sq.m.

RETHABEREBEETSTHERTE
FTARE RENBZIRE - MERE
BEZEERZ  RETHAARE
27,5007C °

Level adjustment on individual floors of the
property range from 50% to 70% on
specific levels.

NEEEENEERERERERN50%ZE
70% °

The higher the price per square
metre, the higher the fair value.

STSKERES  ATEEE -

The higher the level adjustment,
the lower the fair value.

REABGE  ATEEE -

The higher the price per square
metre, the higher the fair value.

Y HARRER  ATEYS -

The higher the level adjustment,
the lower the fair value.

BEREMR ATEME-
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16. Investment Properties (continued)

16. REWE ()

Carrying value of investment Fair value Valuation technique(s) Relationship of unobservable
properties held by the Group hierarchy and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) inputs to fair value
AEEAFRENE AFE AR E EXEE BEEENAANE
ZIREE ZHEE MEEBANEE BEN@ABE HATENER
Completed commercial properties in Level 3 Direct comparison method Price per square feet, using market direct The higher the price per square
Hong Kong Island, Hong Kong R assuming sale in its existing ~ comparables and taking into account  feet, the higher the fair value.
HK$301,000,000 state and by making reference  location and other individual factors such SFHFRERHE - AFESR °
NREBEERE TREENE to comparable sales evidences  as environment, building facilities, levels,
301,000,000 7T of similar nature properties as etc., which is ranging from HK$27,322/
available in the relevant market.  sq.ft. to HK$31,012/sq.ft..
NRREERZZEBTSRAE RETHREREBERT S TLEBLL
NEZALHERFHEEL  HANBERENRZWRE  MERE
Bt o BEZRERER  RETHRU3INET
E31,0128L
The key inputs are:
TE2HA: Level adjustment of the property range from  The higher the level adjustment,
1% to0 9%. the higher the fair value.
(1) Price per square feet; and AHEBREYENEERAZRAE1% 2% -  BEREES ATFEYIE-
BFHRER: R
(2) Level adjustment
Commercial properties under development  Level 2 Determined by the directors of N/A N/A
in Kai Tak, Hong Kong E the Company with reference to i F3 TER
HK$3,696,468,000 recent transaction price of the
IREBREERTEENE investment properties
3,696,468,000 7 7T concerned, which transaction is
completed near to the year
end.
HARRIESRET Y2260
RENFZRBEEFRZRS
Btk -
Completed commercial properties Level 2 Direct comparison method N/A N/A
in Kowloon, Hong Kong ot assuming sale in its existing & &R

(“IP in Kowloon")
HK$41,500,000
URERNEEETHEENE
(ThiEgmz])
41,500,000 70

state and by making reference
to comparable sales evidences
of similar nature properties as
available in the relevant market.

REMILER2EERHSRE
NEZALHEXFOEEL
BV

MNEEREEERAIE — T FFR
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16. Investment Properties (continued)

16. REWE (&)

Carrying value of investment Fair value Valuation technique(s) Relationship of unobservable
properties held by the Group hierarchy and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) inputs to fair value
AEEFBRENE AVE REEE EXES BERZNAANE
ZIREE TREB pHES-LPN:ok ¢ BENGARE HATENER
At 31 December 2015
RZZ-RFE+-A=+—-H
Completed commercial property in Level 3 Direct comparison method Price per square metre, using market direct  The higher the price per square
Qingdao, the PRC E= assuming sale in its existing ~ comparables and taking into account  metre, the higher the fair value.
RMB253,000,000 state and by making reference  location and other individual factors such ¥ KER MR - ATELS -
(equivalent to HK$298,540,000) to comparable sales evidences  as environment, building facilities, levels,
URTEEBETREENE of similar nature properties as  etc., which is ranging from RMB9,429/
AR 253,000,000 7T available in the relevant market.  sq.m. to RMB13,935/sq.m.
(1% 298,540,000 7T) URRHER2EEMTHRE RETIREREAEEDSTLERLE
MEZALHEERSHEREY AANERERNRZORE  MERHE -
BE o BESRERZ - RETHAARKI429
JTE139357T
The key inputs are:
TE2EA: Level adjustment on individual floors of the  The higher the level adjustment,
property range from 40% to 70% on  the lower the fair value.
(1) Price per square metre; and specific levels. BEAEYS  ATEMK-
FYRAER R NEXEENEEHRAENERN40%E
(2) Level adjustment 70% °
BERZ
Completed commercial property in Level 3 Direct comparison method Price per square metre, using market direct  The higher the price per square
Harbin, the PRC EAE assuming sale in its existing  comparables and taking into account  metre, the higher the fair value.
RMB277,500,000 state and by making reference  location and other individual factors such F¥ KBRS - ATFELS ¢
(equivalent to HK$327,450,000) to comparable sales evidences  as environment, building facilities, levels,
R EREER TREEDE of similar nature properties as  etc., of RMB27,500/sq.m.
AR 277,500,000 7T available in the relevant market. BT HABREREEN S ILEETL
(8% 7327,450,000 7% 7T) UBREERZZE@TISRE  FALERENERWERS  MERHE -
MEZALHEERGNERENL BESZEREZ  AETAKARE
Bk 27,5007C °
The key inputs are: Level adjustment on individual floors of the The higher the level adjustment,
FE2YA: property range from 50% to 70% on  the lower the fair value.
specific levels. BERZMS  ATEME -
(1) Price per square metre; and MESEENEEARAENERMNS0%E
FIRER: R 70% °
(2) Level adjustment
BEAZ
Completed IP in Kowloon Level 2 Direct comparison method N/A N/A
HK$42,400,000 FH assuming sale in its existing NEF MR
BERMONERENE state and by making reference
42,400,000/ 7T to comparable sales evidences

of similar nature properties as
available in the relevant market.

UBRMR i ER2EBHTISRE
MEZALHEERFNERL
v

Details of pledge of assets are set out in note 40.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
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17. Property, Plant and Equipment 17. % - BEREE
Leasehold Furniture, Construction
land and Leasehold Plantand fixtures and Motor in
buildings  improvements machinery equipment vehicles progress Total
AEL HENE HER BR - B
i =2 1 B RERRE AE ERIE Eh
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T THL TAL Tin T T
CosT A
At 1 January 2015 RZZ2-1%5-A-H 5,694,347 929,255 394,591 253,060 20,665 838,166 8,130,084
Exchange adjustment ERig (163,920) (21821) (10,121) (392 413 (25,24¢) (231,489)
Additions AE 2067 84,997 25,185 54810 1312 882511 1,050,882
Transfer to properties under BREEERPNX (HE21)
development (note 21) - - - - - (284,078) (284,078)
Disposals/write-offs e/ (10,485) (80,014) (13403) (2,065) (83¢) - (106,803)
At 31 December 2015 KZZ-RET-A=+-H 5,522,009 906,411 396,252 301,883 20728 1411353 8,998,596
Exchange adjustment EREz (40,476) (7,030 (2448 (1,019 (100 (17,663) (68,732
Additions B 475 75230 18409 66,488 699 3,990,905 4,152,206
Transfer to investment properties  EAZRENE (29.468) - - - - - (29.468)
Disposals/write-offs e/ (1112) (23450) (5521) (18427) - - (48,510)
Disposal upon Spin-off AREED (2.968,661) (524,229) (182,543) (71,74¢) (7.257) (1,527429) (5,281,869)
At 31 December 2016 RZZ-"E+ZA=1-H 2,482,761 426932 204149 277,143 14070 3,857,166 7282221
DEPRECIATION i
At 1 January 2015 RZZ-1%5-A-H 1464137 708,573 206,665 140,375 9,878 - 2,509,628
Exchange adjustment BiA% (29:383) (23,088) 4,291) (3,021) (221) - (59970
Provided for the year FRRE 136,238 49981 20,480 2014 2609 - 238322
Eliminated on disposals/write-offs &R /54 (881) (79,687) (1279) (1,634) (152 - (95,150)
At 31 December 2015 RZZ-25+-A=1-H 1,570,151 655,719 210,058 164,734 12,108 - 2612830
Exchange adjustment BiAE 8078) (5802) (119 (m) (61) - (15831)
Provided for the year ERHE 101,502 54791 14,882 31925 2310 - 2140
Eliminated on disposals/write-offs & ¥,/ (404) (19.746) 2412 (13.947) - - (36,509
Eliminated on transfer to BRTRENERYH
investment properties (12171) - - - - - (12171)
Eliminated on disposal upon AREEHEH
Spin-off (552,160) (431,941) (84,058) (54,080) (4449) - (1,126,688)
At 31 December 2016 KZZ-RETZRA=+-H 1,098,840 253,081 137,351 133,861 9,908 - 1,633,041
NET BOOK VALUES BEFE
At 31 December 2016 RZZ-"E+ZA=1-H 1383927 173,851 86,198 143282 4162 3,857,166 5,649,186
At 31 December 2015 KZZ-RET-A=+-H 3951858 250,632 186,194 137,109 8,620 1411353 5,945,766
Included in construction in progress are borrowing costs EEITREA TE@WEEZMKZW%E}ZZK&?EH
and prepaid lease payments capitalised during the year, MEZE H7B102,541,0008 L (—=
amounting to HK$102,541,000 (2015: HK$197,122,000) and — F 19711 22,0005 7T ) . 36,336,000 7T
HK$36,336,000 (2015: HK$92,069,000), respectively. (ZZ—F4F : 92,069,0000 7 7T)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

17. Property, Plant and Equipment
(continued)
The above items of property, plant and equipment, other
than construction in progress, are depreciated after taking
into account their estimated residual value, using straight-
line method over the following useful lives:

Leasehold land and
buildings
Leasehold improvements

Over the shorter of

lease terms or 40 years
Over the shorter of

lease terms or 5 years

Plant and machinery 5to 10 years

Furniture, fixtures and 5years
equipment
Motor vehicles 5 years

Details of pledge of assets are set out in note 40.

18. Prepaid Lease Payments

The Group's prepaid lease payments comprise:

17. M%¥ - BEERE (&)

FBRaEEITRI - Ltz BERKRBEBT)

ks T HMETRER - NEREETIIFRGG

HTE -

HELWRET REQFHRTTEF
(ABFEERE)

HEWEXE BREHFRRAF
(ABIEE RZE)

5 Ko b 2 RFEE+F

B~ BElER R

& 4§

E hEF

EREEEINFE - HRHIE40 -

BANHEERIA
A BNRE AR -

18.

2016 2015
—E-XRF —T—RHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Analysed for reporting purposes as: MEHRMEWNDNE -
Current portion BIEAER 16,123 80,204
Non-current portion JEBNHAER D 548,191 3,425,462
564,314 3,505,666
Details of pledge of assets are set out in note 40. BB EEMFE - SRWE40-
19. Interests in Associates 19. REtE A RER
2016 2015
—EB-RF —ZT—h%F
HK$'000 HK$/000
FET FHIT
Unlisted, at cost FE LT - AR - 1,527,491
Discount arising on acquisition of RBAFERE—RBE R
additional interest in an associate RIMEREE IR
in prior years - 114,556
Share of post-acquisition profits and FEAE Wk 12 2 g A
other comprehensive REMEBEPA - HIRIRE
income, net of dividends - 1,560,749
- 3,202,796

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) #3487 3R KK =E (&)
—RNEFTZA=+—ALEE

for the year ended 31 December 2016 &%= =%

19. Interests in Associates (continued)

19. REEE R AED (&)

At 31 December 2015, the Group had interests in the R-ZZE—RAF+_A=+—H8 KAEER T
following associates: B nmlEa R
Proportion of
nominal value of
Place/ issued capital/
Form of country of Principal registered Proportion
business establishment/ place of capital held of voting Principal
Name of entity structure incorporation operation by the Group power held activities
AL/ FEBREERTRE/
BE2R EBGRES oMLY /A% FELEME ERBARELA FisRERLA TEER
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-XE | ZR-RE | Z3-RF | ZT-RE
(note a) (note a)
(Wia) (& a)

Y CSENEE ] Incorporation PRC PRC - 49% - 49%  Investment holding of a group
ERELAR Faiil A i hE of companies engaging in
("Beiren Group") (note b) the operation of
(HEASED department stores,

(Fizzb) supermarkets and
property leasing
REEEE BORNERE
B EERRREER

AELERRTES Incorporation PRC PRC - 19% - 9% Retailing business in the PRC
ERERLA Edi 1A i L EPERFREER
("Future Mall") (note )

([£XTES])
(Fizkc)
Dragon Sign Limited Incorporation Hong Kong PRC - 0% - 50%  Investment holding of
EERRAA e B n acompany engaging in
operation of restaurants
inthe PRC
ERERFRBER I RF
REER
Notes: L
(@)  During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's (@) RBEZ-—RF+A=+—HIEFE &
interests in associates were disposed of upon the SEEEYHADIRK D EE RS QR &
completion of distribution in specie as set out in note 35. w0 WHEPAMIEE3S ©

(b) At 31 December 2015, the Group’s 60% owned subsidiary by RZE-—AF+-A=+—H0 XEEFH

held equity interest of 49% in Beiren Group. 60 A%fmZW%@ Al A L A LB 49% AR A

(c) At 31 December 2015, the Group's 60% owned subsidiary, (@ RZE-—AF+A=+—H XEEFH

Ample Sun Group Limited, held equity interest of 49% in
Future Mall. In addition, 51% equity interest of Future Mall
was being indirectly held by a non-wholly owned subsidiary

of Beiren Group.

0% B AR REEERATFAR L
RTESA9% Az IO - S1%EIERT
ESRERIEASEIEZERE 2B ARM
WA -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

19. Interests in Associates (continued)
The summarised financial information of the Group's
associates is set out below:

19. REEE N EEHE (&)

EHAKEBERRZHBERNMEZNT

2016 2015

—E-REF —Z—hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHT

Total assets BERR - 13,732,648
Total liabilities BERRE - 8,494,863
Net assets EEFEE - 5,237,785
Group's share of associates’ net assets AEEEREE AR EETE - 3,202,796
For the For the

period from
1 January 2016

year ended
31 December

to 14 July 2016 2015
BE-Z-—XF S
—RA—H=ZE —E-NhF
ZE-RF | t-HA=1—H
+t A+ MAEHE IFFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FET
Revenue e zs 5,002,514 8,933,303
Profit for the period/year REAR,FEE 252,874 497,915
Other comprehensive expense Efh2mzH (48,305) (172,124)
Group's share of profit of associates for RS [ FE R B N B ANEARS
the period/year FEEHF 192,366 400,505
Group's share of other comprehensive expense AR FE R B N B ANEARS
of associates for the period/year FEHEMEPEZ (32,638) (115,970)
Summarised financial information of material BERBENR UM BEERBE

associates

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's
material associate is set out below. The summarised
financial information below represents amounts shown in
the associate’s financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs.

Beiren Group was the only material associate to the Group

and it was accounted for using the equity method in these
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

19. Interests in Associates (continued) 19. REtE A TR (E)
Beiren Group EAEE
2016 2015
—E-RE —ZET—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current assets MENVEE - 7,713,635
Non-current assets EMBEE - 5,815,104
Current liabilities mEIAE - 8,220,865
Non-current liabilities FERBEE - 75,991
Non-controlling interests IEFE AR 2 - 1,030,865
For the For the
period from year ended
1 January 2016 31 December
to 14 July 2016 2015
BE-ZB-—RF EES
—B-HEZ —T-HF
—E—X +=-A=+—H
+tA+MBHE IEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Revenue Wzs 4,953,528 8,825,993
Profit for the period/year REAM,F A 253,458 499,095
Other comprehensive expense for the period/year ZAHAfE, & 2w H (48,305) (172,124)
Total comprehensive income for the period/year — ANEffS,“EE 2 U AL 205,153 326,971
Dividends declared from Beiren Group REIR FEIAEESEAE®R
to the Group during the period/year ZEBEIRERE - 21,421

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in the

associate in respect of Beiren Group recognised in the

consolidated financial statements:

BRI AEBERGRS B BIMEPHER
MR 2 BRA(E 82 1 2t BA 75 8 FHBE st 39 B

kN

2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Net assets of Beiren Group attributable to owners &G AL AER 2 EEFE - 4,201,018
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest AEBRIE AEBIZ LI
in Beiren Group b L - 49%
- 2,058,499
Add: Interest in Beiren Group through hn e AN AR [ H i BT A F)
other subsidiaries of the Group RIALASEEES 2 E= - 1,141,347
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in REBERIEAEE# RS
Beiren Group ZBREE - 3,199,846
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

19. Interests in Associates (continued)

Aggregate information of associate that is not
individually material

19. RERE

NEERE (F)

ERIFERZBEQNRFESER

For the For the
period from year ended
1 January 2016 31 December
to 14 July 2016 2015
BE-_ZT—XE Bz
—HA—BZ® “T-RF
ZE—XRE | TZA=T—H
+tA+MAEHE IFFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FET
The Group's share of loss and REEELEE
total comprehensive expense hem e (292) (590)
2016 2015
—RE —T-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Aggregate carrying amount of REBEREE N RS
the Group's interest 2 BARHEE
in these associates - 2,950
20. Interest in a Joint Venture 20. R—REELXEER
At 31 December 2015, the Group had interest in the Rm= AF+-A=+—8 AEER T

following joint venture:

T
AELEEAER

Proportion of
Place of nominal value
establishment/ of issued capital Proportion of
Name of entity Form of business structure operation held by the Group voting power held Principal activities
FEEFRCER
BRLE EBERES R/ EEnY RAEELS itz et ] IEER
2016 2015 2016 215
ZZ-RE | Z3-RF | 23-RE | ZT-1E
HENERTESERAR Sino-foreign equity joint venture PRC - 50% - 50%  Property holding and leasing
(Mxasez]) hiaERELR hE DEREREE
(Shanghai Joinbuy
City Plaza Co,, Ltd))
("Property V')
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

20. Interest in a Joint Venture (continued) 20. A—REELERE (H)
The joint venture is accounted for using the equity method AETHERERSTAARK:

of accounting:

2016 2015
—E-RF T —R%F
HK$000 HK$'000
TR TET
Cost of unlisted investment in a joint venture —REBELEIELTREZKA - 433,104
Share of post-acquisition profits and FEIGUREE R 2 m M) R E A
other comprehensive income, SEWA - HRRE
net of dividends - 23176
- 456,280
Amount due from a joint venture R —REEBFENRIE - 35,400
- 491,680
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's HE_Z-—RFT-A=+—HILFE K&
interest in a joint venture was disposed of upon the EREMHFADRTXFEHEER -—RKEEDR
completion of distribution in specie as set out in note 35. ¥oEm WHEHNHFS - R T —hF+=
As at 31 December 2015, the amount due from a joint A=+—B Bl —FHREELERERKET
venture represented an entrusted loan to a joint venture BEME NEBATEFNEINZEZEER
of HK$35,400,000 which carried fixed rate of 3.5% per 35,400,000 7T °
annum.
The summarised financial information of the Group's BAREERE B MR e 2 M ERB R
interest in a joint venture is set out below: s
2016 2015
ZE-XKEF —ZT-hfF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Non-current assets IERBEE - 1,153,645
Current assets MBEE - 98,527
Current liabilities nBBE - 339,612
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBESZED - 43,509
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade and REeMERE(TEERMNER
other payables and provisions) Ko H A fE A5 R IE R BB s ) - 307,290
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

20. Interest in a Joint Venture (continued) 20. RA—REELXEER (&)
For the For the
period from year ended
1 January 2016 31 December
to 14 July 2016 2015
BE-ZT—X<F H=E
—RA—HBZ —T—hHF
ZEB-XE | tZA=t—H
tA+MEHE IEFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FAET
Income WA 116,353 246,890
Expenses FAX 77,610 170,810
Profit for the period/year AERRS, R A 38,743 76,080
Other comprehensive expense HEib2m (7,276) (28,272)
Total comprehensive income for the period/year — ANHAfE,F & 2 U A 258 31,467 47,808
Dividend income recognised by the Group during AR, 4F A7k &= B 2 #E 32
the period/year AR S A - 37,239
Group's share of profit of the joint venture KEEEEAEDERF 19,372 38,040
Group's share of other comprehensive expense REBELEEREELM
of the joint venture 2EEZH (3,638) (14,136)
The above profit for the period/year includes the LA EAREIRE,FEmF BB TIER ¢
following:
For the For the
period from year ended
1 January 2016 31 December
to 14 July 2016 2015
BE-Z—XE HE
—A—-B=® “T—RF
—ZE-XE | +ZA=+—8H
+tA+MAEHE IFFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
Depreciation and amortisation EREE 5,260 -
Interest income FLE A 403 206
Interest expense B H 6,340 14,056
Income tax expense FRiSisz i 15,344 30,389
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) #3487 3R KK =E (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

20. Interest in a Joint Venture (continued) 20. A—XEEL¥EER (&)
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial Lt ERBR G E M BHREFREED
information to the carrying amount of the interest in a joint ERR 2 REEYRER
venture recognised in the consolidated financial
statements:

2016 2015

—E—AE —E—RF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Net assets of the joint venture —RAaBECEZEEFRE - 912,560

Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest REF AL - 50%
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in REBR—REELERER

a joint venture ZBREE - 456,280

21. Properties Under Development 21. BEMBYXE
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the balance of RE—T—NE+-_A=+—HILEE &=
property under development was disposed of upon the EREYHRADIESKED ERED Y E4%E
completion of distribution in specie as set out in note 35. Y WEAHIEE3S o
During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group RE—"ET—FRE+-_A=+—HILEE &A=&
transferred HK$778,716,000 (representing the amounts of B 45778,716,0008 T (B ALEBNFE g3
prepaid lease payments of HK$494,638,000, development [ % 22 55 1 R B P 7S i A KR 1 494,638,000 15
and construction expenditure, borrowing costs capitalised TTHEMEEZE  MBENESERKA  BDEAX
and other direct costs of HK$284,078,000 (note 17) which (b2 B 8 B R E 4 B 2 F 284,078,000 7t (it
were directly attributable to the construction and H17))EEREDYE - shREBEIPFET
development of two office towers of the Group's IHEETFITE - BIREB T2 T R R IS AR B
commercial complex development project in Shanghai, S EMEE DIRFLEE B ESL2EW
the PRC) to the balance of properties under development. 40 °
Management intends to sell these two office towers in part
or in whole when the sale permit is granted by relevant
PRC authorities. Details of pledge of assets were set out in
note 40.
22. Inventories 22. 78
2016 2015
ZE-XREF —ZT—hfF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Merchandise held for resale HEEEER R 34,533 79,348
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B#5R &M ()
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

23. Trade and other Receivables

23. FEUWARAR R E At K TR

2016 2015

ZEB-RF —ET-RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FA&T

Trade receivables TE L BR 38 57,240 84,517

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts B RERBME (2,211) (2,206)
55,029 82,311

Prepayments FERTREFR 16,222 28,685
Deposits paid BiTiEe 36,256 38,652
Value added tax (“VAT") receivables FE W% (E T 532 66,317
Others HAth 86,268 57,277
194,307 273,242

The Group's retail sales to customers are mainly made in
cash, through debit card or credit card payments. Its major
trade receivables arise from credit card sales are normally
settled in one to two business day in arrears and the rental
income receivables are normally settled 30 days in arrears.
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net
of allowance for doubtful debts presented based on the
invoice date, which approximates the respective revenue
recognition dates:

AEEABEREELNTEHETZNRE - &
BERERHER RN - NEEE ZEBERER
RE—BR—EMAETEAKEMNERRES
EEER=Z+THAKLEEKESKA - L TA
RS RS B EKERR (IR RERRE) IR
BRELH(EE g WEER EEED) 2R
DT

2016 2015

—E—RE —T—hHEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FA&T

0-30 days 0H=30H 52,110 74,292
31-60 days 31THZE60H 2,806 4,671
61-90 days 61HZEH 70 1,038
Over 90 days HR3iE90 H 43 2,310
55,029 82,311

Included in the Group's trade receivables balance are
debtors with aggregate carrying amount of HK$2,919,000
(2015: HK$8,019,000) which are past due at the end of the
reporting period for which the Group has not provided for
impairment loss. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances. The average age of these receivables
is 90 days (2015: 90 days).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) #3487 3R KK =E (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2016 &%= =%

23. Trade and other Receivables (continued)

24.

—RETZA=T—HLEFE

Aging of trade receivables which are past due but

not impaired

23.

PR ST ife K 2 L P W SRR IR (78D
3B SRR 2 P R (9 R 0 T

2016 2015
—E—RF Z—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THETT
31-60 days 31THZE9H 2,806 4,671
61-90 days 61HZ=90H 70 1,038
Over 90 days H:E 90 H 43 2,310
2,919 8,019

The Group has not fully provided for all receivables over A& B ARFEFTE B0 A 8 FE R IE R 8

90 days because historical experience indicated that such

# RESREBTLER SEAABER

receivables would be recoverable from the relevant AU 5% S EURER ©
debtors.
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts on FEUWNEE S REREME ST
trade receivables
2016 2015
—E-XREF Z—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAET
Balance at beginning of the reporting period R R AS ER 2,206 2,209
Impairment loss recognised 2R /UZTE%TE 5 -
Reversal of impairment loss recognised BRI EEERE - €]
Balance at the end of the reporting period iy A B4R 45 44 2,211 2,206
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through 24, RATFEFTAERZEREE
Profit or Loss
2016 2015
—NE —hEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FBT
Financial assets at FVTPL: BATEFABR 2 ERMEE
— listed equity securities in Hong Kong — REBLTRE 840,760 884,816
— listed equity securities in New York — WAL g E 378,151 384,539
— listed equity securities in Tokyo —REREHRE 386,992 265,968
— listed debt securities (note a) — FWES (Mfita) 8,117 1,344,378
— listed investment funds — FmREHES 452,836 1,593,006
— unlisted securities (note b) — IEEMES(Fitb) 343,738 500,607
— unlisted equity investment — I EMRAKE - 29,075
— written put options (note ¢) — SROH HAME (P JI_C) 30,011 16,464
— unlisted index-linked notes (note d) — JE LIRS ES (st d) - 104,908
2,440,605 5,123,761
Notes: B &
(@)  The listed debt securities mainly represent investment in (a) ITHESFETEEEREBINE LT 2 BXE
corporate bonds which are mainly listed in Hong Kong and FIRE -
Singapore.
(b)  The unlisted securities mainly include hedge funds with (b) FELTESFEZBIERMEES 61,440,000 % 7T

carrying amount of HK$61,440,000 (2015: HK$77,283,000),
investment portfolios managed by financial institutions with
carrying amount of HK$282,298,000 (2015: HK$399,865,000).
No debt securities were held at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$23,459,000).

HiES (=T —FRF :77,283,000/87C) *
& B AR B IR BRI H /5 282,298,000 78 TR & 48
A(=ZZF—FF 3998650008 L) R_-F
—RNE+-_A=+—8 YEFEEH( =
— A4 : 23,459,000 7T) ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B#5R &M ()
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

24. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through

Profit or Loss (continued)
Notes: (continued)

(c)

The written put options are derivative financial instruments.

24.

BRAVEFABEZERMEE (&)
fitsE : ()

(0 RhLHEBSRITETIR - RABHENFBR

The details of the written put options are as follows: T

Underlying variables Strike Quantities Expiration date
HEEE TfEE HE Z#A
At 31 December 2016

R=ZB-—XRF+=A=+—8

EURO STOXX 50 Index 2,875 to 3,050 points 545 20 January 2017 to 17 March 2017
BUMNHTHES SO FE 2 2,875 3,050 % = s Ry o = Y
(exercisable only at expiry date) —E—+F=A+tH
(REB A BEHTTEE)

S&P 500 ETF Trust US$210 to US$221 46,200 6 January 2017 to 17 February 2017
RELFS00EHRETFAS 210ETLE 22170 —EEF-ARBE
(exercisable anytime until the expiry date) —ZE—tF-A++H
(AT EIHA B AT AEARI RS PRI 7746

Nikkei 225 Index 15,750 to 18,000 points 65,000 13 January 2017 to 10 March 2017
B &R 15,750 6 % 18,000 3% —E2—+F-At+=RA%
(exercisable only at expiry date) —ZE—+F=A+H
(REIEA R A ge591T1E)

iShares FTSE A50 China Index ETF HK$9.5 to HK$10.6 7,725,000 10 January 2017 to 15 March 2017
iShares Z2A & i AS0 *h Bl 5 21 ETF 9.5 ILE10.67 T —T—+tF-A+HZE
(exercisable only at expiry date) —Z—+F=A+HH
(REIERE A sE#T1E)

At 31 December 2015

R-B-HF+=-A=1+—-H

EURO STOXX 50 Index 3,050 to 3,250 points 408 15 January 2016 to 19 February 2016
BOMETHE 52 50 FE 8L 3,050 B4 % 3,250 % —E-XE—A+AHZE
(exercisable only at expiry date) —E-REZATHE
(REIEA R A ge591T1E)

S&P 500 ETF Trust US$191 to US$198 41,100 15 January 2016 to 19 February 2016
BELMS00IEHETFED 19N ETE198ETT —ERAE-ATHHEE
(exercisable anytime until the expiry date) —ZE—R"FZA+NH
(TR EIEA B BT EAATRE 1T 468 )

Nikkei 225 Index 17,000 to 18,500 points 67,000 8 January 2016 to 11 March 2016
BEFHIER 17,000 % % 18,500 %4 —E-RE-ANEE
(exercisable only at expiry date) —E-RFE=A+t—H
(REBB A REHTTE)

iShares FTSE A50 China Index ETF HK$9.75 to HK$10.5 7,740,000 13 January 2016 to 30 March 2016

iShares 2218 & B ASO AR BI 15 R ETF 975 ILE10.57%87T

(exercisable only at expiry date)

(REIEIR A Be5TT(E)

As at 31 December 2015, the index-linked notes were
denominated in Japanese Yen (“JPY") with principal amount
of JPY1,440,000,000 and in United States Dollars (“US$")
with principal amount of US$2,500,000. All investments had
a maturity period of one year. The returns of these
investments were linked to various stock market indexes
around the globe (“Underlying Indexes”). The final
redemption amount at maturity was determined by the
performance of the Underlying Indexes.

The index-linked notes were designated as financial asset at
fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition as
they contained one or more embedded derivatives. The
maturity dates of the index-linked notes outstanding as at
31 December 2015 were within one year and was therefore
classified as current assets.

At 31 December 2016, financial assets at FVTPL with
carrying amount of HK$841,837,000 (2015:
HK$1,174,739,000) have been pledged as security for
short-term loan facilities granted to the Group. Details of
the pledge of assets are set out in note 40.
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 &%= =%

25.

26.

—RETZA=T—HLEFE

Bank Balances and Cash

At the end of the reporting period, bank balances and
cash comprised mainly short-term deposits with original
maturity within three months and carry interest at
prevailing market rates ranging from 0.01% to 5.60% per
annum (2015: 0.01% to 4.70% per annum).

Included in bank balances and cash are the following

25.

1Tllnﬁﬁiﬁl§

R ERFREER  ROTEGLBRESETERRE
RIBITMEMNEGFE(FMENF001EESS
B)(ZZE—RF : FAENF00IEELTE)
R =8 A R R AT 3R -

RITRET MRS a%TﬁULME?%%IE%‘EEJJ gE

amounts denominated in currency other than functional B AINE T E R FOE
currencies of the respective group entities:
2016 2015
—RE —HRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FA&T
uss$ ETT 5,657,904 4,709,945
RMB AR 30,300 50,302
Trade and Other Payables 26. EERBRZREMPESTRIE
2016 2015
—RE T—hHF
HK$000 HK$'000
FExT FAET
Trade payables BRI 177,669 255,700
Construction payables FERT TR R 357 249194
Concessionaire sales payable JEIEFrEEINE RIB 500,854 1,022,788
Deferred income IEFE W ZR 201,867 327,662
Rental deposits received SR 17,273 67,207
Accrued expenses FEEHSZ 203,964 256,281
VAT payable FETHEER 46 11,784
Interest payables TETF 2, 114,260 111,629
Others HAth 26,921 128,244
1,243,211 2,430,489

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period:

AT RRIEHMESE
HZBREC DA ©

HEMNERFREZERA

2016 2015
—RE Z—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
0-30 days OHZ=30H 131,610 201,120
31-60 days 3THE60H 40,949 45,783
61-90 days 61HE9H 1,662 2,837
Over 90 days HR3B90 H 3,448 5,960
177,669 255,700
The average credit period of trade payables and EANERNEMNEFEEEEREZFEHEE
concessionaire sales payable is within 45 days from invoice HAAREE R4S B AN o FTA BRI
date. All concessionaire sales payable are aged within 45 HIBEHERBZERY ARBEZA M4 H
days from invoice date. The Group has financial risk LAY o $E@ SEMBERREREE - IR
management policies in place to ensure that all payables BEMRERNEZERBRAI -

are paid within the credit timeframe.

MEEREEERRAIE —T—
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27. Amount Due to a Joint Venture 27. BN —REELENRE
At 31 December 2015, the amount due to a joint venture R-TE—RF+_RA=+—H EN—K&EE&
represented accrued rental and management fee payable EERZFARFETRENEACX 2 He RE
to a joint venture. The amount was unsecured, non- EE o WL FURSEIIR - 2B RARERKE
interest bearing and repayable on demand. = e
28. Bank Borrowings 28. SRITEE
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Bank borrowings comprised bank loans RITEE BIRITERAERK -
and analysed as follows: WIRA T DT
Secured Vi 8,376,248 3,653,750
Unsecured K - 400,000
8,376,248 4,053,750
Carrying amount repayable based on AR EEREI Y
contractual repayment dates: JEEEAREE -
Within one year* —FEREIE* 3,427,208 3,165,156
More than one year, but not —FRENBBREF
exceeding two years - 184,842
More than two years, but not FRETBB=F
exceeding three years 494,904 11,800
More than three years, but not = FRENBBRINF
exceeding four years 494,904 11,800
More than four years, but not PEZBTBIBRF
exceeding five years 3,959,232 35,400
After five years Wi hE - 644,752
8,376,248 4,053,750
Less: Amount due within one year shown R FIARB B ER —FE RN E
under current liabilities ZIAE (3,427,208) (3,165,156)
Amount due after one year —F1& BB 2 Fk1B 4,949,040 888,594
* Bank borrowings amounted to approximately HK$441.8 * #7441,800,0008 LR ITER(ZZT —RHF :
million (2015: HK$1,210.7 million) contained repayment on 1,210,700,00078 70 ) B & ZH M BRI (I8 155K ©

demand clause.
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

28. Bank Borrowings (continued)
Fixed/variable rate borrowings comprise:

28.

IRITEE (&)

EEFEIZEREERE

Carrying amount

IREE
2016 2015
—E-AE —ZET—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
HK$ bank loans at Hong Kong Interbank BILIRTTEN - BEBRITAERE
Offered Rate (“HIBOR") + 0.81% per annum MEL081EFE(ZZT—HF :
(2015: HIBOR + 1.22% per annum)®” BEBBRITRERBEINFE
1.22E&8)0 7,934,431 1,801,440
HK$ bank loan at 0.55% per annum® BITRITER - IHFES055EFR@ - 400,000
US$ bank loans at London Interbank Offered Rate S TiRTTE R @ IR BERITRIZEIITE
(“LIBOR") + 0.65% per annum INE 8065515
(2015: LIBOR + 0.65% per annum)® (ZZ—hF - BREBRITAZE
FEIER0.65EFE)@ 31,363 276,523
Euro (“"EUR") bank loans at Euro Interbank BZRRITE R - REUNRITRERE
Offered Rate (“EURIBOR") + 0.65% per annum IFEB0SEFBE(ZZE—HF :
(2015: EURIBOR + 0.65% per annum)® EEOMIRITRIZEFEINE S
0.65E:HE)® 24,912 183,524
Great Britain Pound bank loans at LIBOR + 0.65% #4FiR1TE R @ RGBERITRIZERRE
per annum (2015: LIBOR + 0.65% per annum)® N 8 0.65EE (ZF—H4F :
ERFRITREFEMES
0.65[EFHE)® - 13,085
JPY bank loans at LIBOR + 0.65% per annum AITIRITER - BRI TR
(2015: LIBOR + 0.65% per annum)® B EFEINEE0.65F R
(ZZ—0F : BRBERTT
FXFSINFE0.65EFE)O 385,542 337,604
RMB bank loans® - 1,041,574
Total bank borrowings IRITIEE B 8,376,248 4,053,750

m The bank borrowings comprised HK$8 billion (2015:
approximately HK$1.8 billion) and setoff with approximately
HK$65.6 million (2015: nil) amortized upfront arrangement
fee paid to financial institution. The amount is repayable in
five years (2015: one year) and interest rates will be repriced
every one month to three months.

@ Repayable in one month and fixed interest rates at 0.55%.

@ Repayable in one year and interest rates will be repriced
every week, one month or three months.

@ Repayable in one to nine years as at 31 December 2015 and

the loans carried interest with reference to The People’s
Bank of China Standard Loan Rate.

%]
3)

@

b 4R 77 & X £ 4% 8,000,000,000 /8 ;T ( —E — R
£ : #91,800,000,0007% 7T ) - I F1 400 2 A 5R
7 2 A5 B 4 85 18 BB 49 65,600,000 7 TT iR 17
B(ZZ—h%F &) BEHEFRAEF (=T
—hF: —F)RNEE HNERER-—E==EA
BHE®E ©

BR—ERRER - MEEFNKFZO0S5E -
FER—FAEE MAXRES—28 —@EA
R={AAEHEE -
RIZB-—RAF+-_A=+—H FER—ENLF
WEE MABERZFBNLEREARR
TRERE R REAE -

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR
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28.

29.

Bank Borrowings (continued)

The unsecured bank borrowing was guaranteed by the
Company. The range of effective interest rates of the
borrowings is 1.02% to 1.53% (2015: 1.88% to 2.07%) per

annum.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
undrawn borrowing facilities as follows:

28.

RITEE (&)
EEFNETERBARGMEHER - EEE
BHREENTEEBIREZ13E(ZZE—h
F:188EE207F) -

RMEPHEER - AEEZ K EERTHE
BEWOT :

2016 2015
ZE-RF —Z—1F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FH#ET
Floating rate S
— expiring within one year — —FRNEIH - 1,664,000
— expiring beyond one year — —F1& 5 H 1,936,983 3,352,762
1,936,983 5,016,762
Derivative Financial Liabilities 29. fTEERAE
2016 2015
ZB-RE —E-nF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Other derivatives (not under hedge accounting): B HT4 T A (TIREBE HEE) -
Interest rate swaps IESEE - 1,997

Major terms of the interest rate swaps were as follows:

F b B = 2RI T ¢

Notional amount Maturity Pay fixed Receiving floating
BREH E|HH INEERBEZFE WEEBREZFER
At 31 December 2015

R-ZE-HF+=A=1+—H

US$4,000,000 to US$10,000,000 3 September 2019 to 20 May 2021 1.455% to 3.23% LIBOR

—“T-hFNA=-H=
—E-—FFA=-+H

4,000,000 7T % 10,000,000 37T

Note: The Group would pay fixed interest on the notional amount
semi-annually and received floating interest on the notional
amount quarterly based on the interest rate swaps
contracts.

These interest rate swaps contracts could be terminated
by the Group at any time before the maturity date.
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30. Bonds 30. &%
2016 2015
—B-AF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Carrying amount repayable: JEERARE(E -
Within one year —FREE 3,879,914 -
More than one year, but not more —FEBTRBBEWE
than two years - 3,873,665
After five years HBiBAF 4,601,335 4,589,085
8,481,249 8,462,750
US$500,000,000 bond carries fixed coupon rate 500,000,000 3 T{&E% @ EFE
of 5.25% per annum, payable semi-annually FEEFHEAE525% « GFF
with maturity in January 2017 YR —k BE-ZT—tF
—AEIEALE 3,879,914 3,873,665
US$300,000,000 bond carries fixed coupon rate 300,000,000 0E% © EFE
of 4.25% per annum, payable semi-annually EEFFEAREL25%  GFF
with maturity in October 2022 SR —k  BHEZE-—4F
T AEIERIE 2,306,231 2,300,027
US$300,000,000 bond carries fixed coupon rate 300,000,000 % T{&E% * ElFE
of 4.50% per annum, payable semi-annually EEFEFR A450% - FHF
with maturity in June 2025 SR =K BEZE-RF
NAREALL 2,295,104 2,289,058
8,481,249 8,462,750

In January and March 2012, LS Finance (2017) Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, concluded
public offering of the bonds of US$350,000,000 and
US$150,000,000 respectively (equivalent to approximately
HK$3,875,000,000 in aggregate). The bonds carry fixed
coupon rate of 5.25% per annum, payable semi-annually in
arrears. The first tranche bond, issued at discount, carries
effective interest rate of 5.54% per annum, whereas the
second tranche, issued at premium, carries effective
interest rate of 4.70% per annum. The principal amount of
the bonds issued under the first and second tranche are
repayable 5 years from the date of issue of the first tranche
of the bonds, i.e. January 2017 and unconditionally and
irrevocably guaranteed by the Company.

In October 2012, LS Finance (2022) Limited, another wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, concluded public
offering of the bonds of US$300,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,325,000,000). The bonds carry fixed
coupon rate of 4.25% per annum, payable semi-annually in
arrears. The bond, issued at discount, carries effective
interest rate of 4.43% per annum. The principal amount of
the bonds is repayable 10 years from the date of issue of
the bonds, i.e. October 2022 and unconditionally and
irrevocably guaranteed by the Company.

RIE——HF—ANR=A XEBNE2ENB
A AILS Finance (2017) Limited & 3 17 9 Bl &
350,000,000 2 7T K% 150,000,000 3 7T 7 & % (42
4EZ (A 4)/53,875,000,00087T) ° EH 2 ETE
HEFRA525% BEFEIH—k F—iit
BEHFUPTEERETT BEEFFNEE554% M
FoMBEEHEANEERT BEFNXRA
470% ° HE—HEE —MEFOASEDAE—
HEHF 2 BTRES RN AFREEZ 2%
—tF—A - WERBHARAEEG R
Bl (EFELR ©

RZZE—ZF+A AEEN2EHNBARLS
Finance (2022) Limited & % 77 300,000,000 = 7T
Z1EH (FEH452,325000,000E7T) c EFHZ
EEZmFENRAE425%  GEFIZF—K-
BHUNBEEET BERFNEXEL443% - E
RS KEEUNESFZBITHEF BN +F
®BEEZ B-_ZT-_—F+A THREHARQA
AR R AR VEER ©

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR
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30. Bonds (continued) 30. &% (/)

In June 2015, LS Finance (2025) Limited, another wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, concluded public
offering of the bonds of US$300,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,325,000,000). The bonds carry fixed
coupon rate of 4.50% per annum, payable semi-annually in
arrears. The bond, issued at discount, carries effective
interest rate of 4.70% per annum. The principal amount of
the bonds is repayable 10 years from the date of issue of
the bonds, i.e. June 2025 and unconditionally and
irrevocably guaranteed by the Company.

The purpose of the bonds is to satisfy funding
requirements for the capital expenditures relating to store
renovation and new department store projects. The bonds
are subject to redemption, in whole but not in part, at
their principal amounts, together with interest accrued to
the date of redemption, at the option of LS Finance (2017)
Limited, LS Finance (2022) Limited and LS Finance (2025)
Limited at any time in the event of certain changes
affecting taxes of the British Virgin Islands and the Cayman
Islands. The Bonds also contain a provision for redemption
at the option of the bondholders at 101% of the principal
amount of each bond, together with interest accrued to
the date for redemption, upon a change of controlling
shareholder with respect to LS Finance (2017) Limited, LS
Finance (2022) Limited or LS Finance (2025) Limited.
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31. Deferred Tax Liabilities

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities

31. FEBREEE
NTADRRY X BREHEE EARRASE

recognised and movements thereon during the current ERBEFENET :
and prior years:
Distributable
LAT on fair  profits of PRC
Accelerated  Revaluation of value change subsidiaries,
tax investment  of investment associates and
depreciation properties properties  a joint venture Total
TENBAT -
RENEATE BEARR
piikrzh] REME BEHoLh —-RABLEZ
nE BEXftE 2EHR Ao ERFE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAL FAL FAEL FAL FAL
At 1 January 2015 RZE-—HF—A—H 42,482 59,645 105,586 30,256 237,969
Exchange adjustments [ERAEEE - (3,160) (5,593) - (8,753)
Charge to profit or loss REZHNG 11,138 - - 23,922 35,060
Released upon B SRR
dividends declared - - - (30,256) (30,256)
At 31 December 2015 RZZE—R%F+=-A
=t+—H 53,620 56,485 99,993 23,922 234,020
Exchange adjustments [ERFE - (3,255) (5,762) - (9,017)
Charge to profit or loss REZEBR 11,601 - - 9710 21,311
Charge to other AR MRS BA
comprehensive income - 46,661 - - 46,661
Disposal of subsidiaries DIFHB AR
(note 35) (PfH3E35) 439 - - (33,632) (33,193)
At 31 December 2016 RZE—RF
+-A=+—H 65,660 99,891 94,231 - 259,782

Under the EIT Law, withholding tax is imposed on
dividends in respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries
from 1 January 2008 onwards. At 31 December 2015,
deferred taxation of HK$23,922,000 (2016: nil) in respect of
distributable profit of PRC entities amounting of
HK$239,220,000 (2016: nil) had been provided. At 31
December 2016, the aggregate amount of temporary
differences associated with undistributed earnings of
subsidiaries for which deferred tax liabilities have not been
recognised was HK$195,000 (2015: HK$279,801,000). No
liability has been recognised in respect of these
differences because the Group is in a position to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and
it is probable that such differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

BIECEMEBHE *-_TZTN\EFE—HA—HEE
R 14 L P BRI B B A & BT B EN A9 RIS 2 BB ik
BB - R—ET—AF+-_A=+—H  FH
B A2 A] 3R AR 239,220,000 78 7T ( —F — /N4 ¢
) FTHERR Z IEAE R T8 5 23,922,000 L (= F
— N ) R E—RFE+-A=+—8"
RWB AR AR ZFIEEARN R EEIEZE
B8 HBRABELERE - A1950008T(=
T —F 4 279,801,000/ 7T) » BLIA EZE R
BHERTMARE  HAEAEEFE TG T
MEEEHOHOER EREEA0EISE
SN0 S E

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR
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31.

32.

Deferred Tax Liabilities (continued) 31. EEBIEAE (M)
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused R EHEAEER A"EEBERESAHE
tax losses of approximately HK$345.5 million (2015: E5HE 49 345,500,000 7% 70 (—Z— R £ : 759,800,000
HK$759.8 million) available for offset against future profits. ) A AERIERERT - AR BREFRE
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of ELATER] - B X F RS F 90 Rt L B I8
tax losses for both years due to unpredictability of future BRERELERIAEE - FBNMETIEEIES
profit streams. The tax losses in Hong Kong may be AER AL E o MAEFRBRKENH B ARES
carried forward indefinitely. The unrecognised tax losses ZARERBEEEE N T FEHEIE :
arising from subsidiaries operated in the PRC will expire as
follows:
2016 2015
Tax losses expiring in BREEEISEH —E-XE —T—FE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
2016 —EF—R - 20,951
2017 —E—+F 11,479 23,096
2018 —E—N\F 11,920 76,161
2019 —ZT—NF 9,585 181,498
2020 —E-TF 9,304 201,496
2021 - —F 9,485 -
51,773 503,202
During the year ended 31 December 2016, approximately BE-_ZEZ—-—XRFt+-_A=1+—"B1LEFEE 4
HK$21.0 million (2015: HK$21.6 million) tax losses expired. 21,000,000 % 7T (ZZF — R4 : 21,600,000 % 7T)
ZIRIEE IR AR ER o
Amount Due to a Non-Controlling 32.

Shareholder of Subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2015, the amount was unsecured and
interest free. The non-controlling shareholder of
subsidiaries agreed not to demand for repayment within
one year from the end of the reporting period.
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33. Share Capital

34

33. |’RA

Details of the changes in the Company’s share capital HEEAFRSTF  ARBIZBRAZEFBFHT
during both years are as follows:
Number of
shares Amount
RS EE M
HK$'000
FET
Authorised: SETE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.005 each as RZZE—AF—A—H ZZ—HFK
at 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 —E-RE+-A=+—8H
and 2016 GRMEE0.0058 T2 T iAk 4,000,000,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid: BERTRAR :
At 1 January 2015 RZZE—AF—H—H 1,629,385,000 8,147
Shares repurchased (note) f&El 2 it (MED) (26,798,500) (134)
At 31 December 2015 and 2016 REZ-—HER-T—RF
+=ZA=+—8H 1,602,586,500 8,013

Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company
repurchased its own shares on the Stock Exchange as follows:

et -

RPAEE AR FIFNT

Total number of

ordinary shares Price per share

HEZT-RAF+-_A=+—HILFE KRR

Aggregate

repurchased SRIEE consideration
Month of repurchase Bz EER Highest Lowest paid
B8 A 4 RBEBE B= BIX BINEH
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
I &I FHET
March 2015 4,395,500 13.52 13.22 59,015
April 2015 4,858,500 14.70 14.14 70,595
May 2015 10,260,000 14.62 13.96 146,268
June 2015 1,768,000 14.48 13.76 25,000
August 2015 —ET—RFNA 4,632,500 13.08 11.70 57,317
September 2015 —E—RFNA 884,000 12.10 11.62 10,568
26,798,500 368,763

Statutory Surplus Reserve 34. RFEBBMRAES

As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations for
foreign investment enterprises in the PRC, the Company’s
PRC subsidiaries are required to transfer 10% of their
respective after-tax profits as reflected in the statutory
financial statements of the PRC subsidiaries to the
statutory surplus reserve until the reserve balance reaches
50% of the registered capital. The statutory surplus reserve

iR

R R D 25% BT B AR -

fund can be used to make up prior year losses, if any, and
can be applied in conversion into capital by means of
capitalisation, provided that such reserve fund is
maintained a minimum of 25% of the registered capital.

MEEREEERRAIE —T—
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35. Disposal of Subsidiaries

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B#5R &M ()
for the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z =% —

NE+ZA=+—HILFE

35. ZIFMERA

As disclosed in note 1, Lifestyle China Group ceased to be MEEIRE  RZZE—A"FEA+EAB - K
subsidiaries of the Company upon the distribution of the NEIAARRRBEEAEYH X IRFEP BN
entire issue share capital of Lifestyle China to the 2EEBEITRA - LERTFHERRE - Bt
Company’s shareholders on 14 July 2016 as a special MEHEEEBTBAARRZHBAF -
interim dividend by way of distribution in specie.
Net assets of Lifestyle China Group on the date of RAEYARASIRB @ FlghBEEE 2 EEF
distribution in specie: B :
HK$'000
FH&T
Property, plant and equipment YIEE - RS R 4,155,177
Prepaid lease payments FENEERIE 2,812,293
Interests in associates N NCIb 3,362,524
Interest in a joint venture R—REELEER 472,014
Properties under development ERPYE 793,252
Deferred tax assets RIEFTIS T A 2 439
Inventories FE 37,964
Trade and other receivables JAEE LAZ B 0 e L At e Wb R T 161,221
Amount due from a joint venture R —REEERIE 34,920
Bank balances and cash RITHERRIR® 2,062,996
Trade and other payables JFEE AT R R R L A P AT SR IR (1,032,045)
Amount due to a joint venture FER—RE&MRFERIE (18,905)
Tax payable &SR (27,773)
Bank borrowings RITIRE (1,157,489)
Deferred tax liabilities FEEBIRAE (33,632
Amount due to a non-controlling shareholder REMEB AR —RIEERIRE
of subsidiaries ZE® (128,82¢)
Net assets attributable to Lifestyle China Group KRB XD - FEhEEEEED
at the date of distribution in specie BEFE 11,494,130
Non-controlling interests FEVERR M = (1,435,624)
Net assets distributed under distribution in specie DNEME RS IRz EEFE 10,058,506
Cash outflows on distribution: R IREHIR SR
Bank balances and cash RITHERR® 2,062,996
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

36. Operating Leases 36. REHEY
The Group as lessee AEEEREBEA
2016 2015
—B-RE —T—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Minimum lease payments paid under FARBLEHEOENZ
operating leases during the year: SIEBLFE :
Other assets & E 397 654
Leasehold land and buildings HELHREF 140,274 300,667
140,671 301,321
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group HEZZ-RET-A=+—HILFE K&
incurred HK$51,767,000 (2015: HK$84,919,000) contingent Bz EE TR MR ® 51,767,000
rents which was based on certain percentage of sales. BT (ZZE—RF : 84,919,000/ 7T) °
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has RIEHMRAER - KRBT HELZEHE
commitments for future minimum lease payments under Bz AEREREENFIE(RREEHESR)
non-cancellable operating leases (fixed rent only) which wr -
fall due as follows:
2016 2015
—E-AF —FT—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Within one year —FER 72,019 219,474
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_ZERF(REEREMF) 304,950 859,537
Over five years HBiEhF 127,512 998,877
504,481 2,077,888
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by REBHOREBEEALAEEREE L1
the Group for certain of its leasehold land and buildings KB E X +4504,481,0004 o ( — T — R 4 -
amounting to HK$504,481,000 (2015: HK$2,077,164,000) 2,077,164,0007%8 70) Rkt Eth B EZ N THE T
and other assets amounting to nil (2015: HK$724,000). ZZT—HF 724,000 7T) °
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

36. Operating Leases (continued) 36. KLEHELN (E])

The Group as lessee (continued)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for leasing commercial properties and other
assets which represented machineries and rentals payable
are predetermined at fixed amounts except for certain
lease of which contingent rental are charged based on
certain percentage of sales. Leases are generally
negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years and
rentals are fixed for terms ranging from one to two years
except the followings:

(@) Lease of the Elegance, at Sheraton Hotel at the
junction of Nathan Road and Salisbury Road,
Kowloon by Sogo HK for the period from 15 July
2014 to 14 July 2023.

(b)  Prior to the completion of Spin-off during the year
ended 31 December 2016, the lease of Shanghai
Joinbuy Cityplaza by Shanghai Ongoing Department
Store Limited, a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, for the period from 1 October 2004 to 30
September 2024, with an option to renew for a
further 10 years upon the request from Shanghai
Ongoing Department Store Limited in not less than
12 months before the expiry of the lease terms.

The Group as lessor

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has
contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease payments:

ZFiVE%EKTFHA(%E)
REBEOFERASEREREEDE REA
BECGMS RN Z2ES - MEN ZEERIE
FEBEMSE BT —LREBERLOAR
MmUY ERE S A - O —RIZEEH —
ENFHE HeBEERE E=MFET @ IE
AT ZIRBIBRSN -

(@) Sx(FB)MIILABNERICE MR
TEANBRRAZERBBEE AN R
T-MFLtATARE-_T_=F+tA
TEE o

(b) Eﬁ%:?*ﬁ¢+:ﬂi+*5¢¢
ERDFTKA - ARFEZENB R
A LEBAXES ﬁ@ RIFRTM AR L
BABRRTES ZEY R —_2F
MFE+A—RE-_L-_MFAA=+H "
EBEE-SEHATE BLEAKXA
EHR A RZAEEEHRE R DR
+ .ﬂ W?Etljnﬁ/\

AEBERHEA
RERHEEER - AEEDHBPFTHNE

EREBLKIBAT ¢

2016 2015

—E-XE —T-hF

HK$'000 HK$ 000

FET TET

Within one year %) 2,542 67,729
In the second to fifth year inclusive FE_EZENF(BEEREMFE) 1,847 80,043
4,389 147,772

Leases are generally negotiated for terms ranging from
one year to three years.

In addition, the Group had contracted with its
concessionaires and tenants to receive contingent rentals
based on the concessionaires’ turnover for terms ranging
from one to two years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

37. Capital and Other Commitments

37. EXRHMAYRE

2016 2015
—E-RE —FT—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
Capital and other expenditure in respect of BERABAYE  MENKREBEME
acquisition of property, plant and equipment FRIEAZAEAAREMAS
and property development project contracted B &] #IHERERE W ISR &K BB
for but not provided in the consolidated
financial statements 237,929 1,107,076

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which
includes the bank borrowings and bonds disclosed in
notes 28 and 30, respectively, net of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits
and other reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
on a regular basis. As part of this review, the directors of
the Company consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors of the Company, the
Group will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends, new share issues and share buy-
backs as well as the issue of new debt or the redemption
of existing debt.

38. EXEMmEE

AEBEREEARN - URERAKE 2 BRELAE
FEKE - AREBELEBRRER - /i
MERPEHEDIR - REH 2 BERRIGEEFIA
@ o

REEZ ERREBIEED (BN FE28730
WEZ|RITIEERES)  MRBESLRRESFE
MIARAKRRGEE AR (BREE BT
A R T A B B ) o

RRRERTEHRNEARRE - ERZRHZ—
o BEEEEREAKAREBERRH 2R
% RIBARREEZEH  ARESEBIRN
BB~ BATRIR R AR BB RIA K B TR E S
REBRATEEERBEARLRRE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

39. Financial Instruments 39. €M ITH

Categories of financial instruments EMIAER
2016 2015
—E-XE —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Financial assets SRIEE
Financial assets at FVTPL (note 24) BRATVEF AR @mMEE (Mt24) 2,440,605 5,123,761
Financial assets measured at amortised cost BEBEHNAGTEZ S REE
(including cash and cash equivalents) (BHRREEMESEED) 7,661,437 8,809,214
Financial liabilities SRAE
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost R KAt E 2B E 17,666,184 14,360,265
Derivative financial liabilities TEESmMAasE - 1,997
Financial risk management objectives and policies B R EE E ) RBUGR

The Group’s major financial instruments include bank
balances and cash, financial assets at FVTPL, trade and
other receivables, trade and other payables, derivative
financial liabilities, amount due from/to a joint venture,
concessionaire sales payable, bank borrowings, bonds and
amount due to a non-controlling shareholder of
subsidiaries. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

Currency risk

The functional currency of the Company and its major
subsidiaries in Hong Kong is HK$ in which most of the
transactions are denominated. The functional currency of
subsidiaries operating in the PRC is RMB in which most of
its transactions are denominated. For subsidiaries that
provide financing function for the Group, the functional
currency is US$.

The Group has certain bank balances which are
denominated in US$ and RMB (being currencies other
than the functional currency of the respective group entity)
amounting to approximately HK$5,657,904,000 (2015:
HK$4,709,945,000) and HK$30,300,000 (2015:
HK$50,302,000), respectively. Furthermore, the Group has
certain bank borrowings which are denominated in US$,
EUR and JPY (being currencies other than the functional
currency of the respective group entity) amounting to
approximately HK$31,363,000 (2015: HK$276,523,000),
HK$24,912,000 (2015: HK$183,524,000) and
HK$385,542,000 (2015: HK$337,604,000), respectively.
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& 18t ©

ShE LR

RARREEBTEWNBRAR ZNEEERE
T BERRBORGABETLEE - R EKE
ZHWBRARZNEEBRARE - B KD
RHUNNREEE - ETIRHEBED LN B
NAEZNEEEERETT -

KEBBETUETREAREIEMRITE
(EEERNINEEE NI ZEE) D5l
5,657,904,0007% 70 (ZZ — A : 4,709,945,000
# JU) 30,300,000 jT(= T — FH F:
50,302,000 70 ) ° b4 AREEAH FTUUE
TL > BN BITEHERITEE (EEEZMINEE
EEAIINZ EE) » 5 531,363,000 L (=
— R 1 276,523,000/ 7T) * 24,912,000/87T(=
T — F 4F : 183,524,000 7T ) I 385,542,000
JT(—Z—H%F : 337,604,000/87T) °
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39. ¢@T A (&)

39. Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Currency risk (continued)

In addition, certain financial assets at FVTPL are
denominated in US$, RMB, EUR and JPY (being currencies
other than the functional currency of the respective group
entity) amounting to approximately HK$1,100,032,000
(2015: HK$3,201,979,000), HK$8,118,000 (2015:
HK$367,824,000), HK$98,326,000 (2015: HK$256,911,000)
and HK$388,840,000 (2015: HK$352,770,000), respectively.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need
arise.

Under the pegged exchange rate system in Hong Kong,
HKS$ is effectively pegged to US$ and therefore the Group
is mainly exposed to foreign currency risk of RMB/EUR/
JPY against HK$ and US$ against RMB, hence the
sensitivity of US$ against HK$ is not presented below. In
addition, in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
other foreign currency risks are not significant to the
consolidated financial statements.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change of 3% (2015: 3%) in exchange
rate of RMB/EUR/JPY against HK$ and US$ against RMB,
while all other variables are held constant. 3% (2015: 3%) is
the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency
risk internally to the key management personnel and
represents the management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign currency rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the end of the reporting period for a 3%
(2015: 3%) change in foreign currency rate. A positive
number below indicates an increase in profit for the year
where HK$ and RMB weaken against the relevant foreign
currency. Where HK$ and RMB strengthen against the
relevant foreign currency, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the profit for the year and the
balances below would be negative.

B B B A R BR ()

ShEEE Ry (48)

It A LA SE T }\Efﬂéﬁ“ B 7 & B TEHE
E’J#ﬁ/&ﬂ?@#)\% Eﬁ%?%ﬂé?(‘i
BEENEEEUNIIZEE)S
1,100,032,00078 7T (ZZE — A 4F : 3,201, 979000
/% 7T ) 8118000/;&% 7'5( - F — A E'E
367,824,0008 7T ) ~ 98,326,000 T (=& —F1
F 1 256,911,000/ 7T ) 338,840,000/ 7L ( =
=T —F 4 : 352,770,000 7T) °

ANEE B3R A I B ANE SRR o AT > BIEE
FEIRIMNER - WNFEERE B EHIHERIN
W E R

IRIRE S B TE R - BT s T -
WMASEIZEYARE BEBITLET
RETHARENIINERE - HItZTH AT
WERED AL B EA T2 © thoh - AR
RIEERR  EMINEEBEERA P MmRIL
REERTE -

TRFAVAREBRARE BZE  BILE BT
RETAARBZERAEHRIN(ZF
—HF :3.0%) ARSI HE  MATAE
BB IS T 0 3.0% (ZF—F4F : 3.0%) =
REMEZEREABRE AIMIHER 2 HNER
BB - MR R EIE G HNETE R BT
o @z,@?rgﬁfrﬁ@%ﬁéi&iﬁﬁEELMI\%%%:%:M
EHMETER - WIA3.0% (- —F14F : 3.0%) &
BHETIRE TEIJE%@E/T\,%E&AEMRX
HNIE [ R /Dz%% FEEREFIEMN - EBTRA
RIS K SINEE RG0S WEENABEeS
HEMERNEE  F &R EEH -

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

39. Financial Instruments (continued) 39. €@T A (&)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)
Currency risk (continued)

B R EE B RBEK ()
S E R ()

Year ended 31 December

BE+-HA=+—HLFE

2016 2015

—E-RF —Z—h%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET THET

RMB against HK$ AREER BT 1,152 12,544
EUR against HK$ BRZEH BT 2,202 2,202
JPY against HK$ BT ETT 99 455
US$ against RMB ELAARE 538 6,332

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as
the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure
during the year.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to fixed-rate bank deposits and fixed coupon rate
bonds (2015: fixed-rate bank deposits and bank
borrowings, fixed coupon rate bonds and fixed-rate
balances with a joint venture). The Group is also exposed
to cash flow interest rate risk relating to the Group's
variable-rate bank borrowings (2015: variable-rate bank
borrowings). The Group currently does not have an
interest rate hedging policy. However, the management
monitors interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.
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39. @WMIA (&)
B RBREE R M REBCE ()

39. Financial Instruments (continued)
Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)
The Group's sensitivity to cash flow interest rate risk has
been determined based on the exposure to interest rates
for bank borrowings (excluding the specific bank
borrowings for construction purpose) at the end of the
reporting period and the reasonably possible change
taking place at the beginning of each year and held —RF  SOEE) LBMEOR AR EME S
constant throughout the year. A 50 basis points (2015: 50 g WHRKREIER iTﬂ$—fﬁ'é/:\lf§ FE T
basis points) increase or decrease is used for variable-rate o BABEEMEHERTE  KERBIER
balances when reporting interest rate risk internally to key 7F‘J SERMERIERETIRE ZISE)\E’Q\W%,HJ% G
management personnel and represents management’s EEBREMNERBHRELNT ¢
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest
rates. The Group’s sensitivity to interest rate risk at the
end of the reporting period while all other variables were
held constant after taking into account the impact of the
tax and finance costs capitalised in construction in
progress is as follows:

Fl =@ (%)

AREBHBRESRMNRER 2 BRE - HRER
HwEHRAEERRTER (TREFEZRITE
BEERERR) ARRESFFVA BRI EHE
ZEBMREFESTEET ERTZEEE
A B A 0 HE A R R B 501Iﬁ¥£(_

Year ended 31 December

BE+-HA=+—BLEE

2016 2015
—NE —T—h%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT

(Decrease) increase in post-tax profit for the year FRBFEBEN GR) i
— as a result of increase in interest rate — BRI EF (7,694) (12,316)
— as a result of decrease in interest rate — BHRFERTEE 7,694 12,316

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity is
unrepresentative of the inherent interest rate risk as the
year end exposure does not reflect the exposure during
the year.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations
as at 31 December 2016 in relation to each class of
recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position. In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has formulated a defined fixed
credit policy and delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other
monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is
taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivable regularly at the end of the reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced. Retail sales are mainly on cash basis,
either in cash, debit card or credit card payments.

EEERA ARFERZRARLE T RERFER
R\ - MEBURE DT ARERE S MR @R -

FERE

RZZE—ARF+A=+—8 AEEREF
Hﬂiau@ﬁﬁﬁf&mﬁ?&ﬁﬁjaﬁ? EREE
¥z &mEERRE - BRSPS R AT
Z%QFZEEEE ,\nﬁé}mfﬂéﬁﬂlk S
SEERECHEREZREERERE I E
F-HAE HEEEEERSE HXEER
RETHEMEERT - URIREERE B MiEH
BB ZEBFEE ° o AREESNIREHAH
HEAE SRS SRENEKRER ZTKRE S
1 DARER BN R W B SRIE 4 B R SRR E S
Beghit AR ﬂ§$ RR AEEZEER
BERERD - TEHETEURSET - 7
NBE - EEEE%X(.:FH%HM o
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39. Financial Instruments (continued) 39. €W T AH(E\)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies or government
authorities.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk in
relation to trade and other receivables, with exposure
spread over a number of counterparties and customers.

Price risk

The Group's financial assets at FVTPL and derivative
financial liabilities are measured at fair value at the end of
the reporting period. Therefore, the Group is exposed to
price risk. The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with different risk
profiles. Details of the financial assets at FVTPL and
derivative financial liabilities are set out in notes 24 and 29,
respectively.

The Group's sensitivity to price risk on the financial assets
at FVTPL and derivative financial liabilities at the end of
the reporting period while all other variables were held
constant is as follows:

B R EE B RBEK ()

FERRE (&)

HREF I RERBREEFNRBEBRERR
T2 WRITRBFEE  WRBESZEERR
BIR -

REBEREEAETEERBNEU R H A RE
W BB BRRERGETFREP »

EREE
AEFIRAFEFABZZEHEERITES
MBENRBREHEAER 2 AT EFE - B
It AEEEYERRR BEEEBEBREFA
TRRARZIEEHSUNEELSERR - IZAF
Bt NERCemEERTESRMABREZHE
7 RUE A 7 24 2 29 °

FEEMBEHHFIET  AEBNHEHEE
EAYRATFEA AN BERZEREERTES
BEEZERERGBENT

HK$'000
FHExT
2016 —E-REF
Reasonably possible change in price B2 Alse & B2 E) 5%
Increase (decrease) in post-tax profit for the year FRBRFIL SR Of )
— as a result of increase in price — BRERIZ I 115,094
— as a result of decrease in price — B EERD (115,094)
2015 —E-EHF
Reasonably possible change in price BRZAEEE 5%
Increase (decrease) in post-tax profit for the year F R T2 R Hhn GRi4)
— as a result of increase in price — EPAERIZ 247,175
— as a result of decrease in price — ARNBIER D (247 ,175)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors the
utilisation of bank borrowings and ensures compliance
with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings and bonds as a
significant source of liquidity. As at 31 December 2016, the
Group had available unutilised borrowing facilities of
approximately HK$1,937.0 million (2015: HK$5,016.8
million). Details of bank borrowings are set out in note 28.
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39. Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The following table details the Group's remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on
the earliest date on which the Group can be required to

pay.

The table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curve
at the end of the reporting period.

In addition, the following table details the Group's
liquidity analysis for its derivative financial instruments.
The tables have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted gross (inflows) and outflows on those
derivatives that require gross settlement. When the
amount payable is not fixed, the amount disclosed has
been determined by reference to the projected interest
rates/exchange rates as illustrated by the interest rate/
exchange rate existing at the end of the reporting period.
The liquidity analysis for the Group’s derivative financial
instruments are prepared based on the contractual
maturities as the management considers that the
contractual maturities are essential for an understanding
of the timing of the cash flows of derivatives.

Liquidity and interest risk tables
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39.

R IT A (&)
B RBREE R M REBCE ()

REBEEEE(E)
TRAVNANEEETESRABHR TS
He TRIDZRBAEEATRERERER 2 HF
HE UemMBEZIFMRRRSRERTR -

TRE&RHINMBERASRER - ENERRT
X BRRSFEREERSHROON SR
AR ©

UbSh - TRFAFIAERENITES R TANRS
DT - RRIRIBEFRBAEE ZITET AR

RAORA) R tlE - RN SETET -
WECELS2EETNESCER (WMEREHPHRR
BAEIERPIR)HETE - AEENITESRT
BRBUESWEREOIHR  BRERRE
RE - ABRIHEETHRUTETIANRESRE
E%FH??F%AEE °

MEE 2 RFE R

Weighted
average  On demand/ Total
effective less than 13 3months 15 Over  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 1 month months to 1 year years Syears  cash flows amount
nErs  EER/ R
L L7k -fiAn  -Z=@R =ZEAE-% -E25f BENE RERE HEE
% HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Tin TR TEn TR Tén Tén
31 December 2016 —B-AEtZA=t+-R
Non-derivative financial liabilities {74 4RAR
Trade and other payables B R A ETUE - 753,665 32,366 22,656 - - 808,687 808,687
Bank borrowings — variable rate RATHRE - TR
(note a) (Fizta) 151% 3,451,014 12,519 58,633 5,246,300 - 876852 8376248
Bonds % 494% 3,981,850 - 203,700 814800  5121,600 10,121,950 8,481,249
8,186,529 44,945 204989 6,061,100 5,121,600 19,699,163 17,666,184
Derivative — gross settlement fETA—BBEE
Written put options ot
—Outflow (note b) — it (Hikb) 189,112 167,683 - - - 357% 30,01
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39. Financial Instruments (continued) 39.
Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)
Liquidity and interest risk tables (continued)

ERIA (&)

B R EE B RBEK ()

RBE SRR ()

REED RF|SERE (&)

Weighted
average  On demand/ Total
effective less than 13 3months 15 Over undiscounted Carrying
interest rate T month months to Tyear years Syears  cash flows amount
il 252] RER/ BEER
ERAE -@RRm  -E=@R ZEAE-E it RENE Behg FEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
Thn TEn Thn TEn T Tin T
31 December 2015 ZE-RFtZAZt-H
Non-derivative financial liabilities F T4 REE
Trade and other payables FEFTER T R E AR 2R - 1612293 38,3% 22,505 - - a3 1613114
Amount due toanon-controlling B HIBAR—%
shareholder of subsidiaries FEEREZER - - - - 130,550 - 130,550 130,550
Bank borrowings —varisble rate  $/TEE -~ FEFIX
(note a) (F3ka) 1.98% 816,994 412433 1,600,672 371,469 700438 3,902,006 3,653,750
Bank borrowings — fixed rate (note a) {715 & — BT 7% (M3 a) 0.55% 400,000 - . - . 400,000 400,000
Amount due to a joint venture EN-HABPE7 8T - 40,101 - - - - 40,101 40,101
Bonds B% 4.82% 101,719 - 305,157 4,790,468 5318438 10,515,782 8,462,750
2971,067 450,789 1,928,334 5,292,487 6018876 16661553 14,360,265
Derivative — gross settlement fETA—BELE
Interest rate swap flEE
— Inflow —nA (49) (373 (687) (6,069) (22¢) (7,404)
—Outflow - 125 23 2346 8,397 380 11,480
76 (141) 1,659 2,328 154 4,076 1,997
Derivative — gross settlement TR —ERE
Written put options HibHE
— Qutflow (note b) — Rt (FEED) 160,266 158,342 - - - 318,608 16,464
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 &%= =%

—RETZA=T—HLEFE

39. Financial Instruments (continued)
Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)
Liquidity and interest risk tables (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

Bank borrowings with a repayment on demand clause are
included in the “on demand or less than 1 month” time
band in the above maturity analysis. As at 31 December
2016 and 2015, the aggregate undiscounted principal
amounts of these bank loans amounted to HK$441.8 million
and HK$1,210.7 million respectively. Taking into account the
Group's financial position, the directors do not believe that
it is probable that the banks will exercise their discretionary
rights to demand immediate repayment. The directors
believe that such bank loans will be repaid within one year
from the end of the reporting period in accordance with the
scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan agreements.
At that time, the aggregate principal and interest cash
outflows will amount to HK$442.0 million (2015: HK$1,211.5
million).

The amount included above for written put options is the
maximum amount the Group is obliged to settle under the
written put option arrangements if the underlying index or
ETF go to zero upon the exercise or expiry of the written
put options. Certain written put options amounting to
HK$77,196,000 (2015: HK$61,785,000) are included in the
“on demand or less than 1 month” time band in the above
maturity analysis as those options could be exercised at any
time before the expiration dates. The remaining written put
options are included in the respective time bands according
to the expiration dates of the options since the options
could only be exercised on those dates. Based on
expectations at the end of the reporting period, the Group
considers that it is very unlikely that such an amount will be
payable under the written put option arrangements as the
chance of the index or ETF dropping to zero is remote.
However, this estimate is subject to change depending on
the market volatility of underlying index and ETF of the
written put options, and final settlement price of the options
along with other factors.

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities is subject
to change if changes in variable interest rates differ from
the estimates of interest rates determined at the end of
the reporting period.

39. @WMIA (&)
B RBREE R M REBCE ()

REVE SR (8)

///b@ﬁﬁ&)f///w\

MiaE :

(a)

EXEIETEEMEBEZ FHFERTA
SEE

B (4&)

IR 2B RGN IR TE B Ll P R
BEARERK—EAZAEE  RZZF—X
FRZT-RAFTZA=+—R8 ZSIHUR
MERITE A £ 9 B4 441,800,000 7% 7T &
1,210,700,0007% 7T » & F& Bl 7 £ [& &) Bt 7% 4K
W EBERERIT ISR ERETRANEE
BLWEE - EFNRAEULNEESRE
AR —FNIRBER G ANERB S
HE- - BERATHNASHANERSREEA
442,000,000% 7T ( =& — F 4F : 1,211,500,000
FETT) °

\ﬁ@*ﬁ%%i‘ﬁ%ﬂ% LN FERAE 2isk
REMEBEESKE Lp%%%ﬁ%lﬁ
\E%%é%%%% I EmAGE - AT EE

77,196,000 JT R h B (= T — F F:

61,785,000 70) SR AIRF KPR —EA R
A SRSH B RE AT A B HA B BRI B R 7T 8P o

R RIRIE IR I B D B E B

EE - FZHEREENEL B BRITE - BER

MEHARRSHEY  AERESRRRHTES

ESERETHRESRY - REBERBIRIER

SHEIEA AR EX MRS EM AR - 4

M EhTeRRTHEEBIERERIME

BES I MBEBMNERPRGKRESEES

B8 H A R =k o

LBz
SRFBHNEEH AN REHEEE

HFfEEffstmAaE -

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

39. Financial Instruments (continued)

Fair value measurements of financial instruments
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring

basis

Some of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities
are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period. The following table gives information about how
the fair values of these financial assets and financial

39. &@ T A (&)
SMIAZATEIE

WATE

JEME R ARIE) -

liabilities are determined (in particular, the valuation
technique(s) and inputs used).

FEEERHEEREREEREELHEETFE

AEEETHEREENEHRABESERS
HRERAFENE - TRIEHABWAREE
EUEMEEMERBEENATECERME

Relationship of
Significant unobservable
Financial assets/ Fair value Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial liabilities Fair value as at hierarchy and key input(s) inputs fair value
NTE HERER EXBEBEN ELBEZNBARE
SHEE/SREE MRER Sh%R IEBANEE DN HATENBR
31.12.2016 31122015
ZE-RE —I-n%
tZA=t-H TZA=+-A
HK$'000 HK$000
T T
Financial assets at FVTPL
BATEG ABEZEREE
1. Listed equity securities 1,605,903 1535323 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in active markets. N/A N/A
kR Eh- REBTATMEAE - FiER TR
2. Listed debt securities 8,117 1344378 Level2 Quoted prices in over-the-counter markets. — N/A N/A
R - R STREAE Byl il
3. Listed investment funds 452,836 1593006 Level2 Quoted market prices provided by brokers ~ N/A N/A
which are financial institutions. (note )
LiREES 5= {ERBENSRRERINTAER Byl il
(Biska)
4. Unlisted hedge funds 61,440 71283 Level 2 Quoted market prices provided by brokers ~ N/A N/A
which are financial institutions. (note a)
FImEnEs = {ERELDBRERRANTAER TR TR
(Hiza)
5. Unlisted investment portfolios 282,298 399865 Level 2 Quoted market prices provided by brokers ~ N/A N/A
which are financial institutions. (note a)
FImREAR 5= EREERS R ERINTRER - NER NER
(M)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

39. Financial Instruments (continued) 39. T A (&)
Fair value measurements of financial instruments ERIAZATETE (&)
(continued)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial FEECREERSRABEREEHEENE
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring B A F1E ()

basis (continued)

Relationship of
Significant unobservable
Financial assets/ Fair value Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial liabilities Fair value as at hierarchy and key input(s) inputs fair value
AV HEREN EXRLERN ELBENBAE
SHEE/SRER ATER EFIEY EELPN] BAEE HATENBE
31.12.2016 31122015
IR-RE ik
tZA=1-A +ZF=1-H
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tén ThL
6. Unlisted debt securities - 23459 Level2 Quoted prices in the over-the-counter N/A N/A
markets.
¥ LmEs SH= HRGTEMENE - NER NER
7. Unlisted equity investment - 2075 Level3 Reference to the financial position of The fair value of The higher the fair value
(note b) (note b) Shenyang Jiajian the underlying of the underlying
(Hizth) (Fish) property based on property, the higher
SEFGERNIBRR valuation model. the fair value.
(note ¢)
FImiRAR = ENGERIEREE FEREMEILATE
REMENATE- e BELTEER
(M)
8. Written put options 30,011 16464 Level2 Quoted prices in the over-the-counter N/A N/A
markets.
R o HRGTEMENE - NER Wl
9. Unlisted index-linked notes - 104908 Level2 Quoted prices in the over-the-counter N/A N/A
markets.
FmEEHNES 8= IR HTHRNEAE - NER NER
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
BATEHABEZSHER
10. Interest rate swap - 1997 Level2 Discounted cash flow: Future cash flowsare ~ N/A N/A
estimated based on forward interest rates
(from observable yield curves at the end
of the reporting period) and contract
interest rates, discounted at a rate that
reflects the credit risk of various
counterparties.
ks E ] E28 BERENE  EREENE(MRERR  TER NER
BUBERNEERE)NR0NE - &
REERFHFNEERRAEER
BiARRERE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

39. Financial Instruments (continued) 39. tRT A (&)

Fair value measurements of financial instruments ST AZATETE (&)

(continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial AEECREERSREBEREEHEENE

liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring KA F{E (5)

basis (continued)

Notes: fisE -

(@) Quoted market prices provided by brokers which are (@) EAKSENDSREBIRHENTISERIIREKA
financial institutions represent the net asset value of the EEANERGETA  BRIBEBREREEE
respective funds, based on the quoted prices of the ZEESEEFE -

underlying investments, reported to the trustee by the
administrators.

(b)  Amount represented the 10 per cent investment in an (b) SRR KIE LTI E P8 10% &[5 ER R
unlisted equity interest of Shenyang Jiajian which was - HAREBES —ERELENEmEYE
engaged in property development business by holding a CEEHERBER BHE-T—XR"F+=A
commercial property for sale. There has been a decrease in =+—HLFE  AFETK-
the fair value during the year ended 31 December 2016.

() If the fair value of the underlying property was 5% higher/ (© HEZZ-—HAE+-A=t+—BILFE %#R
lower while all other variables were held constant, the RIREWME L RFEN LT TES% - MTE
carrying amount of the unlisted equity investment would Hib ] EAZHEIFTE - FELTRAIRENR
increase/decrease by HK$7,626,000 for the year ended 31 HEEBIE I, 5 7,626,000 TL( =T — /N4 -
December 2015 (2016: nil). ;) o

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during B F_PNEREESFREFLS

both years. A 875 o

Fair value measurements and valuation processes AFEFERMKERE

Except as detailed in the following table, the directors of BRENR TR NARESRA  EHESUBER

the Company consider that the carrying amounts of RIRBHEKAT RN EREEMERBENR

financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at EHEEEAFERE

amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values:

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
—E-XE+=ZA=+—8 —ET-hF+=-A=+—H
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
BREE ATE BREE AFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHExT FHET FHIT
Financial liabilities tRmERE
Bonds (e 8,481,249 8,293,849 8,462,750 8,576,933
Amount due to a non-controlling  JEfH B A Bl 2 — (7 IEHER%
shareholder of subsidiary A% B &R IE - - 130,550 127,765
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) #3487 3R KK =E (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

39. Financial Instruments (continued)
Fair value hierarchy

39. €@ T A (&)

DR ESFRER

31 December 2016
—E-XE+=ZHA=+-—H

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—& ER E=R st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHERT THERT
Financial assets at FVTPL: BAFEFABEZSHE
=
— Listed equity securities — EmRE 1,605,903 - - 1,605,903
— Listed debt securities — EmESH - 8,117 - 8,117
— Listed investment funds — FTHREES - 452,836 - 452,836
— Unlisted hedge funds — TR ES - 61,440 - 61,440
— Unlisted investment portfolios — FE FMi&EHAE - 282,298 - 282,298
— Written put options — 3Roh BRfE - 30,011 - 30,011
Total waEt 1,605,903 834,702 - 2,440,605
31 December 2015
—E-RF+TZA=+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—R B F=H 15
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FHT T
Financial assets at FVTPL: RATEEABZR Y
SREE :
— Listed equity securities — FiRE 1,535,323 - - 1,535,323
— Listed debt securities — FhfESH — 1,344,378 - 1,344,378
— Listed investment funds — FhmREES - 1,593,006 - 1,593,006
— Unlisted hedge funds — JE R ES — 77,283 - 77,283
— Unlisted investment portfolios — 3E FH&&EHE — 399,865 - 399,865
— Unlisted debt securities —JEETMESH — 23,459 - 23,459
— Unlisted equity investment — FLETIRAEE
(note) (BFEE) - - 29,075 29,075
— Written put options — oh HAfE - 16,464 - 16,464
— Unlisted index-linked notes ~ — JF_E T $5 8L 4B1E 5 - 104,908 - 104,908
Total et 1,535,323 3,559,363 29,075 5,123,761
Financial liabilities at FVTPL: WA EABEY
SERBE
Derivative financial liabilities TESmaE - 1,997 - 1,997

Note: The unlisted equity investment at 31 December 2015,
represented the 10% equity interest in Shenyang Jiajian.
There has been a decrease in fair value during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

M R-EBE-—RAF+-A=+—B 2 LEHRAEEK
BRREBEGEENI0BRE - BE-_T—RF
ToA=+—HLEFE AFETK-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

40. Pledge of Assets

At 31 December 2016, the Group has pledged certain
leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong with carrying
values of approximately HK$1,264.1 million (2015:
HK$1,325.5 million), investment properties with carrying
values of HK$301.0 million (2015: nil), together with certain
shares of the Company’s subsidiaries, to secure the
available banking facilities of HK$8,000 million (2015:
HK$3,465.4 million) granted to the Group. In addition,
financial assets at FVTPL with carrying value of
approximately HK$841.8 million (2015: HK$1,174.7 million)
have been pledged to secure loan facilities in the amount
of approximately US$255.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$1,978.8 million) (2015: US$255.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$1,976.3 million)).

At 31 December 2015, certain of the Group's property,
plant and equipment in the PRC, prepaid lease payments
and properties under development with carrying value of
approximately HK$3,615.2 million (2016: nil), HK$2,848.7
million (2016: nil) and HK$778.7 million (2016: nil),
respectively, had been pledged to secure loan facilities in
the amount of approximately RMB2,736.3 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$3,228.8 million) (2016:

40.

EERH

R-E—REFE+-_A=+—H AEEEER
& #) /51,264,100,00058 T( — T — H
1,325,500,000/8 70) L R BB 2 HFRE L &
= - BETEE A 301,000,000 T2 R EME(—
T—RF &) BERAQARETHERRRG
BH (EEAEBERRTIANRERE
8,000,000,00078 7T ( — & — F 4 : 3,465,400,000
HIT) o LA - #IBRTE {E 4 841,800,000 7T 2 1%
ANFBEFAEBZZEREE( T —RF:
1,174,700,000 7% 7T ) YEH 8 LAER /8 49 255,000,000
E 7T (BEMN#1,978,800,000 ) (2 —H
£ © 255,000,000 7t ( 49 48 & 7 1,976,300,000
BIL)) BEREE R -

R-ZE—RE+-A=+—H XEEHLR
PREAME - BEREE  BNHERERE
FErRYE - BRmEE S B A #73,615,200,000 7 7T

T — N4 #E) - 2,848,700,000 T (= Z
— N 48) [2778,700,00058 7T ( —ZF — N4 ¢
82 ) (e R LAER 1S 49 A R #5 2,736,300,000 7T (#7
4 #93,228,800,000 8 ) (ZE—XRF  E)IZE
REBE o

nil).
41. Related Party Disclosures 41. ERAEANLTHEE
(a) Transactions (a) XH
During the year, the Group had entered into the FAAEEGEATEBEALET
following significant transactions with the following THERRS :
related parties.
2016 2015
—E-XE —T—hEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Nature of related parties transactions HEREALTHNRZNHE
(i) Rental and management fee paid to () BKTYEEECEZHESR
Property JV (note 1) EIEE (M) 115,663 245,367
(i) Loan interest income received (iy MYPEEELEWRDZER
from Property JV (note 1) FLEMA (FFEET) 629 3,0M
(i) Loan interest expenses paid to Property (i) MIMESECES T Z2ER
JV (note 1) FE D) - 375
(iv) Concessionaire income received from (iv) AIAREHREEEERA TR
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group HiB AR ([BAXREHRE
Limited and its subsidiaries S8 )Wz EFEE
("CTF Group”) (note 2) ZH (KHiE2) - 14,557
(v) Rental income received from a subsidiary (v) [AF4& B — T E A 51 UER
of Lifestyle China kA ON 5,864 -
(vi) Rental expenses paid to subsidiaries of  (vi) [A)74& B E A 7 S~
Lifestyle China 2 229 -
(vii) Project management service income (vii) ) B B8 2 ) W B
from subsidiaries of Lifestyle China ZHEEEBREBA
(note 3) (FfF7E3) 6,039 -
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

41. Related Party Disclosures (continued)
Transactions (continued)
Notes:

(a)

(b)

@)

Prior to completion of the distribution in specie in
connection with the Spin-off of Lifestyle China during
the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group held
50% interest in Property JV.

Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited is an
associate of Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited which
is an investment holding company of which the family
members of late Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-tung (former
chairman and non-executive director of the Company
who retired from the Board on 4 May 2015) had
controlling interest. As such, transactions with CTF
Group on or after 5 May 2015 will not constitute
related parties transactions.

It represented the amount received or receivable by
Lifestyle Properties Development Limited ("Lifestyle
Properties") from Lifestyle China Group after
completion of the Spin-off.

All of the above related party transactions were
conducted in accordance with the terms and
conditions mutually agreed by the contracting parties.

Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of executive directors being the
key management personnel, were determined by the
remuneration committee of the Company having
regard to the performance of the individuals and
market. Details of which together with the other
three (2015: four) highest paid employees are
disclosed in note 12 above.

41. EREALIRE (F)
25 (#)

(a)

(b)

CEX

(M

EBRE—T-RF+-_A=1+—BLLF
EASFIERESFILIAE YT A5
TR MECELERAEEERA
50%f#m 2 —HKABDE

AREHREEEAERARNRARERE
ERABRR(—FKADKEE SR E
T(RIERRREERIFRITESE I
R_E-—RAFARNBHREZEGRME)
ZRIGR BB IEHIREZ REZRAR)
MBS AR - Ftt > EEARKRESE
R-F-—RAFRAARRRZENRHKE
TEWREMEALRS

LB RN DIFFTEKIER - FiEtE %R
BRAR([FIEHE]) B W BN AITE
PREEZSHE -

AEEMEB R ZORREBERE &
[0 165 72 RO ER R AN R PR HETT o

FTEEEASHH
HITEEATIEEBAE  EMEIH
ARNRFMNE B2 RER KRR ETIHR
MET BEZHEeEREHK=R(ZF
—AF R EaRABIZMMEFE
R EXM 1215 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

42. Retirement Benefits Schemes 42,

Hong Kong

The Group participates in a defined contribution scheme
under Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance
("ORSO Scheme”) and Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
("MPF Scheme”).

For members of the MPF Scheme, both the Group and the
employee contribute 5% of the employee’s relevant
income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of
HK$30,000. No forfeited contribution was available to
reduce the contribution payable in the future years.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions
from both employees and the Group at 5% of the
employee’ remuneration.

PRC

The employees of the Group in the PRC are members of
state-managed retirement benefit schemes operated by
the respective local governments in relevant jurisdictions.
The Group is required to contribute and recognise a
specified percentage of payroll costs to the schemes to
fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to these schemes are to make the specified
contributions and recognise the respective retirement pay
in accordance with terms set out in the schemes and
relevant jurisdiction requirements.

The total cost charged to profit or loss from continuing
operation in respect of the above-mentioned schemes
amounted to HK$8,932,000 (2015: HK$8,825,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

43. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries 43. TEMBARFR

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the details of the
Company'’s principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Place/Date of incorporation/

Issued and fully paid

RET-—RERZFT-AFTA=+—8"
ARAEEFAZEEZMBARFBENT

Proportion of ownership interests

Name of company establishment and operation share capital/registered capital held by the Group (note1) Principal activities

AMALREXBE
RAER WRERMLAS BRARES/ERRA FEMEERERED (M -) TEER

2016 2015 2016 215
ZB-RF —%-1f ZE-RE it

Ample Sun Group Limited Hong Kong - HK$62,050,000 - 60%  Investment holding
HREEERAA 17 August 2007 6205000057 (note 2) RERR

& (H&=)

“ERLENATLR
Congenial Company Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 HK$10,000,000 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing

24 April 1981 10,000,000 7 10,000,000 %7 NEREREE

E

“M-£BAZTREA
Eastlord Development Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000 HK$500,000 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing
MEERERAR 21 August 1987 500,000 % 50000077 NERAREE

&k

“hNEENAZT-H
Everwin Worldwide Limited Hong Kong HK$2 HKS2 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing
KERRER AR 17 November 2000 2% 28T NEREREE

E

“ETRET-AT4A
Fine Shine Limited Hong Kong HK$2 HKS2 100% 100%  License holder
ERARAA 11 September 2003 287 25T HEREA

&k

ZET=ERAT-8
Forceworld Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000 HK$500,000 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing
NEREERAA 15 July 1988 500,000 % 500,000%7 NEREREE

&

“MELATER
Future Develop Limited British Virgin Islands/ Uss3 US$3 100% 100%  Investment holding

Hong Kong kE 3% RERK

12 December 2003

ABREREE /B

“EREETCATIA
Glory Line Management Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000 HK$500,000 100% 100%  Provision of property
EXERERLA 5 September 1995 500,000 %% 500,000 security and

&R management services

-MEFAAER REMFRZRERR
Grand Kinetic Limited Hong Kong HK$2 HKS2 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing
BEZERAA 7 February 2001 28T 200057 NERAREE

&

ZZT-£_A+R
Leader Bright Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100% - Properties development
FRAERAA 18 December 2015 12T NEEE

&3

“E-RET-AT/R

MNEEREEERAIE — T FFR
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43. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries 43. X ENB A RIFE (&)
(continued)
Place/Date of incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Proportion of ownership interests
Name of company establishment and operation share capital/registered capital held by the Group (note1) Principal activities
ERRIREEE
AAER UREMRLAH BRIRES/ R FRERERARNS (HiE-) IBEH
2016 2015 2016 2015
=E-1F =i i ZT-5f
Lifestyle China Cayman Islands/ - - - - Investment holding
HEtE Hong Kong (note 2) (note?) RERK
4 January 2016 (M=) (W)
Reks/ Bk
“B-"F-ABA
Lifestyle Properties Cayman lslands/ HK$41,911,400 HKS41,911,400 59.56% 59.56%  Investment holding
Mz Hong Kong 41,911,400 7 41911400757 &Rk
5 January 2012
RekE/ Bk
~F-%-A1R
LS Finance (2017) Limited British Virgin Islands/ Uss$1 Uss1 100% 100% Financing
Hong Kong 127 (Eo RATH
1 November 2011
ABRAREE/ A
“2——%+-3-A
LS Finance (2022) Limited British Virgin Islands/ Us$1 US$1 100% 100%  Financing
Hong Kong 1%7 (E9 HERH
27 September 2012
ERGRREE/BR
SR-CEAACTER
LS Finance (2025) Limited British Virgin Islands/ Us$1 US$1 100% 100%  Financing
Hong Kong 1%5% 1% RATH
2June 2015
LRRARES/ R
“T-RFRAZA
Pacific Trump Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 HKS2 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing
TSRERERAA) 6 July 1995 28T 28T NEREREE
BR
“MMEELARA
Public Might Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 HK$1,000 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing
HEERLA 30 August 1984 1,000E7 100077 NEREREE
A
“hN\RENAZTR
Ronson Kwok Asia Pacific Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 HK$1,000,000 100% 100%  Club operator
5 October 1993 1,000,000 1,0000007&7% efeE
BR
—NWAZETARA
Sogo Hong Kong Company Limited Hong Kong HK$4,000,000 HK$4,000,000 100% 100%  Retailing business
SH(BE)EEERAA 23 September 1983 4,000,000 70 4,000,000/ 70 TEXK
A
“hWN\=FNAZTZH



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %8 Bl #5353 (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

43. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries 43. T EME R BFE (&)
(continued)
Place/Date of incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Proportion of ownership interests
Name of company establishment and operation share capital/registered capital held by the Group (note1) Principal activities
HAMALREEBS
DREE WREEREYL B4 BRTRES/ERRA FERSERARE (ME-) IBRE
2016 2015 2016 2015
—B-RE —3-1f “E-0E “F-1f
Superite Limited British Virgin Islands/ Us$1 st 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing
Hong Kong 13271 157 NEEEREE
3 April 2001
ABREREE /B
“ET-F¥MAZA
EEAXEEARAR* PRC - US$12,000,000 - 65% Retalling business
(Shanghai Ongoing Department 26 July 2004 12,000,000%7C (note 2) 2ELH
Store Limited) PEARENE (W3E=)
“ETMELA-TRE
Wingold Limited Hong Kong - HK$10,000 - 60%  Investment holding
EEARRA 20 April 2007 1000077 (note 2) RAER
B (H&=)
ZETLEMAZTR
FlleEE%(L8) BRAR PRC - RMB2,500,000,000 - 100% ~ Project management
23 April 2012 AR 2,500,000,000 70 (note 2) EREE
HEARAAE (H&=)
“E-CENAZTZA
LEMEREEERAT PRC - RMB15,000,000 - 100%  Retalling business
31 March 2012 AR 15,000,0007C (note 2) TEEK
HEARAAE (W&E=)
“E-—£Zf=1-H
BREREXARA PRC - 15$710,090,392 - 100%  Retailing business
1 December 2006 710090392% 7 (note 2) TEEK
HEARAAE (H&=)
ZERRETIA-B
BBREEEARAT PRC US$89,990,000 15$89,990,000 59.56% 59.56%  Property development
12 March 2007 89,990,000 89,990,000%7 NEER
HEARAM
“RRLEZATCR
iR N BRAR PRC - RMBE83,955,600 - 100%  Retalling business
Lifestyle Plaza (Suzhou) Co., Limited 1 March 2007 N 683,955,600 7T (note 2) TELH
hEARANE (H&=)
“ERLF=A-A
FIRHE(KE)ERAT PRC - 15845,000,000 - 100%  Retalling business
9 October 1993 45000,000% 70 (note 2) TERH
hEARLNE (H&=)
“MEETANR
FEBE(RR)ERAT™ PRC RMB225,000,000 RMB225,000,000 59.56% 59.56%  Property investment
Lifestyle Plaza (Qingdac) Co,, Limited 31 December 1995 AR%225000000% | AR2250000007T ESE
HEARAAE
“MEFTZA=1-H
RREREEEERAA PRC US$18,000,000 US$18,000,000 59.56% 59.56%  Property investment
16 October 1995 18,000,000 %77 18,000,000t nERE
HEARAA
“ANEETATRE

MNEEREEERAIE — T FFR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

43. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries 43.

(continued)
* a sino-foreign equity joint venture established in the PRC.

o wholly foreign-owned enterprises established in the PRC.

Notes:

1. Lifestyle Properties, LS Finance (2017) Limited, LS Finance
(2022) Limited and LS Finance (2025) Limited are directly
held by the Company. Other subsidiaries are indirectly held
by the Company.

2. The subsidiaries are disposed of upon Spin-off during the
year ended 31 December 2016. Details are set out in note
35.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which,
in the opinion of the directors of the Company, principally
affected the results or assets of the Group. To give details
of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors
of the Company, result in particulars of excessive length.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has
other subsidiaries that are not material to the Group. A
majority of these subsidiaries operate in Hong Kong and
the PRC. The principal activities of these subsidiaries are
summarised as follows:

TEMBATFE (&)
© REERZFAEALE
= REERTZRNELR

GEX

1. F| f& Hb E - LS Finance (2017) Limited * LS
Finance (2022) Limited & LS Finance (2025)
Limited R AR EERFE - HWHBARE
HRARARIREERA -

2. REE-ZZ-RFT-A=1t—HLEFEDH
B ZEWMBRARERD I - F BN
35°

LRI RINHEEBREBTEAEERERK
BEZHMBAR EFERA EREEGHEA
RIEHESBFEBEE -

RB|EBEAR - ARal 2 M E A SIS ARE
BEREEATE ALHZEMBRATNEES
RABELE  ZEMBAR 2 EBEBmnN
T~

Principal activities Principal place of business Number of subsidiaries
FEXEW FTEKE M MEARHE
2016 2015
—E—XRE —T-hF
Restaurant operator Hong Kong 1 2
BRgE HE
PRC - 1
a3
1 3
Securities investment Hong Kong 6 6
BAHRE B

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that none
of the Group's subsidiaries that has non-controlling
interests are material to the consolidated financial
statements as a whole and therefore, the financial
information in respect of those subsidiaries that has non-
controlling interests are not presented.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) #3487 3R KK =E (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ —Z—"F+-A=+—HILFE

44. RARHABAMRRN R EE

44. Statement of Financial Position and

Reserves of the Company

Information about the statement of financial position of

RBEHNEE R AAAMBRRERERS

the Company at the end of the reporting period includes: &
2016 2015
—E—RE —HRF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries LN EERNGIE 774,924 774,925
Amount due from a subsidiary (note a) FEW—RKTE AR ZE (Mita) 6,598,880 3,081,617
7,373,804 3,856,542
Current assets MEVEE
Other receivables Hoth fE W RIE 947 1,020
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note b) FEUHTE A R FIE (st b) 8,679,174 8,918,718
Bank balances and cash RITEFERR S 3,719 16,643
8,683,840 8,936,381
Current liabilities ViEN=
Other payables H it B 5008 2,661 2,195
Amounts due to subsidiaries (note b) B AR ZE (MsEb) 15,402,396 9,938,407
Tax payable FESTRIE 149 185
15,405,206 9,940,787
Net current liabilities mBBEFE (6,721,366) (1,004,406)
652,438 2,852,136
Capital and reserves BARR#E
Share capital A& 7N 8,013 8,013
Reserves =2 644,425 2,844,123
652,438 2,852,136

MEEREERRAIE —



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %4 B33k =M= (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T —<"F+-A=+—HILFE

44. Statement of Financial Position and
Reserves of the Company (continued)

44. RN E IR R R (&)

Movement of the reserves of the Company is as follows: AR FEEZBIT -
Capital
redemption Retained
reserve profits Total
EXRFEOR#E R A st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2015 NoE—RE
—H—H 553 2,443,945 2,444,498
Profit and total comprehensive REFGEH R E2EBA
income for the year Fiak:0) - 1,789,439 1,789,439
Share repurchase B fn e
— premium on repurchase —RBERD 2R E
of shares - (368,629) (368,629)
— transfer — 134 (134) -
Dividends paid RS - (1,021,185) (1,021,185)
At 31 December 2015 RNZE—hF
+=-A=+—H 687 2,843,436 2,844,123
Profit and total comprehensive REFGEH R E2EBA
income for the year k) - 6,899,416 6,899,416
Dividends paid RS - (1,012,835) (1,012,835)
Dividend by way of distribution EWMARD IR
in specie (note d) ZIRE (HisEd) - (8,086,279) (8,086,279)
At 31 December 2016 NZE—RF
+ZA=+—8 687 643,738 644,425
Notes: B 5
a. The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest- a. U — R B AR ZZIE Y EEHE - RIBITH

bearing at prevailing interest rate and have no fixed
repayment terms. In the opinion of the directors, based on
their assessment as at the end of the reporting period of the
estimated future cash flows from the subsidiary, the amount
due from a subsidiary will not be repayable within one year
from the end of the reporting period, accordingly the
amount is classified as non-current.

b. The amounts due from (to) subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free, and repayable on demand.

c. The Company'’s reserve available for distribution as at 31
December 2016 consisted of retained profits of
HK$643,738,000 (2015: HK$2,843,436,000).

d. The amount represents the carrying amount of the
investment in Lifestyle China as recorded at the Company’s
books. Details of the distribution in specie in the Group's
consolidated financial statements amounting to
HK$10,058.5 million are set out in note 1.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

KA BRABEEERGR - EFERRRE
M PIER AR A B R RN A ER KR DR
® ZEBHTEERETHAR—FUREE -
BULE D BRIERBEE -

mEl (BT B 2 SRR A R BR
SN ERES E -

R-ZB—RNE+-_A=+—8 XAFTHD
R 7% 6 B R 8% Tl 49643,738,0008 L (=&
—F4E © 2,843,436,00087T) °

ZEEAANA PR LRI E R TG E
2 FREE - B £ % A10,058,500,000 7% T 2
BEYHIROFEHNAEBIRE P BEHRERM T
'] o



Five-Year Group Financial Summary

EFEEMERHE

Results
For the year ended 31 December

2016
ZER-RF
HK$'000
Tz
Continuing
and
Continuing  discontinued
operation operation
BE BRREER
BEEY eSS

&
HEt+t-_A=1t—HIEE
2015 2014 2013 2012
—T-RE —T—E —T-=fF —E—CfF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL FAT FEL FAT

i

Turnover E] 4,671,611 5,322,162

6,171,393 5,969,740 5,955,335 5,523,443

Profit attributable to owners KA RJEAF AJE(L

of the Company it 1,570,715 1,590,430 1,914,392 2,143,994 2,448,247 2,057,461
Earnings per share (HK cents) &R & F ()
— Basic — &K 98.0 99.2 118.7 1311 147.8 123.5
— Diluted —&E 98.0 99.2 118.7 1311 147.6 1231
Total dividends per share Bl EHEE
(HK cents) () 63.2 63.2 591 59.1 494
Assets and Liabilities EERAEE
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
ZE-RE | ZT-1F WM —T-=F —"T—-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FAT FAT FAET FAT
(note 1)
(K1)
Total assets BERE 21,117,336 28,804,274 26,847,895 26,715,998 24,598,805
Total liabilities glERE (18,669,420) |  (15,708,143)  (13,858,982)  (14,452,228) (14,116,780)
Net assets BEFRE 2,447,916 13,096,131 12,988,913 12,263,770 10,482,025
Non-controlling interests IEIE R IR R AE RS (597,542) (1,973,072) (1,886,546) (1,799,205) (933,474)
Net assets attributable to /NCIE YN L
owners of the Company EEFE 1,850,374 11,123,059 11,102,367 10,464,565 9,548,551
Net assets per share (HK$) SR EEFE(HET) 1.53 8.17 797 743 6.30
Net assets per share
attributable to owners of ~ ARARJEAE AJE(L
the Company (HK$) BREEFEGET) 1.15 6.94 6.81 6.34 574
Number of shares issued BETRMHEE 1,602,586,500 | 1,602,586,500 1,629,385,000 1,650,341,000 1,664,921,500

Notes:

(1) During the year, the Group underwent a group reorganisation to
spin-off and separately listing the shares of Lifestyle China Group
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. The Company declared
a special interim dividend, satisfied by distribution in specie of the
entire issued share capital of Lifestyle China to the shareholders of
the Company, the aggregate amount of this special interim
dividend was approximately HK$10,058,506,000.

BEE -

M FR AR SEFE B E R B DU RN B AT
ERBL LT - ETEEER - ARREIRA R
ARG - WAEY S ADIRMETRENZEH D%
TERAFARABRER HFIHHELEDH
10,058,506,000 7 7T, ©

MEEREEERAIE — T FFR



Investment Properties

Particulars of Major Properties

FEYEHE

REYE

Attributable

Gross floor Nature interest Category
Descriptions area of property to the Group of lease
TEE
R BIBHEEE MEME B HE®Es
(sg. m.)
(FFT7K)
A commercial building, 26,507.07 Commercial 59.56% Medium
located at Nos. 152—-158 Jiaozhou Road, e 2
Shibei District, Qingdao City,
Shandong Province, the PRC
— R ERE
FEILIREESM
bR B 152-158 5%
A commercial building 10,089.60 Commercial 59.56% Medium
located at No. 86 Zhongyang Avenue, [EHES A
Daoli District, Harbin City,
Heilongjiang Province, the PRC
— R ERE
FRERBETIERBAET
EE R RKET 865
An unit in a commercial building 1,074.79 Commercial 100% Long
located at 555 Hennessy Road, [HES KH
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
R EBIRNGEE
FF/E 5548 555 5%
— R EAEN —{EE AL
Land held under a Property Development Project YIERREIEE T i
Attributable

Gross Nature of  interestto  Category ~ Stage of  Expected Lot
Descriptions floor area  Site area property  the Group  oflease  completion completion  number

HEn r5HE
R [T EERE  MEME EGEE  EEEN RABR  RIRI RBER

sqm. sqm.
A parcel of land at western side of 188,252 31,376 Commercial 59.56% Medium Preliminary 2021 2007-055
Zhengyang Street, Shenhe District, EES ] work
Shenyang City, Liaoning Province, AIEA A2
the PRC
w
RELEGT
BiRERETER
Aparcel of land located at New 101,900* 14,159 Commercial ~ 100% Medium Not yet 2021 6557
Kowloon Inland EES HH] commence
Kai Tak, Area 1E EENGES

Site 2, Kowloon, Hong Kong
AR NEREEIER 2B NE
Wi E;

* BRBWMBESZATIEAHEER -

Approximately 50% of the development is expected to be for own
use.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Lifestyle

International Holdings Ltd.

Al ot BB & B AMRA2SE

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

20/F., East Point Centre, 555 Hennessy Road
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

FEEIREERRLAE
(R BASE BEMA A EIRAT)
BB S EFNES555%
RAFL201E

Telephone: (852) 2833 8338
Facsimile: (852) 2838 2030
Email: info@lifestylehk.com.hk
www.lifestylehk.com.hk
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